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ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LTD. 

02nO September, 2022 

To, 
The Department of Corporate Service (DCS-CRD) 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Fort, 
Mumbai - 400 001 

Ref: ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LIMITED SECURITY CODE NO. :531109 

Sub.: FILING OF ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 UNDER REGULATION 34(1) THE SEBI (LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REOUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS. 2015. 

Dear Sir, 

We would like to inform that the 29 th Annual General Meeting ("AGM 2022") of the members of the 
Company will be held on Monday, 26th September, 2022 at 12:00 PM ISTthrough Video 
Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Video Means (OAVM). 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations") as amended from time to 
time, we are submitting herewith the copy of the Annual Report2021-22 of the Company which is 
being sent through electronic mode to the Members. 

The Annual Report2021-22will also be uploaded on the Company's website. 

You are requ ested to kindly take the note of the above and display the same on notice of the 
exchange. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited 

Piyushbhai Natvarlal Patel 
Managing Director 
DIN - 00450807 

Encl: a/a 

Registered Office and Factory Address: 
18, G.I.D.C. Estate, Phase-I, Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382 445, Gujarat, India 

Phone : +91-79-25832144,25893607 Fax :+91-79-25833643 

E-mail: iShandyes@yahoo.com;ishan@ishandyes.com 

\Veb : www.ishandyes.com 

CIN : L24110GJl993PLC020737 
D-V-N-S'" Number 65-045-0091 

Certificate No.: 7086-015 & E15-001 
ISO 9001 , ISO 14001 
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NOTICE 

29 '" ANNUAL GENERAL MEET ING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TWENTY NINT H ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ("AGM "I OF THE EQU ITY 
SIIAREIIOLDERS 0 ." ISIIAN DnS AND CIIEMICALS LIMIT ED ("Til E COMPANY'} WI LL BE II E10 TIIROUGII 
VIDEO CONFF,RENCING ("Ve} OR OTHER AUDIO VISUA L MEANS rOAVMl ON MONDAY, 26m SEPTEMBER, 
20ll AT 12:00 PM 1ST TO TRANSACT TH E FOLLOWING BUSINESSES: 

ORDINARY BUS INESS: 

I . ADOPT ION OF TH E ANNUAL AUDITED ST AND!&LONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS THEREON: 

To re<:<:ive. con,ider. approve and arlopl 1he Aud ilCd SI.nd.lone Fin.ndal St.tement. of the Company for the 
finand.1 ye.r .nded 31"- Ma rch. 2022 together with the Re)JOrl> of the Boord of Directors' and the Auditors ' 
thereon. and in thl' r"l:an!. 10 con.lder . " d If thought fit . 10 pa .. the following a. a n Ordinary ResoluliotL: 

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited 513nd310n. Fi n,ncial S1<Itement. of the Compa ny for the financial year ended 
31~ March. 20~2 . along wllh the repoMs oflhe Board of Ol",clors andth. Aud itors thereon. as circulated to th. 
Members he and are herehy r<"<e ived, <on,idered " nd adopled: 

Z. RE·APPOlrITMEN T Of SIiRt SIIR INA L P PATEL (DIN: 02':192 5 1':1) AS A DIRECTOR RETIRING OY 
ROTATION: 

To consider and approve re " prointmcnt of Shri Shrin.1 P Patel ([liN : 0299251':11 a. a Director. Who i. retiting 
by ro!;ltion and heing eligibl e. offer< himself for r ... . ppointment. and in this regard. to m n.ide, and if thought fi t , 
to pas. the following as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursua nl 10 the provisions o f Section 152 ami other "ppllc~ble proviSions, If "ny. of Ih. 
Companies Act. 2013. a nd the rules made the",under Including any statuto!")' moo iHcalion('1 or ",-enactment 
thereof for th e time heing in fo" •• Shri Sh rinal J> P~tel (DI N: 029925 19). Whole· Time Dire<tor (Promoterlof t he 
Company. w ho retlr .... by .oLotion a t th is meeting and being eligible olfers hlm,elf for n'-"p poln1lIlont. be and i. 
hereby r.,.appolnted as a Dlrooor of the Company who .hall be liable 10 "'tin' by rotation In accordance with 
the provi.io n. ofthe Companies Act. 2013 ." 

3. TO CONS IDER ANI) APPOINT MIS. A. R. SULAKII E AND COMPANY, CIIARTERED ACCOUN TANTS ( FRN -
110S40W) AS STATUTORY AUDITORS m' T HE COMPANY IN I'LAC£ OF II.ET IRING AUDITORS MIS G. S. 
MATII UR &. CO. CIIARTERED ACCOUrITANTS AN D TO FIX TII EIR REMUNERAT ION AND IN TillS REGARD. 
TO CON SIDER AND IF TII OU GtlT ~"IT. TO PASS Til E ~OLLOWING AS AN ORDINARY II ESOI.UTI ON, 

"RESOLVED TIIAT pursuanl to Section, 13':1. HZ of \J,e Compa"le. Act 2013 ("Act") and other applicable 
provi. ions. if any. oflho •• id A<t and Ihc Companies (Audit and Aud ilor.) Rules. 2014 made there under and 
other appilcable rules, if .ny. und or the •• id Act [indudl ng any "LotuIO!"), modi fl~alio n ('J or r.·r nattmenl 
thereof for the time being In forcel MIs. ii, R. Su l3khe and Company. Chartered Accountants (FRN • 11054V11) , 
be and i. hereby appoinled as th e S,""'IO!"), Auditors of the Comp.ny in pl.ce of retiring AudiloTS MI, G. S, 
Mathr & Co, Chart"e<l Accounta nts. for period of 5 (Five )<"n.ecutive ye ... commencing from the <o nnu,ion 
of thi. 29" A"nual General Mce1ing lill Ihe condusion of 3~"'Annual General MeCiinK 10 Audit Ihe Finan<i.1 
SWemenl> of th . Company at a r~munerotlon nx~ by the Audit Committ.., and/o r Board of Ol ~ttor< of the 
Company. In addition to the re-Imb"",ement of applicable taxes and '<1ual OUt of pocket and travelling """""ses 
incurred In conneelion wilh lhc Audit." 

"RESOLVED FURTIl ER TIlAl\he Boan! of Directors of the Company be and a", hereby .uthorl>.ed to do all 
acts. de<:ds. things and mailers .. may be """es"'JI, pror><r. exped ienl or indde nta l for the purpo.e of giving 
effect to thl' Resolution." 

12"August, 2022 
Ahmedabad 

Isha" Ih~,' & Cht m;cal U m;/td 

By order of the Boar d of DlrKfors 
~'or I.han Dy" 5 & Chern lca l$ Limited 

SD!­
Piyu.h N. Pa le l 

Chai r man & Ma naging DlTrctor 
DIN: 00450807 
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&gi.u""d offie<: 
18, (;,1,0,( E"~'~, Phase - 1, V~,y", Ahm«l.o.bad- 382+4 5, G~iar .. , I~DL~ 
Tel No: U7'1-2Sg321 +4 (2 5893607, r:IX' 0 7<J-25 833M3 
E"",il id: 1Shandy~.:g:yahoo ,com. CI N: L2 4110(;j19'1 3PLCO 207 37 

NOTES: 
1, In view ofth. Covid-19 )'Ind~ic. the Min ;.try ofC o'1'ora '. Aff.i,.. f MWl.l vide h cirrular.da,od Apr~ 8, 202 O. 

Apr~ 13, 2U2U, May 5, 2020, january 13, 2021, De C<'mbor g, 2021 all d M~y 5, 2022 f MWI. (irrula " for Gfileral 
Merling'") =d SE BI vide it. cirt"\l larsdatod M.y 12, 20 20, j;u, uary 15, 2021 ..,d May 13, 202 2 r St: BI Cirt"\l lars for 
G.neral Mooting'1 , permitted th e holding of 'he G fil<1"al M..,ting' througb V( I OAV!>t w;thout the ph~ioal 
p ... "ence of tbe mem~" ~t ~ common venue, In <:<>mp tian ce "itb the p",,-i:;ion, of the Act, SEBI (Li"ing 
Oblig."ion. <Uld Di"clo"m, ~ui"'m..,u;) Regulation., 2015 f the Listing Regula.ioml, MCA (irrula" for 
~nera l M""ting •• nd SEBI CireuLorsfor Geno,,1 Mooting" tho AGM of th. (omp any is ~ing held through V( I 
OAVM on Monday, 26 Se ptembe" 202 2, The ,,,,nue ofthe m .. ting ,hallbedee"",d 'a be the Regi,te,ed Office ofthe 
(ompa ny ,ituat.dat18, GJll,C E 'Ute, Ph .. o - 1, V .. "a,Ahm«l ab . d - 382H5, Gujarat, INOlA 

2, Purm."t to tho prOl'i,ion. of tho Comp ."ie, .k., 2013 rthe Aet'), a Me mber who is ."titled to attend and ,," ea' 
,heAG M is a1 ", entitled to ap"" in' a proxy to ottendand ,,,te onhis Ihor behalfand the pr<l'<y need no' be a Memb.,­
of the (ompany, Sin"" tbi, AGM is beld through V( I OAVM 'he ph),.lcal ~ttendance of mornb e" i, dispen .. d w~b, 
Acmr ding Iy> the faci I ~y for ~p "" in trn ent of pr<>% ie, by th. M embe" "i D not be avai 10 b le for th e AG M a nd hen~, t h < 
Proxy Fo,m and Attendance S~p are not annexed to thi , Notler, However, in pur",.., ce of Se ction 113 of th e Act, 
ntho, ",ed repr"~ ta th" 0 ft he C or""r ~ te Me mbe r{') m.ly be ~ 1'1' ointe d fo, the purpo,e 0 f p .. ti cip a ti on in th e 29 · 
AGM through V( I OAVM . nd als" for "'mot~ e-Vo'ingduring the 2~ ' AG M. 

3, Brief ",,.,, me of Director, pro"",od to be ~pp ointed I re -ap""inte<L n at"", "ftheir oxp erti,. in 'P~cific function al 
~"' '', nam .. of comp...,ie, in which th ey bold directorship, md mernbe"hip' I chairm'-"'hip' of Bo. ed 
(omrnitt ee~ ,ha ...,ho lding a nd ",tationsh Ip, between dir.ctor, inter -,., etc. ~. "'quirod '0 be di,c1o , ed ... 1"" the 
(omp. ni e, Act. 20B, R<gulat ion 36 (3) tho Seruritie, Exchang e Baa roof India (Listing Ob tiS"ti"",a nd Disclo""re 
Roquhments) Regu Lotion" 2015 and Clau.e 1,2,5 of the So"",,,,rial S", ndar<! on ~ne .. 1 M<eting' (55 -2), ne 
p rovic! ed as A nnexun '0' hi , no' ice, 

4. No Rou,emapb.,b eon ,enulon~with this Notice of the Me .. ing~"he me~ting is held through V( / OAVM. 
5. Member, a ttending the M..,tingthrougb V( / OAVM wiD be rounted for th~ pU'1'0o,,, of ",ckoning of Quorum under 

Section 103 ofth~ (ornpanie,At"t, 2013. 
6, In lin~ "ith the MCA (irru la " ~ nd theSE BI C ircuiar, 'he !'; otice ""I!ing the AGM ~ nd the Annu al Report 2021-22 ha, 

been uplo aded on the web,i,. of the (<>rn)'lny ,.t wwwjsh""dy~._com. The Natler ;u,d the Ann".1 Report 2021 -
22 e>n ~I "" be aocr ,,,,d fr<>m th e weh,ite of the Stock Exch.mge l .,. BS E limitod ~t w\\'W_bs~md;,,-com._ Tho AGM 
Noti", i, also d i ,,~ min ,,«I "" th e weh";,. of CDSL (agency for p"",-jd ing th e Remot e e -Voting f. cility ~nd e -,,,ting 

'Y"tem during the AGM) i." W'\\"\\·_~\-otmgmdla_com 
7. AD do rumenU; refe""d to in tho a coompanying No' ic. h"" been uploadod on th~ wob,i'e of the (omp=y at 

www,ioh;rnd}",eom ,A ll!h ... ehelderswillbeabletoirupect.lldoCll"",nts ...,[erred 'oin th ~ Notler electroni", Ily 
w~ho"':my feo from th e d a te of cirrulation of thi, Noti", up to the dat~ of AGM. Memb er, ,uking to in 'P ect ,uch 
dorumen'scan ,enda n <mailtolshandy~,gyahoo ,com. 

S, Th~ Regi,ter of Memb e". nd 'he Share Tc.",f .. Book> of'he Company .ball r~in c1",od fr<>m 20 · Septembe" 
2022 '0 26" September, 2022 (both ~ar.jnd"si",,) in ronnorr.on "ith the AG:.1. 

'1. The Regi,te, of Director, and Key M.., agerial rer ,onn~1 ;rnd their oharelwlding rna intained undO!" Section 170 of 
'he (ompa nio, Act. 2013, tbe Rrg i"er of Con'ract ' or J.rr<iIlgemenu in wbich the directo" a re Intore , ted, 
maintained illld .. Soctionl Sg of the Act, ~nd tbe relevant documents refeYTod '0 in the Noti", w;D be avail.bl< 
electronically ~, in,pectiO" by the memb er,d llring'h~ AGM. 

10. The Exp Lon.atory S"'ternent pur"",.,.,t '0 Regulation 36 (5) 'he ~Cllr~ie, Exchange Bo .. d of Ind ia (Li"'ing 
Obligatl on. and Di.clo,ure ~q"I"'men") ~gu Lo tion~ 2015 re Loting to th e AI'P~i ntmmt of Statutory Aud~or i , 
~ nnexed he",to. 

11. Con'idori1lg the d:ffiru lti., em,ed duo to the C",;d - l~ pmd~mic. MeA . nd >ESI have disp~rued with the 
",quhm ent of print"'g . nd , ending phy,io..J I ropie, of the Ann". I Reper' a nd th e Netic. of thi, Moot ing, The 
Annual Report tog~th~ "ith 'he Noti"" of this m~'inB h.ve been .. nt through "'gi"er<'<i em.il id to . ll tho,e 
me mbers wbo h " .. regi,te,"" the i, e mail id, "ith the Company m: the Reg i,trar a n~ T," n,f ... Agent m: the 
D<p",itorie,o, tho Oo"" ,i'",y P artidp"'''' ... on Frid ar, 26~ Augu,t 2022, 

12. Th. Members He reque,,"" '0 d enuter iati « 'h~" ,harehclding, "ith the .. De"",itory Participants .. the 
Company'. Sha",,.,,,,"a dod romp" borily undo, D~tmod eln the S,ock Ex", ..,g ... 
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13.The s.-curilies and Exchaoge Hoard of Ind ia (SWI) has amended Regulalion ~ u of SE~I WDII. P"rsuanlto 
amended Regulation 40 of SERI I.ODR . effoc,ive 1 ~ April. 2019. except In case of tran,mi<.<ion or ,ran,po.itiomf 
,ecurities. re<!ue,ts for effecting lransfer of securiUe~hall not be processed unless the "'curitles aN! held inhc 
dematerialized fonn with a deposi'ol)". The Company in this reg<lrd has sen, leners to the shareholders holding 
,ha,..., in phy'ic.l form infonning them about the above requirement. All ,hareholders holding ,hares In phy.ic.l 
form are requested to demallhelrsharf.Salthe earliest 

14.M.mber~ holding sh.re. in single name and/or in physical m<>de .re advised to make nomination in respect of 
their .haroholding In the Company. Nomination forms can be obtained from the Company·$ Regi,tered Office. 

IS. Mem!>.> .. who have not enca,h<'ll their Dividends dedared by the Company are re<!ue"ed to contact the Company 
.. 18. G.I.D.C Estate. Phase - I . Vatva. Ahmedahad- 382445. Guja"'~ INDIA. De'ails of the unpaid / unclaimed 
dividend.re upload<'ll., per th. reqoirements on the Company' web,lte l\'WW,(sh"ndye"cpm. The ,aid Mlail, 
have also been uploaded on the website .,ftbe IEPF AUlhority and tbe ,ame can be arressed at www lop!,"oYln 

16.M""'bers .ro requested to no.e .ha. Dividend. not enc~,hed or remaining unclaimed for. period of 7 (seven) 
Years from the date of transfer to the Company·' Unpaid Dividend Accounts .hall !>.> tran<f~rred to the Investor 
Education and Protection ~""d (lEP~l establi'hed u"der Section 124 of the Compo"ies Act, 2013 and the relevant 
Rule, thereunder. 

17.Pursuant 10 Ihe provi<ion< oflEPF Rules. all shares In re,PffI ofwbleh dMdend has not been paid or claimed for 
""ven consecutive years shall be tran,ferred by the Company to the designated Demat Account of the IEPF 
Au.hority within. period of thirty day. of .uch .bare, becoming due to be ... n"'erred '0 the IEPF Authority. 

18. Pursuant to $ecllon 124 of the Companle, Act 20 13 the unpaid dividends that are due for tran,fer to the Investor , 
Type of Divide nd f or the Ye • • ended 

19. The Securities and Hxcha"ge Hoa rd of India (SEBIj bas mandated the ,ubmission of Pemlancnt Aecount Numb<:r 
(PAN) by evel)" partieip''"t in ,ecuritle< market Membe .. holding ,hores In elertmnlc form are, therefore, 
requested to submit Ihelr PAN to their Deposltol)" Parllclpant with whom they are maintaining their Demat 
accounts . Membe" holdin~ 'h .... in physica l form can submittbeir PAN to tbe Company. 

20. Mem!>.>" are requested to: 
(a) Intimate 10 the Cotnpany. Ro>gi:lrar and Share Transfer Agent' -MCS Share Tran,fer Agent Lim ited 

cha nges, if any. in their registered addresses and e· m.il id at an early dale. in ca,., shore. beld in physical 
fonn : 

(b) Intimate respective Deposital)" Parliripant. changes. If any. in Ih.ir registered addresses or e·mail id at an 
e.o1y date. in c',e of ,hares hel d in dem .. eriali .. d form; 

(c) Quote the ir folio numbers/dlen t ID/DP 10 In all corre'pondence: and 
(d) Consolid .. e their holdings into one fol io in the identical order of names. 
(e) Upd .. e their PAN and Bank ~ccnunt d"'aiis by .ending a 5e1f,attested copy of the PAN along with nriglnal 

<ancelled Cheque bearing their n,me on It or b.>n k passboo k/Slateme"t attested by their B.1n k to MCS. the 
Registrar .nd Share Transfer Agent. of the Company. 

(fJ Membe .. may opt for the di~tcred't "fdivid~nd / ECS wheroin memberS get th e credit of dividend dlroctly 
In their de,lgnat<'ll b.>nk account This ensures direct and Im mediate credit with no chance of 10 .. of bank 
in"",men' in transi ~ To avail this facility. the members aro re'luested tn upd.le wi.h .hei r Df>. the 'Clive 
ban k aCCount detail, Including 9 digit M ICR code ;nd IFSC code. in case 'he holding Is In demateri.lI>c"<i fonn. 
In case of .hares held in physical forOl, the said detail, ntay !>.> communicated to the RTA by quoting 
registered folio numher .nd a.taching pbotocopy of the Cheque le.f of the .c.ive hank account along wi.h a 
.,,'f·.tte<led copy of the PAN card. Additionally. membe .. holding shares In phySical fonn C.n update thdr 
bank account detail' to the RT A. 

2l.Pursuant to Section ]01 and 136 of .he Act read with relevant lIule. made Ih«cundee. Companie, ,an , e!Ve 
Annual Reports and olher commu"lc~lIo"s through el""tronlc mode to thos~ mem!>.>" who have registered their 
e·mail address either with the Company or with the Deposit0l)". As per proviSions of Section 20 of the Act read 
wi.h Rules thereunder, a document may be , ervoQ on any meml:>er by ,ending It.o him hy po" oe by regi"ered 
post or by speed post or by courier or by de livering at his oIDce or address. or by such electron!c or other mode as 
may!>.> prescribe<! inc\udinR by facsimile telecommunication or to electronic mail address. which the member ha, 
provided to hi, / her Depository Participant / the Company", Regi""'r & Share Tran,fer Agont fmm time to time 
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for sending communkations, provided that a memb<.r may request for delivery of any document through a 
p.rticul~, mode, for which he shall pay .uch fe", a. may be determined by the Company in its Annu.1 General 
Meellng. In cases. whe .... any menob.>r has not .... glst" .... d his / her . -mall address wilh the Company. the servie<' of 
documents , etc. will be effecred by olher moo", of service as provided in Semon 20 of Ihe Act re.d wirh rhe 
relevant Rule. thereunder. 

Tho .. members. who desire to re<eive nOlice! / financial slatement / documents Ihrough . ·mail , are requ"'ted 10 
",mmunicale their e·mail ID and Changes thoreto from lime 10 time to hl$ / her Deposilory Participant / the 
Company's Reg1strar & Share Transfer Agent. M/ •. MCS Share Transfer Ag.nt Limited. a. the cas. may be; 
Members are requ"'led to sUpp<Jrt this Green Initialive by registering/updating thei r e· mail addre .... wi.h Ihe 
Depo.itory Participanl (In ca,e uf Shares held In demotoriallzed form) or wilh MCS (In CaSe uf Share> held In 
physical form). 

22.Pursuant tu SEDl Circular No, SEDI/IIO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/20Z0/Z42 daled 09'" Decemt><'r, 2020 and under 
Ilcgulation 44 of Se<:uriflcs ,nd lixchangc Iloard of India (Listing Obligations and lIisdosure Ilequirem""t.) 
Regulalions. lOIS, .. ery Lisl'<l Comp.any i, reqo lred 10 provide r~mot~ e-voting f.cillty 10 lis .haceholde,.,., In 
respect of all shareholder.' resolutions. However, If has Iwiln observed Ihat the participation by the public non· 
insliNtionai .hareholders/reta il shareholders i. af. ~Iigible level. Currently. there arc multiple "vofing service 
providers (ESPs) providing e·voting facilily to listed entiti .. in India. Thi' neee .. i"t., rogi.t, .. tion on various 
ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders, I n order to Inc ...... e Ihe effiCiency 
of the votin~ proc." . pursuant to. public consult.tion, it ha, be<:n de<:ided to enable ,,·voting 10 , II tile demat 
account hold .. ", by way of a .ingle log in credential. through Iheir demal account,/ webslle< of Dep<Jsilorle./ 
Dep<Jsitory Participants. O<>mat accounl holders would be able to castlheir vote wilhout having to register aga in 
with the ESP •. thereby, not only facilitating . eamle .. authentication but also enhancing ea.e and convenience of 
participating in e-voting process, 

In term. of SEBI circular no. SEBIfHO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P /2020/242 dated December 9. 2020 on e.Voting facilny 
provided by Llsled Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities In dem.t mooe are 3110wed 10 vote 
through their demat account maintai ned with Dep<Jsitories and Depository Participants, Shareholders are .dvised 
10 update the ir mobile number and em,il Id In Iheir dem .. aCffiunls in order lu aCCess e-Voting f. cillty. 

23 ,SEBI vide its circular No. SEBI/HO/MlkSD/MIRSD RTAMH/P/CIR/2021/6SS dared November 3. 202 1 h., 
presmbed certa in mandalory provisions with ""gard to "Common a nd Slmphf,ed Norm, for proce"ing Im'e<lor', 
reque<t by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomination", where the shares a .... held In 
physical mooe. Sa id SEBI circular prescribe< fo llowing norms. in c.s~ the sh.re< arc held in physical mooe: 

(I) Common and Simplified norms for processing any service request from the holder, pertaining to the captioned 
Itoms. by the RT A,. 

(il) Electronic Interface for processing In, .. tor', queries. compl.inls and service requesl. 
(ii i) Mandai",), furnishing of PAN. RYC details and Nomination by holders of physical securities. 
(iv) Fre"",ing offolio. without valid PAN. RYC detail. and Nomination and 
(v) CompulSOry linking of PAN and Aadhar by all holders of phy.lcal <ecuritles. 

Members of the Company holdIng .har", in physical mooe .hall provide the following document. / deta il. to the 
RTA of the Company: 

(I) PAN. 
(II)Nomlnation (for all el i gibl~ folios) In Form No. SH -13 or submit declaration to "Opt-OUI" In Form No.ISR·3. 

Note: Any cancellation or ,hange in nomona.lon shall be provided in Form No. SII · 14. 
(iii) Contart details incl uding postal add""" with pin cooe. mobile number, e-mail addre ... 
(Iv) Bank account detail, Including bank name and branch. bank account numt><'r, IFSC. 
(vl Spedmen signature 

Please provide the abovo documents / dotails to rno RT A of tno Company along wilh other basic details like name 
of the member, folio numher, ce rtific.to numher and distinctive numt><'rs. As per the ,aid SEBI dr<ular. th. 
Company has uploaded the following documenls (along with the SEDI circular) on lI1e website ofll1. Company: 

(i) Form No, ISR+requost for regiStering PAN. KYC details orchange< / upd.tion the,eof. 
(ii) Fon" No. ISR·2·conftrmatlon of Signature of securities holder by the Banker. 
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iii) Form No. ISR·3·de<:iar<uion form for opting·ou\ of nomination by holders of physical """u';\i .. in listed 
~ompanie • . 

(iv) Forno No. SH -13-nomlnaUon fornt. 
(v) Form No. SH·14·can<ellation or vanation of nom in.tion . 

Funh"r. the conla<l details of Ihe Company and RT A are al,o av.ilabl~ on Ihe websile of Ihe Company 

24.Pursu.ntto th~ provision< of Section 108 of the Compani~' Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companl~, 

(Managemenl and AdmlnlstraUon) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Se.".elarlal Siandard on General M<'<'llngs ("SS-2·J 
and Regul.t ion 44 of SEDI (Usting Obligatio n, 8< Disdosure Requirements) Regul.tion, 2015 (a. amended). the 
Company I. provldmg f.dl lly of .. mOle e-voting to it< Members In re'j>ec! of the busine«e, 10 be transacted at 
the AGM. For !hIs purpose. the Coml>any ha, ell!e!"t'tl into an agreeme\l! with Central De]>Osllol)' S<>J"IIlce-s (India) 
Limited (CDS!') for facililating voting through electronic me.n,. a, the authori.ed e.Voting·, agency. The facility of 
casting vole, by. member USing remote e-voling as well as the e-votlng system On the dale of the AGM will be 
prov ided by CDS!.. 

25.10 teno, of provi,ions of ,,,,,lion 107 of the Act. a< the Company i, providing the facility of remnte e.voting to the 
membe .... there shall b<. no voting by show of hands .lthe AGM. 

26. The members who have already cast their vote through remote •. voting m.y attend Ihe meeting but shall not be 
entitled to cast their voto again ot the AGM. 

27.ln case of lolnl holders allendlng Ihe AGM. the Member whose name appea rs as the first holder In !he order of 
names as perth. Register of Mem bers ofth. Comp.ny will be entitled to vote. 

2e. The in'titutional members ar< encouraged to attend and ..ate at Ihe AGM . 
29.Th. Members can ioln Ih. AGM In !he VC I OAVM mode IS min.,\es before and after Ihe scheduled time of the 

commencement of the M.eling by following the pro<edu ,", mentioned in the NOliee. The facility of participat ion at 
lhe AGM through VC I OAVM will be made available for .tle.,t 1000 memberS on tlrst come r,,,l served b<o,I •. 

This will "ot indude large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shat,holding). Ptomoters. 
Institutinn.1 Investa"" Directors. Key Managerial Personnel. the Chairpe",on. of the AudIt Committee. 
Nomination and Remuneration Comm ittee and Slakeholders Rel.tionsh ip Commltt ... , Auditor< ~tc. Who .re 
allowed to .lIend Ih. AGM wlthom restriction on account of first come firsl served basis. 

30.Pu"u,nt to SEBI Ci",ula, on • .voting facility provided hy U"ed Companies. Ind ivi dual ,hareholders hold ing 
,,,,,urilies In Den.aI mooe c.n cosl their vote. by way of. slngl. login credenli.1. through lhel r demat 3ccuu"\s I 
web,ite, of Depositori .. IDepository P.,ticipants. Shareholders are therefore advised 10 updale thcir mobi le 
numbe' and email Id In th el, demat acCOunts In orde' to a,·"';S e · Voting f.dlity, 

Indillidn.l 
Shareholders 
holding 
""curiti.. in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

Logi n Method 

" user id .nd password. Oplion will be made available to rcach e·Voting page without any 
funher authentication , The URL for users to login to ","si I ","siest arc 
bup" Ifwcb cdsliudi;, rom/rnveas; /bQDlc/lQgio or visit wwwcdslindiarom and click on 
Login icon and sclect Ncw System Myea,;' 

21 After ,ucressfullogln Ihe Easll Easil'St user will be able to '<'1' the e VOUng opUon for 
eligible rom""nles wher~ lhe evoOtlg I, In progress as per the InformaUon provided by 
company. Du click ing the evolitlg ophon, the user will be able to see .... Votlng page of tile 

.. Voting s~rvlC<' provider for casting your vole during !he remole e.votlng period or 
(olnlng virtual m'-"'llng & voUng during Ihe "'<'<'ting. Additionally, Ibere is also links 
provided to acre" tbe system of all e·Vollng ServlC<' Providers I.e. 
WSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME. so \hat tb. user can visit !he .... VoUng servlce 
providers' webslle directly. 

J) If ' he use, I> not ,egi.te,ed fo, Ea.i/,,".ie.t, option 10 ,e8i,le, Is av,ilable .t 

http! ' I/wfb{<hIiodi. rpm I mve.,1 I 8fgls! rdll gO IEasi 8 egis! W I 00 

4) Alternatively, the use, (;an directly acc~., e .Voting page hy prolliding Demat Account 
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Number and PAN No. ITom . n ~Voting lin" available on www.c<lslindiaromhomepage, 
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Ema il OS 
recorded in the Dema' Mcount After succes,ful authenti",,'ion. u,er will be able to."" 

tho ~Voting option where the E-voting i. in progres< and .1"" able to directly a('Ce" the 
<jIStem of.1I e· Voting Service Providers. 

1] Ir you are already registered for NSOL IDeAS facility. please vi,it the e-Services web,ile 
of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL : bUpsiieseO'lce, "<41 (Qm 

eith er on a Persona l Computer or on a mobile. Once the home pase of .-Service, is 
launcn..d. click 00 lhe "Beneficial Ow".r" Icon under "Login" which I, ava ilab le undcr 

'IDeAS' section , A new ."''''''0 Will open , You wi ll have to enter your User ID and 
Password , After successful authentic.tioo. you will be able to see e-\lotiDg services, Click 
on -Mcess to e-Yotlng" under e-YoUng ,ervice, and yO" will t>e able to see .-\lotlng 
page, Click on company Mme or .-Voting service provider name aDd you will be re-
directed to c-Voting service provider webs ite for casting your vote durin~ tile remote c-

Individual 
\loting period or ioinlng vinual n' ''''ting & voting during tho meeting. 

Shareholders " If the user is not registered (or IDeAS e-Serv ices. option to register is .vailable " 
holding btl)!I ' l/cl~l:I'i[CS Dsd l rum, Select -Register Online for lo.,AS ·Pon.1 or click " 
securitl .. '" 

bttm ·/fCSlll:I'icc, midi com/Sccun:Wcb/ldeas[)jn:<;tKcg is" 

dem.t moo, 
with NSDL 'I Vi,it the .,.-Voting website of N5DL. Open web browser by typing the fo llowing URL: 

bmw !/wwwevQUog '15111 cOIn! either on a P~rson. l Con'puter or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of .-VoUng systen, I, launched, dick on the Icon "Logio" whim I, available 

under 'Sbarebolder/ Mcmber ."ction. A new sereen will open. You will have to enler 
your U'~r m (1. •. >"''' ,ixteen digit Demat account number bold with NSDL). 
Password/OTr and • Verificatlon Code a, shown '" •• ser""n. After ,uccessful 
authentleatlon, you will be redirected to NSDL Depo,ltory site wherein you can see e-

Voting page, Click on company "arne Or e-Votlng service provider name and you will be 
redlrect..d to .,.\lotlng service provider webs ite for casting your vote during the remote 

c-Voting period or joining vln ual meetlng & voUng during the m""ting 

Individ"al 
Shareholders You c. n also login ",iog 'he login credentia l, of your Oem .. aC(Qun' through your 
(holding DepoSitory P~niclp.nt regi'tered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Votlng facility. After Succe, sful 
securities '" login. you will be able to ,ee c-\lotiog option. Once you click on c-Voting option. you will be 
dema\ mode) redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after ,u<cessful authentk"tion , wherein you can 
login through SI'e e Voting featur~. Click on company n,me or e-Votlng servl", provider name and you 
their will be redir«terl to <>-\loting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
Depository remote ._Voting period or lolni ng virtual meeting & voting during the meeting, 
PanlcipatLts 

ImporWnf note: Members who are unable 10 rerr;eIIe User 10/ Password ore advi<ed W ~se forgcr User 10 
and forgl!l Password "prlon oval/obi. 01 ob".ementlaned """b.lr". 
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Ib) lIelpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities In "emat mode for any t""hnkal ISIl u .... 
related 10 login th .... ugh Deposilory I.e. CDSl and NSDL 

Login ty Help<le.k delooil. 

Meml>e .. facing any t""hniral issue In login can contact COSt 
Individual Shareholders holding securit i.,. help<le.k ", .ending , reque<1 " In Oemat mode with COSL b£I~lIe~K eIlllIiD~@!:lI~lIullla '~m or contact " 022-23058738 

and 22·23058542·43. 

Individual Shareholders lIol'liog ..,curit ies 
Member< facing .ny t""hnl",,1 Issue In login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by ..,"ding • request .t evoting@nsdl.co.i n or c. 1l at 

in Oem .. mode with NSDL ton free no,: 1800 1020990 and 180022 44 30 

(el Login method for Remote ~. \I .. tlng and (oinlng vlr1.ual meeting 10' s ha.chold e .. olher than Individual 
sharehold er< ho ldi ng In Dema t forn, & physical shareholders. 

(I) The shareholder< should log onlo th e .·voting web<; ite WWW tyolin~io<lia roll] , 
(2) Click on "Shreholders" module. 
(3) Now enler your User ID 

a, f'or COSL: 16 digits beneficiary Ill. 
tiD, h. For NSDt: 8 Ch .. acter OP ID followed 

c. I I Folio NUlnber registered with the Company. 
(4) Next emerthe I 
(5) If you I , 

'" 

" and voted on an earll" 

Enter your 10 di~it .l ph~· numeric 'PAN Isslled by fneome Tax Department 
(Applicable for both De"",t ,hareholde.--s ... well a< phy.lcal 'hareholde.--s) 
Sh.reholde.--s who have not updated Ihelr PAN with the Company/Deposito!)' 

I to use the ,"quenee number senl by Comf"ny/RTA or 

r""o,ded in you, demat .ccount or in the compa ny re<:<:>rd. in ;;,;;; ,;,~"~ 
If both the detail, are not re<orded with the depos ito!)' or company, please 
enter the memher id I numl>er in the Dividend R~nk delail, field , , 

(7) Afl~r ellterlng these detail. appropriately, dick on "SUBMlr tab, 
(H) Sha",hold." holding shares in physical form will then directly reach th e Company selection scr.e" 

However •• hareholde.--s holding ,h.re< in Demat form will now " . eh 'Pa"wotd Cre.tlon· menu wherein they 
.re required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kind ly note Ihat this 
password isto be als<> uscd by the DClllat holders for vot ing for res<>lutions of any other company on which 
they are eligible to vote. provided that company oplS for e-voting through CDSt platform. II is ,~rongly 
rerommende<l not to share your password with any other person and take utmost eare to k ... p your 
password confidenti.l. 

(9) For .hareholders hold ing ,ha",s In phy,le.1 fo rm, the de",il; ""n be used only for e-voting on the resolution, 
contained In th is Notice. 

(10) Click on .he f;VSN for the re lev.nt <I.h.n Dy •• and Chemical. l.imited~ on wh ich you cboose to vote. 
I") On the voting page. you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" ~nd 'gain" the ""me the option "'YES/NO" for 

voting, Sele<:tlh. option YES or NO as desired , The option YES implies thaI you .s..,nt to th. Reso lution and 
option NO impli • • that you di .. ent ." the Res<>lution. 

(12) Click on tile "RESOLUTIONS FILE UNK" if you wish to view tile entlre Resolution detail •. 
(13) After selcctin~ Ihe resolution. you have d.,,-idcd to vole on. dick on "SUB Mlr. A <oofinnation box will be 

displayed . If you wish to confirm your V<)le. d ick on "OK". else to change your vote. dick on "CANCEL" and 
a""rdingly modify your vote. 

I 14) Once you "CONPI RM" your vol. on th. r.solution , you will not I>e allowed 10 modify your vot •. 
(15) YO" ran al.o take. print oflhe vole< cast by clicking on "Click hen' to print" option on the \lotlng f"ge. 
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16) If a Oemat account holder has forgotten the login password then enter the User 10 and the image verifieation 
code ;md dick on Forgot P.sowoed & entcr the det;"I,~" prompted by the system_ 

(17) Facilily fo r Non - Individual Shareholders altd (us todians - Remote VOllng. 
Non _Individual sha reholders (i,e_ other than Individuals, HUP, NRI etc.) and (ustodi.ns ar. requ i,-.,d to log 
on to wwwevoUnvlnd!.romandregisterthemselves lntlte ' Corp<>rates' module. 
A scanned copy of the Registration Form hearing the .. amp and sign of the entity shou ld be emailed to 
htlodrsk eyo!lng@cdsllndlacgm. 
Aft« receiving the login details a Comrli.nce User should be cre.ted using the . dmin l o~in and p.ssword. 
The Coonpli.nce User would be able to link the .ccouot(s) for which they wish to vote un. 
The list of .ccoun\5 linked in the login should be mailed to helpd""' .evoting@<;<l,lindl •. wm and on 
appru".1 of Ihe ,ccuunts they would be .ble to ca" their vote. 
A s<.nned copy of the Board Resolu(ion .nd Power of Attorney (POA) which they h.ve i.,ued in f.vour of 
the Custodian, If any, should b<' uploaded In PDF format In lbe syst~m for the scrutinizer to verify the 
same. Alternatively Non·lndividual shareholders are requir~d to send the relevant 1I0.rd Resolutionl 
Authority letter etc, together with ~tte."ed .pecimen ,ignature of Ihe duly authorize<! ,ign.tory who ar. 
authorized 10 vot~, to the Scrutinizer at rsklinalsbarm ·'@¥lnailcgm and to the Con'pany at the entail 
address viz; ishandycs@y.hoo.com, iftheyhave voted from ind ividual tab &. nol uplo.ded same in the 
COSt e-votlng ,ystem for the s'-Tulini..,r to verify the same_ 

INSTRUCTION S FOR SHAHHOl!)f.RS ATT~NOING TH~ AGM THROUGH lIe/OAIIM & ~-\lOT1NG DURING 
MEIITING AREAS UNDER: 

(l) The procedure for attending meeting & e·llot ing on the day of theAGM i, ... me as the instroClion. 
mentioned above fur Remote <,-voting. 

(~) The link for VC/UAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be disp layed 
after ,uoce"fitl login as per the Instruction, mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 

(3) Shareholders wbo have voted througb Remote . -Votlng will b<' eligible to attend the meeting, However. 
they will not b<' eligible to vote at the AGM. 

(. ) Only thos< Memb<'rs I shar.holder$, who will b. pr.sent in theAGM through IIC I OAVM and hove not ca,t 
their vote on the R""olutlons through remote e-IIotlng and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be 
eligible to vote th rough .-lIoting system av.ilable durin~ the AGM. 

(S) If any vote, .re ",,,I by the members through Ihe e.voting .vallable during the AGM and if tte same 
memoors have not participated In the meeting through IIC I OAIIM , then the votes cast by such memoors 
shaJl be considered invalid as the facility of e- vot ing during the meeting is ava ilable only the memoors 
participating In the meeting. 

(6) Shareho lders are e ncouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops IIPads for ooner experience. 
(7) Putthec .hareholders will be required to allow C.mera and usc Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

di,turb.nce during the meeting, 
($) Please note th.t Participant. Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 

Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video 10 .. due to Fluctuation in their re'p<etive network. It is 
!berefore recommended to use Stable WI -FI or IAN Connection to mitigate any ItJnd o{ aforesaid glitch .. , 

(9) Shareholders who would like to e.pr .... their views/ask questions during the meeting may register 
themselves .. a speaker by .end ing their request in .dvance atie""t 7 day. prio r to mceting mentioning 
their name, Demat account number/follo numoor, email Id. mobllenumll<>r.l lsh.ndyes@yahoQ.com. The 
shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM mn ha"" queries may send their queries in adv.nco 
7 day. prior to meeting mention ing their name, dem.t account numberlfollo number, ema il Id. mobile 
number at Isbandy.s@vahoocom. These queries will II<> rep lied to by the Company suil.bly by email. 

(10) Those shareholders who have resi"ered themselves a. a spe.ker will only be .Ilowed to express thek 
views/as k questions during the n' ''''ting. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of 
questions and number of speakers, depending on the av.ilability of lime as appropriate for smooth conduct 
of tho AGM. 

fll) Convenience of different persons positioned Indifferent time zon"" bas been kepi in mind II<>fore 
s<heduling th. time for this McetinR_ 

PROCESS FOR TIIOSE SIIAREltoLDERS WIIOSE EMA IL/ MOBI LE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITII TilE 
COM PANV/ DEPOSITOIt IES. 
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On account of threat posed by COVID-19 and in terms of the MeA and S~1l1 Cirelll.,s, the Company has sent th. 
Notie. ofAGM and •. voting in<trumon. only In .Ieamni< form to th. ",glstered email add",...", of the 
shareholders whose tmail addre;se. are reglsl~red wilh the Company / Depo<lIorle .. Therefore. Ihose 
.hueholders who have not yet registered their email address are requestOO to get their email addresses 
regi"ere<i by following the procedu,"" given below 

(l) For Phy,ical .hareholders · Pie.", provide necessary delails like Folio No., Name of .hareholder. s<.nncd 
copy of th e .hare <."iftcat. (fronl and b;tck]. PAN (,elf.aUesled ""anned copy of PAN r.rd), MOHAR (",If· 
attested scanned copy of Aadh .. card) by email toCompanyatish.ndyes@yahoo.com. 

(2) Por Demat .ha"'holders · Pie.,. update your email id & mobil. no. with your respe<tive Depo.itory 
Participant (01']. 

(3) For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your r .. pecrive 
(}opo.itory Participant (DP] which is mandatory while • .voting & joining virtual meetings through 
D<>po<ilory. 

(4) If you ha"e any queries or Issoes ~gard l ng attending AGM & e,Vol lng from the CDSL ~'Votlng System. you 
Can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comorcontacta t On· 23058738 and 022·23058542/41. 

(5) All grl~vances connffled wit~ the I.cllily for vollng by elfftronlc mea ... may be addressed to Mr. Rak~sb 
Dalvi. Sf. Manager. (CDSL] Ccntral Depository Services (India] Limited. A Wing. 25th ~Ioor. M.rathon 
Future", Maf.tJaI Mill Compound,. N M 10.10, Marg. l.<>wer Parel (Ea,,]. Mumhai · 40001] or ",nd an email to 
helpd .. k.<'Voting@cdslindla.colnorc.11 on 02Z-Z3058542/H. 

General Guid eline. for . IIareholde rs : 

I. The remole e·voUng beg ins onFrid.y. 23 '" September. 2022 (09:00 AM 1ST] and will end onSunday. 2<; '" 
Seplember. 2022 (5:00 PM 1ST) both day' Indusive. During th i. period ,hareholder>' of the Comp.ny. 
holding shares eilher in physical form or in demateli.lized form. as on the cut·off d.te/ entitlement dale of 
Monday. 19'" September. 2022 moy c;u;1 tho ir vote eleamnic.lly. The e·voling mooule .hall be disabled by 
CDSL for voting Ihereafl~r. Once Ihe "ote on a resolulion Is caS! ,"d confir,ned by I~e Member. he shall not 
be allowed to change it.ubscqucntly. 

II . Shoreholde" Who have ,Iready voled prior 10 the meellng d,te would not be entllled to vole", the me<."llng. 
III . A person who<e name is recorded in the Reglsler of Memllers or In the Register of Beneficial Owners 

maintained by th. depo'itories as on the cut· offj entil lement dale only shall lie "ntilled to .v.il the facil ity of 
remole e-vollng 3.< well a. e·votlng atlh. AGM. 

IV. The voting rights of Members shal l lie in proportion to Ihe .10 .... held by them In the paid up equily share 
capital of the Company as on Monday. 19'" Septembec. 2022for detomlinmg the eligibility to vote by 
elffll"Onl< means or .llne Meeting. 

V. Any r><>rson who llecom .. a memller of the Company afler the dalc of Ihis NOli"" of the Meeting and holding 
.har"" as on the cut·off date i.e. Monday, 1'1"' Septemher, 2022m,y ohuin Ihe IIser ID and Password by 
se"dlng an emailrequeSlto i.handyes@yahoo.com. Memllers may also call on 079 -25832144/2599360 or 
",nJ • requcstlO the Company. by writingallshan Dyes & Chemicals Limited. 19. G.I.D.C Estate. Pha", - I. 
Valva. Ahmedabad _ 382445. Guj .. at. INDIA. 

VI. The Company has appolmed Shrl Kunal Sharma. Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No: FCS 10329 
and COP No, 12987) as (he Scrutinizcc (0 se"'tini,e the remote c·voting process and caS1inR of vol. through 
the ".vo~ng sy«em during the AGM in a fair and Iran'parent manner. 

VII. The Scrutlnlzec shal l nol laler Ih.n 48 hours from the conduslon of Ihe Meeting. I<sue consolidated 
Scmtini.er. Report of "'mole •. voting and •. voting at AGM. of the total vot"" ca<ted in tovor Of again", if 
any, to the Chairman of the M.<."Iing or a j><'rson a. may be .ulhori.ed by him In writing shall dffl.," the 
result of the voting forthwith and all the resolulions as menUoned In the Notice of the M .... l1ng shaU lie 
deemed to be passod on the date of the Meeting 

VIII. The results d,.dal"l'd along with Ihe ScrutinlU'r", Report sh.11 also lie placed on the Company" web,i,e 
wwwjsbilndwscQmandon thewebsileofCDSlandcommunicaledto SSE l imited where the shares of the 
Company ~r~ listed. 

IX. The re;olutlon, shall be deemed 10 t>e passed on Ihe dale of Annual General Meeling ohhe Company. subject 
to receipt o[sufficicnt votes. 

X. You can 'Iso upd,t. your mobile number ,nd Email id In the user profil" detail$ of Ihe folio which may be 
used for sending communlcation(s) regarding CDSL ".vollng In [ulure. The ,arne may lie ~sed In case th. 
Memllet forgoe. the p.ssword and lhe ,.me nee<ilO b. rese~ 

XI. II I"''''OJI who 1< nol a Member as on the Cut-olf Dale <hould treal 'hi< Noll"., for Infonnation purp<><es only. 
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XII. A person wh(>S. nam e Is r"""rde<! in Ihe register of meml>e,.. or In the register of l>eo.fici.l own.,.. 
maintained by the depo. jtories as on the Cut·off Date I. •. Monday, 19" Septeml>er, 2022 only .hall be entitled 
to .. 'ail the facllily of retnol, e-votlng or for partlclpa tton al the AGM and e-vottng Ih.reat. 

Company 

Registrar and Share T ... nsf" Agen t 

12'" August, Z022 
Ahmedahad 

R~;'Uired office: 

, 

18, G.l.D.C F.5tat., Ph •• e _ I, V ..... '" Ahmed.had_ 382445. Gui.rat, INDIA 
Tel No: 079 -25832144/25893607 , Fax: 079-25833M3 
Email id: js bandyes@yaboocow CI N: L24110GJI993PL(020737 

lIe m no: 0 3: 

By order of th e Board of Director. 
For Ishan Dye~ & Che ml", l. Li mited 

SDf· 
Plyu. h N. Patel 

Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN: 00450807 

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Con,n,lne. and the Board, The Shareholders of the Company al Ih. Z61h 
Annual Gene ... 1 Moeting held on 27th Sep'emher, 20 19 had appointed M/s G, S. Mathur & Co_ Ch.rtOTed Aocnuntan .. 
as the Slatu,ory AuditorS of 'he Comf"'ny '0 hold office for period of 3 (Th~J YearS commencing from the 
conduslon of the 26" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 29tn Annual Gene ... 1 Meeting to 00 held in th~ 
year 2022. The 'erm of e. iSling Audi,ors will be e,piring in 'he up<:Qming 29th Annu.1 General Meeting. 

I'unher, the Bo.rd of Oire<tors .fter conSidering the recomme ndations of the Audit (ommineC. at its meeting held on 
12th Augu.~ 2022 ha. recommended the appoin'ment of M/"- A, R. Sul al<h~ and [.ornp.ny, Chortered Aeoountants 
(fRN . 110540W), as Ihe Statutory Audlto,.. of the Company for a p<'rloo comm."dng from the conduslon of this 
29th Annual General Meeting lill the conclu,ion of the 34" Annual General Meeting to audit the Financial Statement, 
oftheComp,ny, 

M/._ A. R, Sulakhe and Comf"'ny. Chartered Accountants (FRN . ltOS40W) ha, prov i d~d their con,ent 10 Ih. 
aforesaid appointment ond conformed that ' heir .ppointmen', if made. will be within 'he II mll< specified under 
Section 141(3) [g) of the Companies ACI. 2013. They h .. 'e furth.r confirmed that they are nol disqual ified to be 
appointed as the $tatumry Audito .. in terms of lhe Compani .. Act, 2013 and the rules made 'hereunder. Thq hve 
.Iso co nfirmed th., the Firm is . 1.., a Peer Reviewed Firm of Chartered Acmu nt.lnl> and Ihe Peer Review Certincate 
has already been I<sued by the I(AI and the sam. has been placed before the Board for their noting. 

hrsuanl to Se<Uon 139 of the Co"'panles Act. 2013 , approval of the members I. requl""d for appointment of the 
Statutory Auditors and Foxing the ir remuneration by me.ns of an ordinary resolution. Accordingly, approval of lhe 
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members is soughl for appo immenl of M/s. 1\. It Sulakhe and Company. Ch, nered Accou ntants (~'R_ II(lS4(lW) as 
t h~ Sta tu tory Auditor< of the C<>mpany and to fix their remune"" tion. 

The Co mpa ny i. propo.ed to appoint them as the Srarutory Aud itors for a period of 5 [Five) yea" to ho ld o[fic. from 
the mndusion of th .. 29th Annual Gene",] Meeting rill the <o "d u,ion of the 34th A""ual Gen eral Meeting of the 
Company. 

The deta ils "quire<! oS per Regulatio n 36 (5) of the S~ BI (Listing Obllg>tions and Disd<>sure Requiremen ts) 
Regulations. 20 IS. rLODR Regulations' ) Is provided below: 

Proposed Fee< payable to the StatutoI)' 
A"d ilO'" 

" it to Ihe oUlgol ng 
audito, along with th, ' 31ional. fOf ,u<h 

as II 

~Islered with The 
of India. The firm i, 

having lIS Head office al Pune and Branch offices at Mumbal . 
Ahmedabad. It ydcrabad. Goa. Nagpur. Solpaur. Kolhapur and 
Ahmedna~ar. The firm is .n~al:ed in the professio n of 
aCC6Unt.:lncy and providing of service' In the mailers of 
Auditing. Accou nting. Income Taxes. Indl re<:1 Taxes IncludIng 

fla,is 01 re<ommend,' io n for appo inlment VAT, CST, RFRA related . enlices, Co-operati,·. sector a udi ts, 
Ind uding the details in rel,tlon to and management consultancy. IND·AS Implemenl<ltlon, other 
cre<!entlal. of the statutoI)' auditor(s) Central and Slate Acts and in such other relate<l Helds for the 
proposed 10 beappoi ntcd la~t 40 yea .... 

Isha" Ih~.' & Cht m;col U m;/td 

Consideri ng the experie nce and expertise of the Firm and 
al so on the basi. of p",sentation made by Partne ... or th e 
Fi rm. Ihe Audit Committee has .... tl.He<I an d re-commende<l 
the ir appo intment an d the lloard h .~ al,o further approved 

Audlto ... of th e Company 
a pproval al the e nsui"K 2'Jth 
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An"~xu,... fo fhe Notice 

D"""I. of Oir«'o" ... king ' ~I"'i ntm.n'/re·.pl"',"'m. n' ., the fo rt hcaming An" .... 1 C..ne .. 1 Meeting' 
(l'lJr;uQnf 10 ReguloUon 36 (3) of fhe Sec"rlUe.s Etd,u"B" Boord of India (Lifting Doligall"., OM D""/o,.,,, Require"",,,!» Reg"laUMt 
1015). 

o.:~a;l.of 

Namewllb 
Dlrortol'$hipS o.:tall. of Naof 

DI.clu<uroon 
Ageand 

In otlwr Men,bership of Meeting< 
Brief R .. um~of ... Iallon,hip 

Qualificotlo 
bperi.n<~ Cnmpanl~. Comm ltt ... of att. nde<! Dlrecto", JM,twun DI",cton 

Including .11 the during the 

"' USle<! C<lmpani ... Ye .. 
Inter-.e 

C<lmpani •• 
H. i, O"e of the 
Promot .... ,," 
Whole TLm. " 

, ~. 

Shri"al •• Director ., ,", promoter of the 
P.t.1 C<lmp.ny_ ", Coml"'ny ,," 

1"'S<e<''''' • degn><> associated as a 
Oat. of Birth ,; B.Il.A. '" Whole-Time 
. Bu';n"'" Fi""nc< l<h." Dy .. OM Dlr.clor of ,he 
12/05/191l5 from Uniy" ... Uy of Chem i",,], C<lml"'ny ,Ince 

Florida. ", "0> Wmited 2010 '"" 37ye .... experi."« of Oyer (il Clu'ter -" contributed " Son of Piyu<h N. 

" years 

" 
,", Enylro 

Membership: M..mll.':: 17 
3<cel~,"le ,", Pate l. Anllaben P. 

""' indu,try in which Priv.t. growth .; ,", Poteland ilus!»nd 
(Bu, lness our Com p.ny Lim ited , Right I"u" 

C<lml"ny " ofM lrali K. Pale! 
Fino",<, operates. H. ;, on 

Committee a<hiell. ,.... .. nt 
Psych<>iogy the Soard of our ",.1. ., 
'"" Comp.ny <Ince the """"tlon< '"" RiMeien, .) ye .. 2010 '"" performance, 
from (U ...... ntly h.od. 
Unlye ... ity ,", m,ri<etJng. ", hold, 
ofFionda filUoce '"" 16.65.210 Shore> 

bu,ln"" In the Co mpooy 
opera,lon, In our 
Comp."y. 
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BOARO Of OIR ELTORS' RE PORT 

' 0, 
The M£mbers of 
I. ha n Oye$ and Chem icals limited 

You, Oi,ectors have pleasu .... i. p .... senting 29'" Annual Repon together with the Audited Standalone Finandal 
SUtemen" forthe finandal year ended 3 1" Man;h, 2022, 

I , f iNANCIAL RESIILTS: 

The (o,npattys fitt3nctal perfor"","oo for the financia l year ended March 31, 2022 along-with that of the preVious 
financial year endc<l M.n;h 31. 2021 i. summarized ""low, 

ParUrulan 

The above figures are e~tracted from the Financi.l Statement. prepared In accordance with accounting principle, 
generally accepled in India as spe<ified under Sections 129 and 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act") read with 
the Companies (Accoun,,) Rule" 2014, .. amended and other relevant proviSio n, of the Act and guideline' Issued by 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

The Financial Statements as stated above ..... available on the (ompany', wet.,ite wwwi,haDdye,com. 

2, STAT E OF COMPAN~ 'S AHAI RS ANI) t' lN ANCIAL PERfORMANCE; 

During the yea, under r. ,iew, the Total Revenues grew by 6.91% 10 INR 8740.49 Lakhs from INR 839B.10 l.a khs in 
the Pinancial Year2021 -22 and however ERITOA re<lucedby 10.18%w INR 1715.0 I l..akh , from INR 1982.8J Lakh , 
In th~ Finandal Year 2021 -22, 

The Profit hefure ",-, re<lu<~d by 20,01% Y -o-y to INR 1115.98I,;tkh .. Net Profit after la, re<luced hy 20 ,75% y_o_y to 
IN R 10 1 5,00 Lakh •. 

3 , PROSPECIS& PEVELOPM ENTS; 

The year under review has shown .... tisfactory perform.nCOl consideting the vatio", constraints and ch"llenge, faced 
by the Industry In whkh your Company oper.tte •. The lotal revenue hasshown growth how~""' due 10 increased 
commodity, coal and key raw mate,ial pti"". the margins were affe<ted and renoained u"dc, vtessure thereby 
operation, r«ordod PAT of Rs. 1375.98 i..akhs as against that of Rs. t 722 .36 I .. khs for th£ previous year. 

The product. of the Company a re widely used in various industries like Colours, paint. ink. te.tiles, plastics etc. and 
demand for the , arne remained sati.factory. The year under operation. witn ... ed various challenges due to 
InHatlonary pressu,es .rlslng on account of Increased romn,odity, gas & cool and other Inpul coS! which tI,. Con'pany 
was unable to po .. on fully to its end customers the .... by resulted press",...,. on the products margin. The last quaner 
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of the Ananclal y .. r ended waS a very ch,lIenging due to signiflcanl rl,. in input cost besid •• very competitive 
market slluatlon and low International demand due Russia Ukraine war.The proactive and conservative approach of 
'he management of the Company supported to addre .. 'hal lenge> , nd also r""ord satisfactory perfom,anc. for 'he 
year ""ded. 

Barringunfore .. "n drcumstance •. the management of the (omp"ny . <tim>t .. grewt. in the demand for Its produn. 
and .1'0 Improved financial performance fur the Company durln~ coming ye.rs. 

4. CHANGE IN NATURE Ot" BUSINESS. l fAN¥ ; 

The Company is engage<! in Ihe Business of Manufacturing. Trading. Export. I mport and other ,l eal. in Chemical. u,ed 
In Qye< and Pigments. During the Financial Year 20 21·22. the Company ha, not changed Ito nature of busln.,. •. 

S. DIVIDEND ; 

During the yea r under review, your Di,""",o," allheir m""ling held on 19" April, lOZ~ dedared an interim dividend 
of INR 1.2.~/· per Equity ,hare of the Company whid is >t tho rate of 12.5% of the faco value of th~ F.quity Share, of 
Rs. 10/- ,,~ch) of the Company for the Flnane];>1 Ycar 2020 -21. The interim dividend was paid to tho'" .horehold." 
who hold .har .. as on Saturday. 01 ~ May, ~021 being the record date. The Company had paid the Interim dividend 
within the p,""crib<:d limeli ne .. 

In order to con.erve the resourc .. for funtre growth of the Company. no final Dividend hasbttn declared by the 
Company for the nnanclal ye~r ended 31 ~ March, 2022. 

Furthe r Ihe detai l. of Undaimed and Unpaid Dividend Amount oflhe Company have boeen disclosed in the Notes to 
the NoU,,' of 29'" Annual Gen"",1 Meeting ofthe Company. 

(,. fiNANCE 

During the Year undcr review, the Company w", successful in enhancing 115 finance facilit ies from the Kalupur 
Commen:i.1 Co. Op. Rank I.imited to mee' Its working <,pital requirements. All the In",lIments of honking fudll'i •• , 
private loan' .nd vehicle loan' which were due during the Anandal y .. r we"" repaid", per II< schedule. 

7. TRANSFER TO RESERVES' 

f}uring tho year unde r review, Your Dir"",o," do not propose 10 tr.n,fer a"y omouot to the re .. ",es. 

e. EXPORTS 

During the yea' unde, ,..,vlew, Ih" exports of your Company has ,<"<orde<! gross turnover of INR 4205.29 u.kh>. 

9. SHARE ",rITAL; 

As on 31" March , 2022, the Share Capital "mcture of the Company stood a. fol lows; 

Prrfl:rcn!!!tI bsuC; 

During Ihe Fi nancial Yea r lOZI ·2Z rite Hoard of Dircctors at their mecting held on 01 " july. 2021 has approved to 
raise fund, by I,,"e and aliNment of 50.00.000 (Fifty Lo kh) Convertible Equity Warran" ("W.ITa nts"] al. price of 
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INR 61/- (Ruf'<"" Sixty One only) .,.r Warr,nt 'gg"'gating to INR 30.50 Cro re. (Ru(><es Thirty Cmre, Fifty Lakhs 
only) on a preferenUal and private placenle" t basi. to the Promoters and other Non-PronwtcrsjPublic Investors. 

Further, at the 0 1/2021-22 Ex"a Ordinary General M~e!!ng held 00 3()do July. 2021, the Sh"eholders of the Company 
has approve<! to raise fund. by I«u. of 50,00,000 [Vlfty Lakh) Convertible Equity Warrants ("Warr .. nts1 at a prl"" of 
INR 61/_ (Rul""" Sixty One only) .,.r Warrant ,gg",gating to INR 30.50 Crore. (Rupees Thirty Cro"" f ifty Lakh. 
only) on a pref,renUal and pnvate placement !>asi. to the Promoter. and other Non-Promoters/Pobllc In ..... tors 
ca ' rylng an option to the holder 10 subscribe to the "quity shares of faee valu" of Rs. 10/· each at a premium of Rs. 
51/ each, The Company upon recei ving 25% of the consideration amount of the convertible w.",ant.< had all otted 
50.00,000 (Fifty Lakh) convertible warrants of Rs. 61/- to the Promoters and other Non -Promoters/Public Inve. tors 
by passing the resolution in the Board of Uire<:lors' meeting da ted SeptemDer 20, 2021 carrying an option to the 
holder to . ub"ribe tn the equity s h>res of f."" value of R", 10/- each ", a premium of R5. 51/ earh . ubje", tn the 
ronditlon of m.klng the payment of ?S% of the ronsiderallon amou nt within 18 months of allotment of ronvertlble 
"'" mm t So 

J)uring the t'lnandaJ Yea r 1021·22, the Company has received the !>alance ?S% payment of 10,00,000 ronvertlble 
warrant, from the one of the WaITant holdec,"d hence by passing the board resolurion on 22" Fehru.ry, 2022 the 
Board of Dlr_orS have allotted 10.00.000 e4"lty ,har .. of face value of R •. IOf - each to the allott ..... The total paid 
"1' capital consequent upon aliotment of equity shares stands at Its, 16.96,91,470. 

Fu"her during the current yea, 2022-23, the Con'pa ny has r"".lve<! the balance ?5% paymen t of 15,00,000 
convertible warrants from two IVa",,", holders and hence by p. ssing the board ",solution on 22'" April, 2022 the 
Board of Dlrertors had furt her , 1I0tted I S,OO,OOO equity ,har"" oFface value of Rs. I Of _ e.ch to the allottee. Th. total 
paid "1' capital consequent upon allotn,"nt of eqUity shares as on date sign ing of th is annual report stands at Rs, 
18.46,8 1.470. 

All the Equity Shares allotted purs uant 10 the conversion of Warr .. nts have been listed and traded on BSE Umltcd, I .•. 
the Stock e. change where the •• iSling Equ ity Sh. res.", II.ted. For details 00 Warrants holders, ple.se ",fer Noles 
and Schedules of Finandal Stotemeots fo r the Fin"ndal Year ended 31 R I.b",h, 2022 [om" part of this TOport. 

As on 11M March, 2022,the detail. of utilization of fund. ,ai",d by w.y of Prefe",nti.1 I"ue of War","" a", as 
follows: 

AClUal an.ount Antount of 
utilized for Ihe [levi.'ion /Ii 

". Objects as obltrd In th e Amou nt Ohjecto .latrd In 
UnuUllzed 

.daUon ror 

'". explanatory statement to the proposed to the explanatory 
Amount 

the quarter 
notice for the G~n~r~1 Meeting be utllizc<l .tatem~nllo the a«ordlnl\ 

noU~" for the to ~ppll""'ble 
Gener~ 1 Meet;" ob ect ,. augment .., fund. ,,, .. , 

• ".panslon '"' div"rsir.c:ttion "' .. .. . . 
the bu.ine .. ofthe Com " To meet the long te,m working , capital requirem ents ., .. , .. .. .. 
Com " . t'or anyone or 

comhln.tion of , To re the debt of the Com '" . 12,20,00,000 .. . . 
For meeting any nature of capital 

One or mOre 

expe nditu re '" 
., Incurred ,,, obi«ts 

•• ""panslon and diversm"",Uon . .. . . 
Including to manufacture any new 

roduct , 
'"' ene r~1 CO m , • " .. .. . . 

Total 1220 00000 122000000 .. .. 

Apart from above mentioned. the Company has not Issued any ~quity Shares with or ,..ithout differential rights 0' 
right Eqully Sho,,,, or any S ..... e.t Equity Shar~s or bon us Eq uity Sh."" ond also th. Compony has not done .ny buy 
back of its Equity Shares, 
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Deposilory Syslem: 

As the membe", ,re aware, the Company's Equity sh .. ", are wmpul'orily tradable In eledronlc form, A, on 
31- March 2022, tolal Iisl.m cap ital of the Company was 1.59,611,147 <'quily ,hares comprising 94 ,11 <)I, of Issued 
Capital. It i. to be not.m th., 1>e COnlJ>"ny had i .. ued and allotted 10,00,000 F.quity Sbre. on 22" February, 2022 by 
way of Con"e",lon ofCon" .. llble Eqully Shores and the approval for its Listing on BSE Limited has been made on 10'" 
March, 2022 wh ich was undcr p""""ss wilh Usling Departmenl of 6Sf Limiled .,.,n 31" March, 20a, Thercfore, ou, 
of 94.11% listed cap"al 1l4.36'lb of tho ComJ>"ny', total listed c.pl"'l repre.enring 1,43,14,912 Equity ,h ... s or. in 
dematerialized form, 

Th. SEBI [listing Obligat ion. & Di,do.ure R<'quirementsj Regulalion., 2015 manda .. th.1 Ihe tran,rer, ",,<epl 
transmission and tl"atlSp-osltlon, of sl'<YrHies sltall be catTied oul In dem.terlaliz.-d form only with effed. from I ~April 
2019. In view of Ihe numerous .dvan'ages offered by the Dep-osito,), sy"om ., well as 10 a"oid f",uds, membe'" 
holding share' In physicAl mode are advI«d to .".Il of the f,dlily of demateriall>..:tllon from elthor of Ihe 
dep-osltorles, The Company has, directly as well as through Its liT A. sent intimalion 10 shareholders who a'" holdi ng 
.hare, in physical fono, advi. ing them to get the ,hares demateri>li;w:l. 

10. SEGM ENT WISE Pt·RfORMANCE' 

The Company has only One rep-ortable ,egmenl of activity I,e. -Chemicals", In accordance with Ihe definition or 
"Segment" as per the I NIJ AS. The performance of Ihe Company is discussed separately in this Rep-ort. 

11. SII BSID' AR IES IOINTVENTURES . ASSOCiATES· 

Your Company d"",.', have any Subsidiaries, lolnt Ventures and A .. <>tia'es 

12. MANAGEMENT PISCUSSION ANPANAL VS IS; 

Outbreak of COVIIJ-19 pandemic different WaVes and Russia - Ukraine war has resultC(j into health crl,." economic 
cha ll enge" di.ruption. in .upply chan nel, . innationa,), pressures, tight mom,,..')' . itt»tion and unprecedented ,ocial 
and e<onomic Cha llenges which will be havi ng fa' reaChing Impact on Ihe wurldwid. e<onomies and sudety at a large. 
The unprccedenre<l s ilUatlon has 01'0 resulted Into Increase in comm<><lity ond Industrial goods prices across most of 
the busin.,. •• egments at a global levol be, ides short suppli.,. and increased C<)n,u mptions . The man.gem. nl e.peds 
Ihat the prevaBing ""onomlc sllualion will have a far reaching Impact besides providing v .. lous new challenges and 
limitation. for the existing businesses as well . s groWlh of the world .,.;onomics and tr.de. 

You r COI1\J>"ny Is al,o no, an excepllon 10 the Impact of pandemic and war. Th. demand for ,he produdS of the 
Company and al,o pmfit margins are impacted due to various constraints and bu,iness environment"' intem.tion.l 
level , The k<'Y f.clo", like Ihreat of reces,lon, lote",,1 r;>,e, hike at Intemallonal level., liqu ldlly >ttcSS, IncreasC(j 
C<)tnmodi'y alld gas prlces. increased Inpu, cost and Inna'iona,), pressures a,,, the key variables which are having 
impact on Ihe busine .. of the Company. It is envisaged th., cu rrent financial year will l>c ru ll or challenges and 
""Irlct the gruwlh for ,he blLSine« of Ihe Company due 10 '''Iernal olluallon,. Once Ihe overall business climates 
improve and lhe world economic activitl", gradually SlaMs 10 recover Ihe man~gemenl is e.pecUng to Brow further 
its pr.,.en. bu,ine .. and al<o enter Into the new areas of business segment fur the ,u'tomable gro,,~h and opera'ion, 
of'heCompany_ 

The Management DiSCU5.ion .nd An.ly.is RepoM as ",quired under Regulauon 34 and Schedule V of the SEDI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclos ure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms an In'egral pari of 'his Rep-oM and 
provides o,cr;iew of 'he business and operations of the Company. 

ll. PIIHLlC DEPOSITS· 

The Company h3S nol accepted any public depOSits nor any al1\ounl of princlpal or lnlerest Ihereof wa, outslandlng 
In terms ofSec~lons il and 74 of Ihe Companies Ad, 2013 read wilh Ihe Companies (Arceptance of Depos its) Rul"" 
2014, for the finandal ye.r ended, 

The Company has recclve<! decla rations from lIS Directors tha' 311 'he Loans cxtc nde<!/Io be oxtended by them '0 Ih e 
Company are ,heir owned fllnds only and not borrowed from .ny pe",",n or ~ntity, 
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14. MATERIA!. CItANCES AND COMM ITMENTS AEf£CTING f i NANCIAl . POS IT ION DETWEEN TItE END Of T ItE 
fiNANCIAL ¥EAR ANO VATE Of RfI'OItT; 

in terms ofSe<t!on \34(3) (I) of the Compan ies Act . 2013. e~cept as disdosed elsewhere In this Rel'Ort. no material 
<hang"s and commitments which could affect the Company·s fin.ndal position have o<curred between the end of the 
nnanclal year of the Company a nd date of this Report 

IS. CO RPORATE GOVEItNANCE ; 

A '"l'On on Corporate Governance along with a Certificate from the Statutory Auditors ronflrming romp]iance of the 
"'nditions of Corporate Governance .. stipulated under the SEBI U.ting Regulation, and a Certificate of the CEO/ MD 
and (fO of the Company In terms of R.-gu lation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations Is apl"'nded 10 the Corporate 
Governance Report which fomlS part of this Annual Repon. 

16. INpUSTR IAl.R EI,ATlQN S 

The relationship with employee' at .iI level ",,,,,,Ined cordial and harmonlou, during the yed'. We appredate for 
committed contribution made by employees of the Company at ali the levels 10 achieve present growth of Ihe 
Company. 

In a«:ordance with the provision. ofScction 178 of the Compan ies Act. 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (LI.ting 
Obligootion< and Vi.cio,ure Requirement') RegulatiOn<. 2015. The Board of Directors ha. fo rmulated the Nominatio n 
and Remuneration Polit)' on the basis of recommendations made by the Nomination and Remuneration Committe<'. 
Th • •• Ii.nt .'poets covered in the Nomin",ion .nd Re,"uneration Policy has be<:n o,nlined in th e Corporate 
Gov~rn"nce Rel'Ort which fonn, part of Ih l< Report. The Policy Is .Iso available On Ihe web,ite of the Company 
www.ishandyes.com. 

to.BOARD myERsITy 

The Company recognizes the import.:mce of . divorse Roard in I .. p'oc",<. We l>eliev. that a 1!"1lly diverse Board will 
lev~rage dlfferen""" in though~ perspe<tlve. knowledge. ski ll. regional and Indust!)' e,perlenc~. cultural and 
geographic.' background. ag~. cthoic ity. ",ce . nd ge nder which will help to provide bencr direction •• nd ,upeNi,inn 
to Ihe .ffairs of the Company. The Board ru.. adopted the Boa,d d,ver<lly policy whkh "'\< out the approach 10 
divers ity of the Boord of Directors. n,e Policy Is also available on the webs ite of tI,e Company www.lshandyes.com. 

19. PA RTICI!J,ARS Dr EMPI.PYEES· 

lJiscio,u,es with re'peetto the remuneration of Dire<lors and employees as requiTe<! und. , Section 197 (12) of the 
Companies Act. 20 13 and Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appolnl,nent and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules. 20 14 are given in · Annexure IAI" that fo,ms part orthis ~el'Ort. 

No employee of the Company was In "",e lpl of remuneration more than the Iln, its spoclfied unde, Rule 5(2) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) R" I"". 2014. during the fi nancial year ended 
31" M. rch20n 

20. OIR ECTDRS AN I:! KEY MANAGERIAL I'EgSONNE L; 

Appointments; 

During the yedr 202 I · 22, No Director was appoinled On the Board of the Company. 

Reti re by Rolation: 

l'"ursuant 10 the provis ions of Section 152 of the Companies A<:t. 2013 read with the Companies (APl'Ointment and 
Q"ollHcatlon of Directors) Ru le<, 2014 .nd the Ankles of A,.oclatlon of your Company. Shrl Shrinal P Patel (DI N: 
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02992519), Whol~ ,ime Dlr«1or of the Company i, liable to retl,. by rotatlo~ at th e en,ulng AGM and being eligib le 
offered hlm ... lf for reappoolntmenL 

Appropriate resolution for hi. ,..,-appointment Is being placed for your approval at 'he en<ulng AGI>!. The brief 
resume ofShM Shrln.1 P Patel (DIN; 02992519) with othe, .... Iated infonnatlon has been detailed in tho Notice of AGM 
which i. fonning pan of the Annu.1 Report. 

You, Directors recommend his ,..,·appointment as Whole time Director of your Company. 

Re·appolntm ents: 

During the re,iod under review. on the ba.i, of the rewmmendatioru: from the Nomin.tion & Remunerat ion 
Coononinee. the Board of DI .... Clo" at their meeting held on 31 ~ May 2021 with further approval of the shareholders 
of the Comp.ny at their mee1in~ held on 27'" September. 2021 ha. , • . appointed Mr_ Piyushbhal Natvarlal ratel (PIN· 
00 ~S(807) as • Managing Dirertor of the Company fur a further tenn o[five year> from 0 I" lune, 2021 up to 3\ ~ 
May. 2026. 

Funhennore, on the basi, of the ,,-"<ommendatlon, from the Nom ination & Remuneration CommiUt"e the Board Ilf 
Directors at lhelr meetlng held on n '" fanuary 2021 wilh further approval of the shareholders of the Con' pany at 
their meeting held on 27"' Seplember, 2021 h .. re , appointed Mr. Shrinal P. Patel (DIN: 02992519) as Whole_Time 
Dlr..,tor oflhe Co'npany ror a further lenn offi.e years froon 01" February. 2021 up to 31 ~ January. 2026. 

Resignation. along with facts of resignation: 

During the fi nancial year 2021 · 22. No Director has resigned from thc DirC<1orship of the Company. 

Key Manage rial Pe rso nnel : 

Pu"uant to th~ provi.lon< of Se<tion 203 of the C"mp.nle. Act, 2013. ShM Piyu.h N. Patel,Chalnnan and Managing 
Director. ShM Shrin.l P. Palel. Whole· Time Director. Shri Chintan Prakash Pancholl. n ier Financi.1 Orncerand Mrs. 
Shilpa Sharma, Company Sec,.tary and Compliance officer. are th e Key Manag.rial P."onnel'. of your Company_ 

Annual Evaluation of Boord', Pe rforman ce: 

In tenn, of the requirement of the Comp.nl"" Ac~ 2013 .nd the SEDI (Ustlng Obligation< .nd Olsdosu re 
Requirements) Regulat ions. 2015 rU.ting Regulations'). an ann".1 rerformanc. evaluation of the Roard. it. 
CommiU.., •• nd the Olrector. waS undenaken which Included 'he evaluation of the Board,; a whole. Boa,d 
Committees and peer evalu.tlon oflhe Directors. The mten. for performance evaluation covers the areas relevant to 
the functioning of 'he floard and Board Committees such a. its composition . ov ... ight and effectiveness. 
rerform.n.e, "kill. and struClure etc. The perfonnance of Individual director< w~" ~valuated on the parameterS .uch 
as p""paratlon, participation. conduct. independent judgment and effectiveness. The performance evaluation of 
Inderendent Directors was done by the ontire Board of Director< and in the evaluat;on of the DirectOr<. the Directors 
being evaluated had not participated. The evaluation pruc~" has be1'" explained in tbe corporate go.ern.nce report 
section In this Annual ~eport. 

Declara ti on of I ndependenc,,: 

Your Comt»ny has r«eived declarations from all the Independent Directors u~der Section 149(7) of the Compan ies 
Act, 2013 confinnlng lI1al they fulfill lhe criteria of Independence as p .... 'crlbed under Section 149{6) of the 
Companies Act. 2013 road wHh the Schedules and Rules jssued thereunder as well as undcr Regulation 16(h) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obl igolions and Discio,ure Requirements) Regulation., 2015. 

In the opinion of the Board. the Independent Directors fulfil the condition, specifi ed under the Act and Listing 
Regulations and are Independent of the management. The Board .kl ll/expertl'~1 competendes '"-"tn, of all the 
Directors. Inciuding 111. Independent Directors Is provided In the Corporate Governanre Report fornllng part of tbls 
Annual Repon. All <he Independent Oir",,'ors of th e Comt»ny have ",,,stered them.elve, with the Indian In,tito .. of 
Corpu,"te Affairs ("IICA '). 
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FamlllarlzaUon Program for Independenl Directors 

At 'he time of the appointment or an Independent Dire<:tOT, the Company issue. a rormal letter of .ppointmenl 
outlining hl;/her role, runction, duties and re>pon;ibilltl.;, Further, Ihe IndeF"'ndenl Dlreclo" Ore Introdured wllh 
the corporate affairs, new develop"'c",s and business of the Company from time to lime, The Familiarizalion 
program is al,o availah le on the wehs;t. of the Comp,ny www,j,handyeswm. 

Pecuniary relat;o"shlp 

During tlte year under review, e"Cepl those dl,closed in the Audlled Financial 5taINnents, tne non-ex'-'Cutlve 
dir<:elOrs ofthc Company had no pecuniary relation,hip or transaction. with the Company. 

21. CDDli DfCONDlIO EQR PREVENTION Of I NSIDER T RADING· 

The Board of Diretlo" h". adopled Ihe IMider Trddlng POlley In accordanc~ wllh Ihe requlr~menl< of 'he SEBI 
(Proh ibition or Insider Trading) ~egulalion., lOIS . The In.ider Trading policy of the Company I.ys down guideline • 
• nd procedmes to he followed. and disclo.u re. to be made wh ile dealing with , hare. of the Company as well .. 
conseq"en"; of vlolalion, The Policy has """n fonnulaled 10 regulal~, monilor and en<ure reporting of deal; by Ihe 
employ""s and 10 maintain the highest ethical 'Iandards or dealing In Ihe Comp.ny's Sltares. Tlte code is also 
. vonable on th e weh1ite of the Comp,my wwwisbandyoswm 

The Compa ny has adopted the amended Code of Practices and Procedures ror f'air Oisclo,ure of Unpublished Price 
s"n;il ive Info rmation in term. of the SEBI (Prohlbilion ofln.idu Trading) Regulation, 2015 (as amended). The ;,me 
has been filed wllh th. SSE Llntlled .nd also uploaded on Ihe website or the Company. 

22. CPMMITIEES prTME BOABD 

As on 31~ Ma",h . 20l2 , the Doard has following commiu ... " 

•. Audit Committee. 
b, Nomination and Romuneration Committee. 
c, Stakeholder'. relalion,hlp Commiu~e. 
d. Corporate Social ~esponsibility Committ .... 
e. Righ .. l .. ue Committee, 

The detail' with respect to the composition. powers, roles.term, of ",ference, number or meet ings held. auendance 
allhe m...,Un!:' ..te. of Stalulory Commille .. are given In d<'taliin Ih~ Corporate Governance Report. 

Audit Committee: 

A, on 31 ~ March. :/022. the Audit Committ"" compri,ed of Four lndependenl Directors. namely Sitrl Roopln A. Patel. 
Sltri M.y<lnk H. P~tel, ShTi Ronak V. Desai and Shri Vatin G, Patel. 

All members of the Audit Committee po""'" good knowlC<!gc of ""wunting and lin.ncial management. Tho 
Chairman and Managing I)ire<:tor of the Company. (hief Fonandal Officer, the Internal Audito,", and S"'''''ory 
Auditors are regularly Invlled to altend the Audit CommUtee Meetings. 

The Coml"'ny Socretary i. lhe Secrelary 10 Ihe Commille •. The Internal Audilor reports to Ihe Chainn.n of the Audil 
Cammill .... The signifie.nt audit observation, .nd corrective action< as may be required and taken by Ihe 
management afe presented \0 the Audit Comm;llee The lloard has accepted all recomme ndations made by the Attd it 
Committee from time to time. 

Z3. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF TUIl BPARDAND AUDJI COMMITIE~ MEETINGS; 

The detail. of the number or Hoard and Comminee M""tittg' or your Company . long with th. wmposilion and 
. Uendan<e of Ihe D"ecl"" and Membe,. at such meeting~ are ,el out in Ihe CO!"porate Governance Report which 
forms part oflhls Report. The lime gap l>elw ... n th. two meeling' was In accordanCf> with the requlremenls. Every 
Director currently on the tloard of the Company has personally attc ndc<! at least one tloard / Committee of Directors' 
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Merl lng in the finandal ye., 2021 n . All the Information requir..d to "" furniShed to the Board waS made available 
along wtth detailed Agenda. 

During the year under review, the Company h .. complied wl!h the provlsion< of Secretarial SWndard 1 (relating to 
Meetings of the Board of Directors) and S""rNarial Standard 2 (relatlng to General Meeting,) 1,,"ed by the In,!ltute 
of the Company Secretarie. nf India. 

24. PI RECTORS· RIiSPQNSIH II,IIT $TATEM ENT, 

Pursuant to the rt>qulrements under Section 134(5) read with Section 13~(3)(c) of the Co"'pa"le. A<~ 2013 (. Act·) 
with r""pe<t to Dir<:<:lo ... · Responsibility Statement. it is hereby ronformed that: 

(a) In the preparation of the annual .croulll, for the fi nancial year "nded 31st March. 2022. lhe applicable 
acrounting sta ndards have been followed and 1here arc no ma1erial departures from Ihe .ame; 

(b) the Dlr ...... o« have .. Iettod such accounting pollde. and . pplied them consl<tenUy .nd m"d. judgments and 
estin'ates lhat are reasonable and prudent so as to give a lru e and fair view of the state of aITairs of your 
f.ompany as at 31 st March. 2022 and of the profits of the Company for the fina"d.1 year ende<! 3!" Mar<h . 
2022; 

(c) proper and su/focient care haye b.><>n taken for the maintenance of adeql!ate accounting rerords In accordance 
with 'be provision, of the Compani .. Act. 20\3 for "lfegu.rding the a .. e .. of the Coml"'ny and for preven'ing 
and detfftlng rra ud and olher Irregulariti .. ; 

(d] the 3nnu.1 accounts haye been p1"<!pare<! on a ·golng ooncer,, · basis; 
(e) proper Internal noa ndal e<>ntrols laid down by the Directo!> were followed hy tbe Coml"'oy and that .uch 

Internal financial controls are ad<.-quate and operating eITe«Ively; and 
(I] Proper systems to ensure co ntpllance with the proviSiOns of all applicable laws were in place and m.t such 

system, Were ad"'lUdte and operating eITectlvely. 

ZS. EXTRACT Of ANNUAL RETU RN; 

Tho Annual Rerurn a. requ ired undcr sub·sc<tion (3) of Section 92 of the Companies A<1. 2013 ("the Act·) in fornl 
MGT·7 is made available on the "'eb,ite ofthe Coml"'ny and Can he acc.,..od at www.i,handye>.<om 

26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During lhe financial year 2021 · 22, alilran"lctions wllh the Related P."ies as define<! under SOCIlon 2(76) of lne 
Companies Act 2013 read with Com panic. (Spe<ifi cation of Defi ni,ion, Details) Rul"". 20) 4 and R,,!:ula1ion 23 of the 
Securitle. Exchange Board uf Indi. (listing Obligation, and Discl",,,r. Requirements) RegUlations, 2015 were 
entered In the ordinary course of bu,i ness and on an arm·, length basi,. 

The Company has a p"",e" In place 10 periodical ly tevi~w and monitcr Related Party TranS<!<lions. The Audit 
Committee has approyed al l related pa"y transaetlons for the n~021·22 and estimated lran"lclions (or FY Z021 · 
n 

There were no materially significant related party transactions that may have conHict with the interest of the 
Company. 

The Policy on materialtty of related party transactions and deal ing with related party transactions . s approved by tho 
Board of Dir=!o" may be acce • ..-d on ,he Coml"'ny·, weh$i'e at www.ishandyes.com.Di.do.ure< on related party 
tra nsactions are s<>t oot In NOI"" to the Financia l Statemenl. fonn lng pa" of this Annual Repo". 

27. LOAHS AN D INVESTMENTS; 

The Company ha. disclosed the futl particulars of the 10 . ... gi""n. inveSlmenl.' made or guaran'e<. given or .""urily 
provided a< requIred under ,~C!lon 186 of the Companies Act. 2013, RegulaUon 34(3) and Schedule Y of the SEDI 
(Ll,lIng Obl igation, &lJi,cio,ure Requ irements) Regulalions. 20 15 In NOles form ing pa" ofthe financial statements. 
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28. RISK MANAGEMENT; 

The Company manago •. and monitors on the principal risk, and uncem inti .. that can impact its ability to achieve its 
obj<'Ctive<. At pre .. nt the company has nol identified any . Iemenl of risk whlth may threaten the eXISten"" of the 
company. Ol,cusslon on risks and coneems are covered In the Management Oi«,,«lon and Ana lysis Report. which 
fonn. part of thi, Annu al Re!",rL 

29 . VIGIL MECIIAN ISM AN D WIllSTU; HI .OWER POLICY : 

The Hoard of Oirertors has fo.noubted a Whi,tle Blower Policy whtch is in con'pll3ttee with the provisions of Sfftlon 
177 (10) of the Companies A<I. 2013 and the SEBI (Usting Obligations and Oisel",,,,.. Requirements) Regulations. 
2015. The policy provide$ lor. framewor" and proc ... wheT. by mncem. can be ra is..:i by il$ employee, again.1 any 
kind of discrimination, hara«ment. victimization o r any other unfair pract ice l>eing adopted against them. The 
!",licyi. also avail. ble on the web.ite of the Company www.i.handyc • . com. 

30. CORnIBATE SOCIAL. RfiS pON SIRII.JU : 

Your Company hot, constituted the Corporate Soci.1 Re,!"'nslb illty (CSR) Commltt"",.. per the ""luirement oflhe 
Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 read wl!h the Com!>'nie. (Cor!"''''te Social Respon.ibllity Policy) Rule •. 20B 
a •• mond..:i from time to t ime. Shri Roopin A- P>tel is the Ch.irman of 'he Comm in".. and 'wo o'her members namely 
Shn Plyush N. Patel and S.nL Anllaben P. Patel are the member< of said (","mltlee. 11,e (om.nlUee h .. fra.ned Ihe 
(orporate Social Responsibflity Policy for the Company. The philosophy for C$~ activity of the (ompa"y i, mainly 
focused In th e variou, .... s of rural infrastructure developm ent. ,oci.1 upliftmenl, "duG"lon. pro motion of 
healthc ..... and .anltallon. ensuring environmental ,uSla lnablllty and promoting rural sp<>rts. 

The Annual Re!",ri on the (5R activities I, .t • Annexure (lI J"to thl. Report 

The Company h.sspent INR 22.70.200/· toward, CSR act ivit ies by contributing to Educational .waor of the "ate 
through Implementing agency. 

31. AUPITORSANP AUPITORS' RWORT; 

StatUtory Audito rs; 

Based on the "",ommendalions of the Audit Con,mllleeand the Board. The Shareholders of the Company at the 26"' 
Annual Gen"",1 Meeting held on 27" Sept.ml>er. 2019 had appointed M/. G. S. Ma,hu r & Co. Ch.n .. ..:i Ac<ou"tanlS 
a< the Statutory Auditors of the Company 10 hold om"" for ""riod of3 (Th .. ,,,) Year> commencing from the conclusion 
of the 26" Annuai Gene ..... 1 Meeting t!llthe conclusion of 29" An"ual General Meel lng to be held In the year 2022 . The 
tenn of exiSling AuditOr> w,ll be expiring in the up<oming 29'" Annual General M""';ng. 

Funher. the Board of Olre<tor< afler considering the recommendations of the Audit Committee. at Its me1lllng held on 
12" August. 2022 has re<ommended the appointment of M/ • . A. R. Sulalehe .nd Comp.ny. Ch~rtered Accou~tants 
(FRN - 110540W). as the Statutory Aud itors of the Con' pany for a p'rlod commencing rrom the conclusion of th l< 
29" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 34"Annua l General Meeting to audit the t·in.ncial Statements of 
th~ Company. 

The Company has nxcived a Consem and Certlfica\e from M/,. A.R Sula khe & Co. Ch.nered Accountants (FRN-
1l0540W) to th~ elf ...... that the apl"'inlment. if made. would be In ,ccnrd.nce with limit. 'pecofied under the 
Comp,nle. Act. 2013. As .... qulre<! under SESI Regulations, they have conHrmed thallhey hold valid cenlficate Issued 
by the Peer Revi~w Doard of the 1 nSlitu te of Chan.r..:i Accoun,.n\, oflndia. 

The re<olullon proposing th~lr apl"'lnunen~ from the conclusion of this 29"An,,~al G~neral Meellng til l lh~ 
con,lu, ion of th~ 34" Annual Ge neral Meeting of the r-"mpony. at • remune",tion 10 be fix..:i by the Audil Com min .. 
and/or Board of OJ'''''tors and billed progre<sively. I. submllt~d at the 29"Ann~al General Meeting for 3ppro"al of 
the members. 

The Board recom",ends the 3ppo imment of M/s. A. R Sulallhe and Company. Chartered Acrounranu (FRN 
1 I 0540W) as the Statutory Aud itors. fo r approval of the memix" . 
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Cost Auditor: 
The ap""intm~nt of Co,t Auditor for tn. Company \, not applicable to the Co ,npany. 

s.-cretanal Audit: 
Pursuant to the proyj,lon, of s..ctlo" 204 of the Companle, Act. 2013 ,..,ad with the Companle, (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Pe r",nnel] Rule<. 2014. your Company has ap""inted M/s l(un.1 Sh.rm. & Ao'ocia .... 
PracticIng Company Sec .... tarie' to conduct the Secretarial Audit of your Comp.ny. The S",retarial Audit Re>",rt I • 
• nne,ed herewith a. "Annexu re - [C!- to this Re>",rt. 

Based on the ,,",,ommend.tion of the Audit Commill"". tne Boa,d of Dir""to," of the Compa"y h35 ,p>",inted M/, 
Kllnal Sharma & Associate,. Practicing Company Secretaries as the Secre'arial Auditor of the company for the 
financialyear ending 31" Morch. 2023. The Company has received theirwrillen con,en t that tnc ap>",inlm"nt Is in 
acco rdance wltntne applicable provisions of the Companies ACI. 2013 and",] .. framed the .... und.r. 

32. EXPI ANUION Ot!! AUDITORS REPORT: 

Statutory Auditor 

The notes to the accounts referred to in the Auditors Report "re ,elf-explanatory and therefore do not call for any 
S<'parat~ or f"rth~r comments or ~xplanations. 

Secremrial "udim, 

The S«r .... rl.1 Audit report does no. contain any ,..,marks and qualiflca.lons and are sell'""planatory therefore do 
not call for any ,eparate or further comments or explanatluns. 

33. ANNlJAL SECRETARIAI. COMPLIANCE REPORT 

The Comp.ny has undertaken an aud it for the ftnanelal ye.r 2021·2022 for .11 applicable compliances as per 
Secu,itie. and E'change flo.rd of India Regul",ion. and Circulars/Guideline. issued thereunder. The Annual 
Secretarial Compliance Repon pursuant to Regulation HA of the li,tlng regulation< read with SEDI Circular dated 
February OS. 20 19, has be"n taken from Mr. Kunal Sharma. Secretarial Aud itor of tnc Company. 

34. f BAtlpS REPORTEP DY AtlPlTPRS' 

No fraud. are reported by Auditors which fall. under lhe purview o{ sub "ectton (12) of Section 143 of the (ompani ... 
Acl.2013. 

35. CONSERVATION Of ENERGY TECHNp LOGY ",DSPRPTION ",ND f p REIGN EXCHANGE EARN INGS ",N D 
muGO· 

Information required under S~t1ion 134(3)(m] of the Companle< Ad. 2013 read with Rule B of the Contpan les 
(Accounts) Rules. 2014 for the financial year ended 31s1 March. 20n In ,..,I. tion to the (on,ervation or Energy. 
Technology Absorption and Foreign E" hange Earnings and OUlgo i •• nne,ed herewith .,-Annexu re . rDr to lhi, 
Re>",rI. 

36. INTERNtl.J FINANCIAL CPNTRPLS; 

The Company has adequate Internal controls and checks in commen,urate wllh its size and actlviti"". The Soard has 
.dopted the polid .. and procedures for ensuring tne orderly and officlent conduct of Its bu,lness. including. the 
safeguarding of its assets. the prevention . nd deterUon of frauds and errors. tne accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting record" and lhe timely preparation of .... Ii.ble roo,nd.1 di.clo.ures. 

The Re""rt on the Inte,nal Financial Control under (lauS<' (I) of ,ub secUon 3 ofSeetlon 143 of the Compa.,les Ac~ 
2013 i, forming part of the financial • ..,tement for .ho year unde, ,,,,,iew. 
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37. DISC l OSURE IINDER THE SEXUAL HARASS MENT Of WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREYENTIO N. PROHLBlIJON 
AN D REDR ESSi\ l.I ACT 2013· 

Yo~r Company I, committed to provide and promote a .afe, healthy .nd <ongeni.1 atmosphere Irrespective of gender. 
"",'Ie. cre<.'d or social dass of Ihe employee,. During Ihe year under review. thcre was no case filed pursuant 10 Ih" 
'c'oal ha",ssment of Women at workplace (Preventton. Prohibition and Redre,,,,I) Act. 2013. 

38. SIGNIFICANT / MATERIA!, ORDERS PA SSED RY rilE REG!1!.ATQRS; 

Thcre are no ,Isnificam/malerlal orders passed by Ih" Resulalors or Courts or Tribunal. which would Im pact Ihe 
going concern stalus of your Company and lIS future Ofl""'llon,. 

3'.1. OTHER mSC!.OSLiRES· 

Doring the financial ye" 2021 ·22 .the Con'pany dot"< not have any scheme or proviSion of money for Ihe 
pu",h.,e of its own .h.res by employees or by trustees for 'he benefit of employees. 
During the financial year 2021 · 22, no a pplicallon was made or any pro<""d lng I. fl"ndlng under the Insolvency 
.nd Bankruptcy Code. 2QI6. 
During the nnancial ye" 2021 ·22. your Company has nul enlered Into any One·Time Se lilemeni wllh ba nk' or 
Iinanci.1 instl""ion,. 
The Company h ... nOllssued 3ny debenture< during Ihe fina ncial yea, 2021 ·22. 
During the fi n~ncial ye~r 2021 ·22 . your Com pany had .... i.<:<I funds from P",ferenti~ll"ue of Convertible Eq~ity 
Warrants and you rBoard hereby ronfim1S Ihat there were no devlatlon(,) or varlatlon(,) In the utilization of 
proceeds from the obj"'lS "ated in the . ,plan"tory st.tement 10 the notice for the general meeTing. 

40. APPRt·ClATION, 

The Directo" hereby wi.h to place on ""ord Ihelr appred.ltlon for the <~pport extended by II< banker. <uppli"". 
"mployees and .11 OTher , t.keholders withou, who.e ,uWOrt lhe overall "II,faclOry p<:tformance would not have 
been po .. ible J uri ng,he pandemk. 

12" August. 2022 
Ahmedabad 

-"'nn ...... ",· ["' /10 Ihe Dlr...,lors Reporl" 

ISh"" Ih~.' & Cht m;(ol U m;/td 

By order of the Board 0 / Dlr...,to," 
for Ishan Dye . & Chemical, Limited 

SOl· 
Ply us h N. Patel 

Cha irman & Managi ng Director 
DlN;00450807 
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RATIO OFTHE REMUNERAT ION OF EACH OIRECTOR TO T HE MEOIAN EMPLOYEE'S REMUNERATION 

(I) Ratio of th ~ re muneration of each director to the media n re muneration of th e employees of the 

COnl ll" ny for the f ina ncial Vea r. percentage increase in remuoeralion of each director. Chief financia l 
Officer, Chief Executive Officer. Company Secre ta ry or Manage r, If any In the financia l year ; 

,. 
" 

... 
Notes: 

Name of th e 
Dlre<tor / KMP 

Plyushbhal N. tv.rbl 
P"et , ; 

Anj]' ben riyu,hbh.1 
Potel 

" Sh ilp;o Shmn. 

Des ignati on 

Remuneration 
(Includes 

bu.;. Solory. 
Commission 
ond Leave 

~nco.hm~n fJ 

80.1>6.1 54 

Median 
rem uneration 

of the 
employe.,. 

1.54.41 7 

, 
..,mune rntlon 

of each 
directo r to 
th e medi an 

remu ne ra ti on 
of the , 
51 .48,1 

% Inneaseln 
remu neration 

during FV 
2112 1-22' 

1.92'1\0 

~ No"."" ,.".m "."" 0'" 
1"~~~~";'":,c1-----'-"-,,------t-----'"-~-------j------"-~------t------"--A-. -----j 

, 
N,A, 

Nil. 

15.60.-492 1,54,417 10.10'1 

I,5M t 7 6 ,74:1 30.74% 

2.53.0Bll 1.H.H7 1.63:1 

No remuneratloD, Including sitting fe.>s was pald 10 the Non-Executive Dlre<tors and Independent Dlreclors during 
the financial )",ar202O -21 and 2021 -22 , therefore, % Increase In remuneral10n is not applicable and Ratio oflhe 
remuneration of earh director to the media n remuneration of the employees 

( II) The percentag'" Increase In th~ med ia n remun eration of the e mployees in the financia l year. 

(ill) The re lationship between a verage Increase In ",muDera tion a nd Comp any performance : 

The increase In remuneration is dctennined based on the perform,nce by the employ.." ofthc Company. 
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(Iv) Vari~Uon In th~ mark~t capltaU ... Uon, prloe "arnlngs raUo of th~ Company with Ihe la.1 publlo olTer: 

(v) A""rag~ pen:entag~ Increa.e al ready made In Ihe ... Ia rle. of employee. other Ihan th e key ma nageria l 
I'<'rso,mci in Financial Year 202 1-22 a nd its 'ompari""" with Ihe percentage in crease in me 
manage rial .... mnne ratlon : 

The in""""" in r"nlU ner;nion is delermlned hased on the performa nce hy Ih e employees of the Compa ny, 

(vi) The key pan mete rs for any varia hl e component of remonent;on availed by the Directors, 

Comonisslo n on the Msls of Net pron" has been paid 10 the Managing Director and Whole-Time Director. 

(vII) The raUo of the rcmoner-dUon of th e hlgheSi paid Di rector to that of th e employees who are not 
Directo" but rece iv" rem uneration in """"',.. of th~ highest paid Dir...,tor during th~ yu r: 

The parameters of this point are nol applicable to the Company, 

(vill I AffirmaUon tha t the r"muneTaUon Is as per Ihe .... muneralion policy or Ihe Company: 

The "'mune", llon paid Is .. pe r Ihe Rem uneratiun Policy ror Directors, Key Ma nagerial Personnel and other 
~mploy""s as recommended by the Nom;".lion. Commille. and approved by th. Board f'om linle 10 time. 

n '"Augu<I.2022 
Ahmedabad 

·An",",u ... - {IJ{ W Ihe /)frecwrs Reporl" 

Ishall Ih~,' & Chem;cal U m;/td 

By order of Ihe Board of Dlrerlors 
fo r Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited 

SOl _ 
Plyush N. Pale l 

Chairma n & Managing Director 
DIN:00450B07 
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIDILITY rCSR") ACT IVITIES 

A. A bri ef Qutllne of the CSI!. poll,,>, of the CGmpany: 

Ishan Dyes and Chemira ls Limited focus areas for our CSR efforts Indude education, . ,wironment , skill 
d"".lopment and pr,"entiv. he.lthcare. This i, in .Iignment with ).t.nagement·, purpo .. of challenging 
conventional thin king and innOliatively " 'Ing all ''''' urres to drive positive rhange in the Ii ... of our 
stakeholders and communities, titus. enabling them to Rise. Inciusive development at all our project 
location, ensur.,. that we grow with ,h. ,ommunities surrounding us, thereby enahling truly ,","'inable 
livi ng, 

The Company ha, adopted a C5R policy whkh i. available on 
hups ://www.lsltandyes.com/imag .. /Companles%20Pollces%20and%20Codes/C$R%20Pol lcy%20Ish. 
n%20Dyes ,pdf 

II. The ComposiTion of tb e CS R Contm lUee as at Marrh 3 1. 20Z2 : 

Humherof 
Huml>e-r of 

De> I gn. tlo nI Na Lure meetings of CSR 
meetings of CSR 

S. No Nan •• of the Director Committee 
of DirK to rship Commlnee held 

atten de<! during 
during ' he yeaT ", ,., 

Independent Director, , RO<lpin Amnt Potel Ch,irmanofth. , 
Commln"" 

Piynshb"ai Nalvari.1 
Executive Dlr",1or. , Memberofthe , 

ratel 
Committ"" 

, 
Non-Ex...:utive and , Anil.ben Piyu. hbhai Non·lndependent , 

P.tel Director. Member of 
thcComminee 

C. Provide the web -link when: Composition of CSII Com minee. CSR Poli,,>, and CSR prnjects 
~pprov~ by the board~,.., dl.dos.d on the website of the Company. 

Ai l ihe del.il. rel.led to of CSR Commince, CSR Policy and CSR proj<xts are .v.il.blc on the web.ite of 
\h .. Company www,l. hondyes.mmunde' lnve<to15Relationslab. 

D. Provide the details of Impact asse5~ment of CSR prolc<bi carried out In pu",uanc~ of sub- rule (3) 
of role 6 of the Companl"" (Corporat e Social Re5ponsibiUty Policy) RUles, 2014, II applica ble 
(attach th e ,""pon) - Not Applicable 10 the Company. 

f. l>etalls ofthe am"unt avaliable for •• t off In pursuance uf snb-role (3) of role 7 of th e Companies 
(Corporate Soci~ 1 Res pons ibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount r"'luir~ for set off fur the 
financial year, if any - Not A ppli~.ble to tbe Compa ny. 

f . Average net profit of the CO",parlY as pe r section 135(5) - ' Nit 11 .35 Crores. 

G. (al Two p ..... nt olaverage net profit of th e Company as p.r"",tlon 135(5 ) - INR 22 .70 Lakhs. 

(b) Surplus arl<lng ont of the CSR prolect< or progr~mme< or actlvltle< of the preVious financial 
years - NIL 
(c) Amounl required to be set orrforthe finand~1 year,lfany . Nil 
(dj Total CSIt obligation forthe flnandal y.ar - IHR 22 .70 Lakhs 
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, 
, 
• 

, 
, 
• 

• 

H. la) [sR a moun t . pent or uns JI"nt for th~ financia l y~a,", 

Total Amou nt 
Spent lor the 

Financial Year 
[In Lok hs) 

AmounL 

Schedule VII sectio n 

Dale of Irans fer. 

(b) Detan. of[sR an,outll'pent aga lnsl ongoing projects for Ihe Hnanclal year: Nol Applicable. 

Amount II.mount 

Item I.o<:;olion 01 Amou 
nomsleTT mm.reTT 

from Ihe Ibe prof«!. "' 
cd 10 ~ .. Mode 01 

listof ""'" Proj all""'" 
Un.pen! Unspent Implem 

Nameof ". ". .malio 

•• activitl.s ,., .cO .d lor 
Armunl A«ounl 

" "" '"" •• ' . 
Proje<"!. forth. f .. rth. otrK ! Schedule I No). 

Di 'tric 
tion projec 

pmjocta. proJecta. [Ve./No VII 10 " ... t (In 
!heAC!. 

, 
Rli.). 

per...,lIo per .. <tIo J. 

n l3S!.t! ~i:3~!.t! InR •.. m Ito . . 
NotA licable. 

Ic) Detail, .. f CSR amount ,»Ont agoin.t other than ongoing projects fur the Hnancial year. 

Amount 

tt~m I.o<:;oUon of Amou 
transferr 

from the the projett. ed 10 

"' Un,pent 
lIS10 r ~ ProJ allo<"1 ". N~m. of attlvitles ,., .. ed for 

the Project. 

" 
(Y •• dura ... A<count 

ror the 
Schedule INo). Ol,trk lion pro .. < 

prole<tas 
VII 10 SI.le q;n 

the ,,<to 
, 

Ro.). 
per"",t;" 
n !lSI') 
(In Rli.J,-

V.riou, 
~~ 

Child C{WerN 
Ed UC3ti<ln under 

Gular ,,-'" 11 .. lthand Schedule '" "' ZVO 'A 
HUlTI>n VII arme " ,ro. 
W.lfare Com!>,,"le 

,~, 

2013 

(d) An,ount sJI" nt In Administrative overheads - NIL 
(el Amount spent on Im pact Assessment. If applicable - NIL 
(0 TolOl amo unt .pent for the Financia l Year - INR 22 .70 takh •. 
(II) Exce .. amu unl for se t .. IT, Ihny - NIL 

Amount 
I",nsr.,r 
~ .. Modeo! 

Un. pent Implem 

". enlOtlo 
Acoounl , . 
forlbe mrect 

proJ...,t .. IYeo/ No 
pe"...,\lo J 
n 135(6) 

f-Iln Its.). 

"' 
,. 

Mode of 
Implememation · 

Through 
Implementing 

'" ". Regi.t", 
Name tion 

numbo'. 

Mode of 
Implem" n"tion . 

Through 
Implementing ..... ~ 

". 
~K1<1 

Name I1Illon 
numb 
o. 

AwI"""l ~.oo 

f"ounda~ OZ676 .. • 
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, " 

, progl'3ms or 

" 
I. (~) Details of Un"!",1l1 CSR amoont rur Ih" pr"~"ding three finan~ial YUI"$: 

Amount 
Amount tran "f~rr...J 10 any fund Amuunl 

Amoum .pent in speclfled under S~~::"le VII a. remaining 
transferred to ersection13S" ,if a n . to be spellt 

P'N"ding .. " 
S.No. financial 

UnspehlCSR 
reporting '" 

Vear 
Ae<:oullI .';nanci.L Name of Amo unt Dale of 

succeed ing 
underoectlo n 

Vur {in th e fund (in Rol. I",nsfer 
f1nau .... al 

135 (6) (In RS.) h'. 1;,e''::1 In Rs. , I'Y 2019·20 0.89 Lakhs 0.89 lokhs " " " " 
Ib) Details of CSR amounl spent in Ihe financial yea r for ongoing projects of tile preced ing fln"octal 

year!.), 

spent <on (umDlativ 
Finandal Total .. , eamounl Stalu. of 

". Name VeaTin 
Project 

amDunl project spent at .. , .. Profec oftll e whi ch the 
d",."Uo 

a liocate In Ihe Ihe cnd or project 
tID. Projec prolect wa s d for the .... ""rlin .... p .. rting C .. n,plete , •• project Fina ncia l , mmmence , ,. (1011<.). Flnan cta Year. (In /Ongol ng. 

I Year ~.J 

). tn eo •• of creation .. r acqui.ition .. I capita l ... et, furni.h the details relaling 10 th e u.el s .. cruled .. r 
acqu l .... d through CSR sp~nlln 

la) the financial year (assel.wi"e details). Not Applicahle 
(b) Dale .. r creatio n or acqu lslti .. n of the ""pltal 3sset(s). 
(cl Amoum of CSR spent r .. r crealion or >cqui.ition of capitol assel. 
(d) D"lails of the .,ntHy or public authority or beneficiary under whos., name such C"dpita l as •• t i. 

regiSTered. their address elc. 
(el Pr .. vlde detail ... flhe capita l asset{.) created or acquired lincludlng co",plete addr., ... nd 

1"""'lon .. fthe ca pl"'l ass~IJ. 

K. Spe<:ily Ihe rea.onls), if the com pany h •• failed to .pend Iwo per cen! of the avel<lge net pr .. 1l1 •• per 
sectl .. o 135(5) - NOI AppU""b le 

SD/· 
R""plnA patel 
Independenl Director and Choirn,.n of the 
Committee. 
OlN:OJJ027JZ 

Isha" /1)-r .• & Chtm;cal U m;/td " 

SD/· 
Plyushbh"1 N. palOl 
Managing Director and 
Member .. r Co mmittee. 
DIN: 00450807 
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NA "'r~xo"" . fCJ f<> fh~ D/rnf<>rs R~porf ' 

.·ocm ~1R·3 
SECR£TARlAL AUDIT REPORT 
For Ih~ financial Year elided :H ~ March, lOll 
I Pursuant to ,eerion 204(1) oftlle Comran i.< Act, 20\3 and rule No.9 of the Com p. nies (A p!",i ntment and 
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20 141 
' 0 
The Me mb"cs of 
I. han Dye. and Ch emIcaLs Lilnllcd 
CIN, L2411 OGI 19'93 PLC020737 
Reg. Off: 18, GJ .D.C Eolal" Phase· t, Va lvo 
Ahmedabad ·38244S, Gul a ra t, INDIA 

We h,ve cond ucted the ~'-"L:lrlol Audit of Ihe c<>mpllanc~ of applicable SL:ltutory provision; and th~ adherence 10 

good cor!",,,,,, . practices by Ishan Dye. a nd Chenlka l. Limited (lie reinafter ""lied "the Compa ny"). The Se",etarla I 
Audit ",as conducted in • ma nner that provided us a reasnnable h.,i. fm evalu .ting the cncporate 
condu'-""/st.ltutory compliance, an d exp,...,«lng Our opinion thereon. 

Rased on ouc verification of the f.omp.ny', hooks, pape". minute hook •• form. and return, filed .nd other cecords 
maintai ned by the Company and also the Informat ion provided by the Company, Us oITocers. age"ts and autho rized 
representatives during the cond uct of secrelaria l audit and considering Ihe relaxat ions grant«l by th e Minist ry of 
Cor!"'"t. AffAirs a nd Securilies ami Exchange Bo.rd of India wacranted due to the .pre.d of the COVID·19 
pandemic, we hereby report that in our op inion , the Coml"'ny has, during the audit perl<>d covering the fin ancial yea r 
ended on March 3 L 2022, complied with the Sfatutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has 
proper Board -proce«", and compliance-mecb.ni,m in pl'ce to Ibe extenL In the manner and , ublect to the reporting 
n' ade ne",lnafter: 

We have examined the book .. pape"'. minute books. form •• nd returnS med . nd nther reco rds maintained by Ibe 
Company as given In Annexure to .his report for the fi nancial year ende<! on March 31. 202Z according to the 
provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act. 20 13 (the Act) and We Companies Amendment Act, 2017 as amended from ~mc to rime and 
the rules m.de thereund er: (to the extent .pplkahle): 

Ii. The S",:urllies Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ( 'SCRA') and the rul", tn.>de there under: (10 the e.tenl 
applicable) 

iii. The Depo'itori'" Act. 1996 and the Regul.tions a nd Bye.l.W'5 fromed the,-"under; (to the e. ten t appli cahle) 
..... Foreign E>change Ma..agement Act. 199'9 and the rules and "'gula!!ons made thereunder to the e.tent of 

ForeiK" Direct Investment; Ove""'as Direct Investment .nd IlJcternal Co mmercial Borrowings' applicable only 
to the e"enl of Foreign Direct Inve,tmenl<. 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under Ihe Securitle. and Exchange Board ofl"dia Act. 1992 
(,SEBI Acf):' 

(al The Securitl ... and E>change Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 
2011 ; Upw the e~lenl oppllcoble. 

(b) The Securitle' and ExChange B""rd of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) R"l!ulation', 2015: UplO fhe 
.... 'enl opp/leable. 

(0) The Securitle, and Exchango Iloard of IndIa (U .. ing Oblig.tion, .nd D;",losure Requirements) Regulation •. 
20 I S, Upw Ihe e~lent nppl/cable. 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Iss ue of Capital and Pisdo",",.., !\cquiremetlfs) Regulations. 
20 I R Uplo Ihe e~lent applirobie 

rei The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Rased Employ.., Benefit. and Sweat Equity) 
Regu l.t;ons. 2021; Nol Applicable as Ihe,.., was no ""portable evenl durillJj Ihe finaltcial year under 
...... Iew. 

(f] The Seruritles and f.xchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securitle.1 Regulations, 2008, tite 
Securities and hchans_ Boord of India (I •• ue and Listing of Non·Convertible . nd Rede"",able Preference 
Shares) Regul,tl"n., 2013 and We Sec"ritle< and IlJcch,nge Bo,rd "f India (I"ue .nd listing of Non­
Co nvertible Securities) Regulations. l02l: NOI Applicable as Ihe"" was no reportable event during the 
jinancial Y"ar onder r",iew. 
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(~ The S .. :uritl ... ~nd Ex<h~nge Board or India (R.glstra" to an I"ue and Sh.,. Tr~n.r.r Ag.nts) Regul"iol>. 
1993 regarding the CompanlO'S Act and dealing with dlent; NOI Applicable oS rhe Company /s not 
r"llistered as Heylslrar to In ue and Share Transfer Ayenl durlny the financial year under rnole ... ; 

(h) The SauritiO'S and ""th.nge Boa rd of Ind ia (Del isting of Eqult)' Share.) Regulations. 2009 and the 
Socurities and Exchange Board of India (Dell<tlng of Equity SharO'Sj Regulations. 2021; NOI Applicohle oS 
the Company has nol dell. led! proposed 10 dells! Its equity shores from any SI",,/c f.xchany< during the 
finondal year under rnle .... a nd 

(f) The Secur ities and Exchange Board of I "di. (B"yback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable as 
there wO,' no reportable " ...,nt during Ihe financial year under "'~Iew. 

We have "'lied on the represent.lions made by the Company and its Officers for system" and m..:h.ni,m formed by 
the Comp.ny for compli.nc ... under other Acts. Law:; .nd Regul>t;on. app li cable to the Comp.ny whkh are . tated 
abooe spe<ifically, 

We hove al'o . ... mlned compliance with the applic,bl. dau ... of th. following: 

(0) S":Tet.ri.1 Sta ndards with regard tn M..,ting of Board of Di",,,,ors (SS· I) and General M.."ings [SS·2J issue<l by 
The In,1ltute of Company Sec,..,tari"" of Ind ia. 

(b)The compliances filed by the Company with BSE I.Imited pursuant to Sec"rities and Exchange Board of India 
[I.i<ting Oblig;uion. & Di",lo<ure Requirement» Regulation •. 20 15. 

Based on the above said Information provided by the Company. we report that during the financial year und .... report. 
the Comp.ny has general complied with Ihe provision •• " applicable of the .bove mentioned Act> induding the 
applicable proviSions of the Companl"" Act, 2013 and RuIH, Regulations, GuldelinO'S, Standards, ete, mentioned 
above. 

We further report that compli,"ce of applicable Labour law. and financl. l laws Including Dlre<t and I"dfr"'" Tax 
laws bylhe Company has not bei:n reviewed In thi' Audil.ince the same has bei:n subject to review by the Statuto.,. 
Auditors and other desig n.te<l profe.,ional. 

MANAGEMENT RFS PONSIHIUTV: 

i, Ma imt nance of secretarial records. devise proper systems to ensu", compliance wit), the provi.ions of all 
applic.hle law, and ,.gularinn, and to en,ure that th e .<f''""'" .'" adequate and opeTate effectively i, the 
responslbllit}' of the management of the Company. Our ""'ponsibllit}' is to expre<s .n opinion on th""e 
.ecTOtanal record, based on our audit; 

ii We have followed the audit pTa"i~. and the proc ...... a, we,. appropriate to ohtilin re~,<",ahl e aSSur-mce 
about the correcU,,,,,. of the contents of the serretarial re<ords. The verification was done on tO'St basi. to en'ure 
Ihat CoTrect facl.< arc refiected in secretarial record •. We believe that the processes and practices. we followe<l 
provide 3 r ... '<>nahle basi. for our opinion; 

Iii, We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of fi nandal .... cord. and Books of Account. of the 
Company, related pa~ transactions ligures and AS· IS disclosu ..... of tlte Company provided to us or verified 
com pllante< of la_ other th.n tho",", mentioned above; 

Iv. The eomplianc~ of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulatlollS, standards Is the 
responsibility of ma"agement. Our e,"min.tion was lim ited 10 the verification of p""",dure on lcst basi.; 

v, We have obtained Management's representation a!>out the compliance of law., rule> and regulations and 
h~ppenlng of eve"ts, wh~reoer required; 

vi. The Secretarial Audit report is noither an ... urance as In Ihe fu ture vi~bililY of the Company nor of the efficaCjl 
or effectiven ... with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Co"'pany. 

We furthenoport tha" 

OJ The Board of Dire<:lors of the Company is duly constituted wilh proper halance of E. """tive Directors. Non · 
""erulive DIrectors Including Independent DI,..,ctors and Wom,n Director. The chang"" in the composition of 
the Board of DlrKtors/Key Managerial Personnel's that too k place during the petiod under review were earned 
out in compliance with th . provisions ofthe Ac~ 

(II) As per the infonnation provided. adequate notices a re given to .11 directors tn sthe<lule the Boa rd Moetlng" 
agenda and detailed note. on agenda we ,e sent In advance, A system exists for seeklng .nd obtain ing further 
information and cl arificatinn. nn the agenda item, hef",,, the m..,ring and foT meaningful partkiparion " the 
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m ... Ung. B.Sod on th~ r~pre>~ntaUon made by the Company and It> omaor, Malority dod, Ion i. carried througb 
and that the..., we..., tlo dissenting member'. view. on any of the matter during the year that w • ..., requ ired to be 
Cilptllred and re<on;!ed as part ohhe minutes. 

(Iii) Based on genoral review of compl\;)n<. mecn..nlsm; e<tabllshed by the Company "nd on b..i, of management 
'"p,..,seoUtion" the,.., are adeqllate .ystems and processes In the Company comme".urate with tlw size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensur'< compliance with 3ppliCilhie law •. ",Ie,. regulation, and 
guideline •. As informed, the company has """ponded appropriately Lo notices recel,ed If any from various 
Statutoty jregulatory ."Lhorities including initiating aaions for corrective measures. wherever found necessary. 

(Iv) I w.s info rm ed and 1 observed from tbe minutes of the Bo.n;! and Committ ... M. e'ings th.t .1I deci,ion, of 
Board and Commm"., me.llngs we,.., carried unanimously, 

(v) The Company h.d declared and paid imorim dividend lor the FY ended 31- March. 2021 .nd the ",me h.s been 
ennfirmed by the Shareholder.< of the Company a\ 211'" Annoal G~n~ral Meeting. 

(vi) Mr, Pi)'ltshbhal Natvarlal Patel (DIN: 00450801) has be<ln re-appolnted as a Managing Director of the Company 
for . term ofr.vey".rs commencing from Ol - I"n", 2021 till 3 1st May. 2021> 

(vii) Mr. Shrln.1 1', Patel (DIN: 029<125 19) ha; been re-appointed ., a Whole-Time Director of the Comp«ny for a tenn 
of fi ve years com mencing from Dlst t'ebruary, ~021 !O Jist Janoary , lOll>. 

(viiiJTh~ Comp,lIlY had I .. ued and alloned 50,00.000 (Fitly l.akh] Convertihle Fquity War",n" ('Warrant<l at a 

ptlre of INR 61j- (Ru!""" SI.ty One only] per Warrant aggregating to INR 30.50 Cron'> (Rup"'" Thirty Crore, 
Fifty Lalths only) on a preferential and private plaCet""nl basis to the ProtnOters and other Non­
Promote .. /Public Investors. 

Place : Ahtnedab.a d 
Date, I Z'"August, 2022 

lIocume n", verifi ed du ring th ~ cou .. ~ of ADdillnclud ~<: 

i. Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company: 
ji. Annual Report for th e Financial Year ended March 31. 2021. 

For Kunal Shanna & Associates 
Company Secretari es 
SD/ _ 
es. Kunal Sharma 
FCSNo: 10329 
C P No.: 12907 
PR No : 1933/2022 
UlliN: F01032900001071>1>6 

An""",,ure to rhe Secrewriol Audit Heporl 

III. Minot'" of the ",eetlngs of the Board of Directors. Audit Conono lttee, NominatIon and Remunet3tlon Commill"" 
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee held during the fin.ndal year under review. along with the Attend.nce 
Regi.t." " 

Iv. Proof of circuiaUon & lhlilvery of nOliC<' for Board m"etlngs and Comml1l"" Meetings. 
v Proof of circulation of draft as well a. certified signed n""n;! & Committee m".,'ings minute. a, per Secretarial 

Standards 
vI, Minutes of Gene,al Body Meeting held during the financial year ~nder ,..,view: 

viJ. StatutoI)' RcgiSlcrs vi., 
Register of Direaors and KMp & Directors Sha,..,holding. 
R.gister of loans. guarant""" and security .nd .cqui.ition mad~ by the Company_ 
~egistcr of Charges, 
R.gls!~r of Rel3t~d Party Transaction - Tt3nsacUons are In th .. OrdInary Course of Business at Arm'S Length 
nasi,. 
R"glst~r of M~mbers, 

viti , N\cnda [>ap"rs subm itted 10 all the Dir"'1orsj Members for the Bo.n;! and Committee Meetings, 
Ix. Declaration' .....,. jv.d from th. Directo," of tb~ Comp,my pursuant to the provision. of Section I B4(1). Section 

164(2), Section \49(3) and SeCliotl \49(71 of the Compani'" Act, 2013: 
•. E-Fomts filed by the Company, from time·to ·time, under applicable proviSions of the Compani.s Act. 1956. if any 

and Companle, Act, 2013, as amended from time 10 time .Iong with the attachment. thereuf. during the financial 
yrur under review. 

xi. Policies formed by the Comp.ny, 
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"A"'r~xo "" . fOf to th ~ Dlrn:tars Report" 

CONS~R"ATION Of ENERGY, T ECHN OLOGY AHSOIlPTIO'-l AND FOIIElGN EXCHANG ~ £ARN INGS AND OUTGO 
(St'dlon 134 o{the Compunl<$ Act 2013 feud with Rule 8 (3) a{lh< Cumpunie< (IIcrounU) Rule<. 2014) 

A. CONSERVAT IO N OF ENERGY. 

So-veral measure, a .... undena ken to conserve and optim ize the u,e of energy which will be con li nued , 

FO RM OF DISCLOSURE OF PARTICUl.ARS WITII RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. POWER. FUEL 
AND wAnR CO NSUMPT ION 

B. TECiINDLOGY ABSORPTION 

(i) The Company has carried 0" ' proc ... impnwemen ~ energy co n,erva,lon,yie ld improvement$, reduction In lhe 
emU"nlS. and product quality up-gradallon effons as 3 pan or lechnology absorpUo". adaptallon and 
in novation , It has . 1'0 ra rri<"d out in·h"use R&D .ctivitie. in the .. id , rea •. 

(II) Above effons have "" ulted In red uction In production co.~ due 10 process Improvement and overall increa,e In 
operational emclencles to optimize plant capacities and ,...d uce coS!. 

(iii) In case or imponed techno loRY (imported duri n~ the I. st three years recko ned from the bC!linnin~ of the 
financial year) - Not Applic3 ble 

(iv) The expendil u .... lncu'rOO on Research and Development· No Spedne expendlt u .... has been incur .... d on Il & D, 

C. FOREIGN F.xCHANG ~ £A IIN INGS A'-I() OUTGO 

The toral e"porlS during the period were Rs , 42.05 Crores (previous Year Rs. 48,23 Crores). The Company is focusing 
and putting .11 ilS efforts to '-'p " OW ""'pon markelS and widen I .. dientele b.,e, AI,o Company . upplie. under 
deemed expons. 

Toio l Fou ign Excho"!J~ O$rrl und w rnrrl as on 3 1 ~ March, lOl l 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE EQR TilE FINANCIAI , YEAR lOZ I_Z2' 

eu ... uan' to Schedule V(C) ofSE81 (Listing ObligatiOn< and Di;d o;u,.., Requirements) Rogulation<, 20 IS, ~ Rer>ort On 
Corporate Govern.n"" as on I Z" Augu'l. 20n is given below; 

I . COMPANY'S PH ILOSOPHY: 

The Company .mph.,it •• 'be ne<:d for fullmm'l"'rency and acoount.hilay in all its ,ran>a«ion •. in order '0 "nbane< 
and prOI.ct th. Int.r.,ts of Its ,13k.hold .... al all levels. no. Board ron,lde ... Its.lf.s. Tru'lee of its Shar.hold .... 
and adUlOWlcd~es its rcsponsibi];ti .. toward, them for cre.lion and safegu.r<ling their weal'h. 

Your Company believe. Ihal good govern.n"" conltibules 10 enhance corporale growlh, lIS Image and benefit< for 
stakeholders. We consislently review on a perioxlical basis ali system •. policies and delegations so as 10 eslabl ish 
adequate and sound ,ystem, of risk ma""gement and Inl<rnal con'ml., 

2. BOAItD 0.' DIRECTORS: 

The Boar<l of Direrlo ... is enlrusted wilh Ihe ultlmale responsibility for Ihe supervision, conlrol and Inanagemenl of 
'he Company and has heen vested wi,h ",qui,il< powe,", au,hori,i .. and duties. The Managemen' Committee I"""" 
a!\.er th~ rna""~~men t of the day -to-day affairs or the Company and Is headed by the Managing Dir""lor and Whole -
Time I)irector oflhe Company, 

.4. Compo.mon.li COI1'9"')I, AI/endan"" Record., Inler -," relarl,m.hlp bel ween O/,.".,/onr ond Vela/l. of 
IJireaonrh 'ps held 'n olher Compo n ies and Comm'lt.,.,..: 

As on March 31. zon, the 80ard romprised of Elghl (8) 01 .... 010'" oul of which Three (3) are Executive Dir""lo,". One 
(t) is a Non -Exe<:Utivo and Non -Independent Dir<:ctor including Women Dire<"lor and olhe r Four (4) ar<: Independent 
Dlrecto"', The compnsition of 'he Board 1< In confonolty wlth the Coml"'nies Act, 2013 and the S""uri,ies Exchange 
Board 01 India (Listing Dbligallons and Disclosure Requi .... m.llts) Regulations, lOIS . The delalls for the Board of 
Directors are as under: 

No 0/ 
Attendan« o""lde 

Nool """ .... at the I~'I Di....crorsh No ol ootoide 
N~"", of the 

(.'egory 
M..,UDg> Entltl<d AGM h~td o n '" Co mmltt ... , 

!li ....cror(. ) "., ". Inciudlne po.sitlon hetd' Attended ~pl<ml>er. Priva'~ 

lO21 Umlted 
~, . . ," 

Heidi Attended Member 
Chair 

En/Wed m,. 
Piyushbhai ,. 

Executive _Managing 
Palel " " 

,,, , 
'" '" Pron'OIerl 

Director 

~;t1031 P;r~alel Executive 

" " ", , 
'" '" PrOntoler Whole Time Dlr""lor 

;;i1aben,~i Palel Non-Ex,",ulive & 

" " 
,,, 

'" '" '" Promoter Non-Inde lcnden! 

~~ralill. :;~Iel 
Promol~r 

EX'"'utioe Di'''''lor " " 
,,, 

'" '" '" 
Rona k y, Desa i Independent 

" '" '" '" '" '" Director 
Mayankkumar ". Independent 

" " 
,,, 

'" '" '" Patel Director 

Roopln A. Palel Independem 

" " 
,,, 

'" '" '" Director 

Vatinbhai G. Pa tel 
Indel"'nd.m 

" '" " '" '" '" Director 
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Notes: 

I. 'Only Audit Committee and Stakeho lde ... Relation'hip Committee In other Public Comp.3nles have been 
considered for the Commltt ... s position. 

1I, None of Dir«to,," of the Company i. either membe r in more than ren (10) committe .. and/or Chairman of more 
than Five (5) co,nmlne .. in other comp.3oles In which he I. Director. 

III . Every Director currently on the Board of the (omp.3ny has I"'rsonal ly attended al least one Board / Committee of 
Directors' Meeting in the finandal ye~r 202(·22. 

IV. All the Directo ... bring rich and varied e"!>"rienee and ai,,, provide valWlble contribution by p.3rticlpatlng In the 
meetings of the Board and its committees. 

V None of the Dir~to ... held Oir~to ... hip. in other lbled entiti~. 

Excepl os disclosed below. none of the other Directors are rel~led to each other. 

1. Mr. Plyush Ilhal Patel Is Father "fMr. Shrinal P. Patel. lIusba nd of Mrs. Anilaben P. Patel .nd Father In law ofM .... 
Mi,.,li 11 . Patel. 

2. M .... Anilaben P. Pale l l. Mother of Mr. Shrin,1 P. Patel, Wife of Mr. Ply""h N. Patel and MOlher In I..iIW of M .... 
MiraJiIl. Patel. 

3. Mt. Shrinal P. Patel i. Son of Mr. Piyu.)' N. P.teland Mr<. Anilaben P. Patel and Ilusband orM ... Mimli 11. Patel. 
4. Mrs. Mlr-..li 11 Patel i, Wife of M r. Shrinal P. Pate l and Daughter In Law of Mr. Piyu,h N. Patel and Mrs. Amlaben P. 

Patel. 

8. Independen/ Dire€rt>rs: 

ru ... ",n, to Section 149. 152, Sched ule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companle' Act, 2013 read 
with the Rules I.<sued thereunder and th~ Securities Exchange Board uf Ind ia (List ing Obligations and Dlsdosure 
Requirements) ReRulations, 20 IS .• t Ihe Annual General Meeting hold on 27'-' September, 20 19 your Comp.3ny has r.· 
appointed Shri M,yankkum.1r 11. Patel. Shrl Yatln G. Patel and Shri Roopin A. Patel as an Independent Dk"",o ... of the 
Company to hold office for a """ond term of ~'ivc(51 consecutive yea ... i.e. from 23 '" September 2019 up to 2l"" 
Sep .. mhe r 2024, Further. at the Ann"al General Meeting held on 04 ~ September. 2020. Mr. RonakYatinkumor Desai 
was re" ppointetl a. an Inde!>"ndcnt DirKior of the Company to hold office for a ",,'ood term of Five (5) con,eeutlve 
ye.rs i.e. from 29~ September 2020 up to 2S" September 2025. 

In terms of Section l 49{ 7 J of Ihe Companies Art. lOB. the Indel"'ndent Directors have subtnilted dectarollons that 
they mcctthe criteria of Indc!>"nQcn"" as por Section 149(6) of the Comp.3nics Ac~ 2013 and the Securities Exchange 
Board of Indl.l (U<ting Obligation. and Discio'mre Rt"qulretne nts) Regulations, 2015. Furthec the Independent 
Director have confirmed that they do not hold directorsh ip In ",ore than seven 11<1e<i companies. 

Yu~r Company had ,Iso l<sued formal appolnlment lette ... to all the Inde pendent Dil"<"<Io", In the ma nnee provided 
under the Comp.3nies Act. 2013 and the Securities Exchange Board of India (1I<ling Obligations and Diselosure 
Requirem. nts) Re8ulations. 201S.The term, and condit ion, along with draft Appointment leu . .. is .1'0 pla<od on th. 
website of the Comp.3ny www.I,handyes.<om. 

C. lJaord /II. d lnys: 

[)urin~ the year 2021 ·22. there were in totalSeventeen (11) B""rd Meetings he ld on 02"" April. 2021. 15 '" April. 
2021. 19<" April. 2021. 27'" April, 2021. 31 ~ May. 2021 . 24'" lune. 2011, Ol-Iuly, 2021, 14"' Augu,t. 2021 . 07'" 
S<>plember. 2021. 20'" September. 2021. 06'" October. 2021. 14'" October. 2021. l6'" November. 2021. 21l'" December, 
1021. 01~ February. 2022, 05" Febru.ry. 2022 .nd 22"" Fehruary. 1022. The m"imum time II"P betwun th e two 
meeting' did not exceed (120) one hundred and ,wenty day •. All the information required 10 be furnl.hed to the 
Soard was made available along with detailetl Agenda. 

D. lJaord I'roadur.: 

Board meet. ,lle.,1 on"" in every quarter I<> review qu,rterly I"'rforman«. busin .. , operations. general affairs of 
Il,. Company and con'idering approval "fn",ncial .. suits. The agenda aloltg ",Ith notice of each " ' t>el iltg In wrlling Is 
circulated in advance to the S""rd Members. The """rd is a lso free to r~ommend the inclusion of any method ror 
diseussion and consideration In consultation with the Chainn,n. The Information", specified In Schedule II of the 
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s..curiti~, Exchang~ B""ed of Indi. (Ust ing DhHgation, .nd Disdo,u", R~qulremen"') R'1lul,tlon" 2015 I> r<gul.rly 
n,.de ava il>b le to Ine Boaed, The mlnules of Ihe meo>llng oflhe Board and Its Commillees are capture<! In accordance 
with Ihe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rule •. 2014 
.nd SeneUllial Standard. in respect of the Board Meeting a nd al.o circul,ted In adv.nce to all Directors and 
Meml><'r< ofthe Co rnmln ... and conHrme<! at subsequent m"'litlg. 

E. Directors Seeklna Appointment / Re<>ppolntmem: 

i>ursu.nt tn the provisions of Section 152 of the Comp.ni.s Act. 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualificalion of Directors) Rule., 2014 and Ihe Artides of Associat ion of you r Company, Shri Sh rinal p, Patel. Whole 
time Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing ACM and being eligible offere<! himself for 
",appointment_ 

Brief resumes and other deta ils of Directorsseeking rc.ppointmem formin~ part of the Not i« of 29" Annu.1 Ceneral 
Meeting. 

F. Famlliorlzolinn Programme: 

Your Company has adopted orientation program f'" all lIS Directors including the Independent Directors, The 
Company through .ueh Pmgramme provide introdurnon of Corporate aff.i" of the [.ompany to the DirectOr:<, 
together with their role •. rights. respollSiblliiles In the Company. natur~ of the Industry In whleh the Company 
operates. business model. operations of the Company . • tc. They are .Iso informe<! of the impona nt policies of the 
Company including th. Cod. of Conduct for B""rd Memhe" .nd Senl<:l- M,nagement Perwnnel .nd the Code of 
Conduct to Regulate. Monitor and Report Trading by Inside" , ele. The Fa,nlila rizailon Programme Is also ava ilable on 
the website ofthe Company www,lshandyes.rom, 

G. /Ildependenf Directors'Meerlna: 

In atrordanc~ with th. provisions of Sche<!ule IV (Code fo r Ind ependent Di rectors) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 25 of the Securities ~:xchangc Board of India (Ustlng Obligations and Dlsdosure Requirements) 
Regul.rion •. 2015 .• meeting of the Independent Di~cto" of the Con'pony w •• held on 01" rehru.ry, 2022. without 
the attendance of Non-Independent Director< and members of the management In <aid meeting. Independent 
Directors inter alia discusse<!: 

the performance of non· Independent Directors and the !!oar<! as a whole; 
the performance of the Chairman of the Company. "king into a<Count the views of Executive Directors a nd 
Non · Executive Dire<:tors; and 
The quality, quantity and tlmellne« of flow of Information belw..,n the Company management .nd the 
Board that i, nec ..... ry for the Hoard to effi:<:tivcly altd reason.bly pcrfonntheir duties. 
The performance o("3<lou. committoes of the B<>3r<!. 

H. Eva/uolian of Boord ff{fi:llvr:n<'$S: 

lit terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thefeunder and the Securities Exchange 
Board of Indi. (Listing Oblig,tio n, and Disdosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 , the Board of Directors. on 
reron,mendation ofthe Nomination and Remuneralion COll1mitte;,. have evaluate<! the effecti .. "ess of the Board. 

Accordingly, the penonn,nce evaluatio n of the Board .nd each Dlreclor was c~rried out for the fin,nciol ye.r ended 
31st Mareh. 2022. The evaluaUol1 of the Directors was based on various aspe<ts whleh, Inter ali3 , Included the level of 
participation in the Board Meetings. understanding of their roles and responsibiliti es. business of the Company, 
<u!lll""I,,n' and experience contributed to the Board. 

The results of the Eval uation were share<l wilh the Goard, Chairman of r •• pffiiv. Commi n..." .nd individual 
Directors. 
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3. CODEOFCONDUCf: 

Your Company ha, adopted. Cod. of Conduct for .11 the .mploy .... including Boord Memhe" and Senior 
Management Pe,",onnel of the Company In accordance with the requirement. under the Securities Exchange B<>.rd of 
india (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requlre",.nts) Regu lations. 201S. The Code of Conduct has been posted on 
'he ""eh.i'e of the Comranywww.l,handye •. cnm. All the Boar<! Members.nd the Senior Management Pe,",onnel h.ve 
amrmod their compli. nce with tho said Code of Conduct for the fln.nd.l ye", ended 31st March . 2022. 

A ded~r.tio" regarding compli~nce of Code by the Boar<! i. >epa rately ~nnexed to 'he Annu.1 R.por~ 

4. COMM IITEES OFTlIE BOA RD 

As on 31" March. 2022. your Company has !Otal S (Five) Committ ... of the Boar<!. viz. Audit Commin.~. Nominatlon 
and Remuneration Committe<:. St<lkeholders Rel.Oon,hip Comm itt"". Corporate Social Respon,ibility committe<: and 
Rlgbts I,~ u" (ommitt"". The term' of reference of each Commln"" wer. approved by the Boar<! . nd ore In line with 
the requirements of Companies Act.. 2013 and the Securities lixchange Soar<! of India (Listing Obl igations and 
I)isdo,ure Requiremenl<) Regulation .. 2015 

A. Aud il (ommln ",,: 

(onsmut/on o{the (omm/llee 

As on Morch 3 I, 2022, mmp",ilion of memb<o,.. of Audit Comml tt~ and their detail' .'" mentio"~d be low: 

The compo<ili"" ami term. of reference of the Audit Comm in"" 3re in confo rmity wHh the SI.'{lion 177 of the 
Compan ies Act.. 2013 tog"ther with Regulation 1 H of the Securiti~ lixchange Soard of Indi. (Usting Obligations and 
Oi.do""", Requirement.) Regul" ion,. 201 S. All the minut ... of the Audit CommiUee aTe pl,c.-d before the Boord for 
liS Information. Alilhe memb", of the Audil Commlll..., are ronanclally literale a"d hav~ '""lulslte experience In 
finan cial management 

Terms o{ reference 

The lerms of referen ... ofthe Audit Committee or. as under: 

Ove".eing the company·, flnandal reporting process and the disclosure of its financial inform.tion to en,ure 
that the flnanci.l statement is correct. sufficient and credible; 
Recommending to the Board for appointment, re.appointment and if required. the repl.cement or removal of 
the Statutory Auditor and the fixaUon of the f""" 
Approval of payment m ,tatutory audim" for any other .e",ice' rendered by the .tarot"ry auditon:; 
Reviewing. with the management. the annual finan cial .tatements and a.,ditor". report Ihercon before 
.uhmi .. ion to Ihe board for approv,l. with particular reference to: 
raj Malters required being Included in tlte Dir"'lo"-, Responsibility Slatement to be Induded In the 1Ioar<!·, 

report in tCI1fI5 of clause (e) of .ub·seaion 3 of "",\ion 134 of thc Com panic. Act. 20 13. 
(b) Ch,ngo •. If any. in accounting polkl ... and practl« ! . nd ,.asonS for Ih~ "'me 
(e) Major account ing entrtes Involving .. tlmat'" based on the exercl.e of Judgment by managemen~ 
(d) Signiflcant .diust",ents made in th e financial ""em.n" .rising OUt ohudi, finding, 
re) Compliance with li<ting and other legal requlrem~nts relating to fon,nd.1 .Lltem~nts 
rf) Oi,do.ure of any related party transactions 
rg) Qualifi C3tions in tho draft audit report 
Review ing. with the m3nag"me,,~ the quarterly financial statements before submission to the boar<! for 
.pproval; 
Review ing with the managen\en~ the statement of uses I application of funds ra ised through an Issue (public 
i«ue. rights issue. preferential i.sue. etc.). ' he _".tement offund, utili.ed for purpose< other than tho,," ' '''' ed in 
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the offer docum.nt I pro're<lu, I notice and Ihe report submitted by Ihe monitoring agency monllorlng Ihe 
ulillzatfon of pr""",ed, of a public or righi, I,sue. and making appropriate m:on,menda!ion, 10 Ihe Brord 10 take 
up step. in Ihi. matter; 
Reviewing with the management performance of ,I.tutory and It>tem.1 .uditors. adequacy of tile internal 
<o"trol.ystem.; 
Reviewing Ihe adequacy of Imen,.1 audit function. If .ny. Including the structure of tile internal audit 
depmlmen'. staffing .nd s.nlority of the offici.l heading Ihe dep.rtmenl. reponing n",ctur. CQver.g •• nd 
freq uency of Internal .udiL 
Srnltlny of Inter-Corporate I.oans .nd Investments. 
Valuation of undertaking' or ."o>Is of Ih~ Company. wherev~r it Is n""" ... ry. 
Oi.<C1J" ions wilh in lemal auditol'< any slgnific.nt findings and follow up thereon. 
Reviewing Ihe findings of any inlernal Investigations by Ihe Inlemal audilors into m.llers where there is 
,us[><'Cted f ... ud or irregul .. ity or a failu", of intern.1 contro l ,ystems of a male rial nature and Terorting the 
mailer to the Ik><I rd. 
Oi,,,,,,ion, with statutory .udirors befo,"" Ihe audil commen"" . • bout the n.tur. and .'CO"" of aud it a. well .. 
po,l-audlt di,cu<slun to .. certain any area of cunCern. 
To l<H)k inlO Ih e ",ason. for ,uhstantial def.ult, in Ih~ >",yment to the depositors. debenture holders. 
sharehulders (In Ca,e of non -fl<lyment of d""lared dl,idend'J and creditors 
The Audit Cnmmittee ,hall mandatorily r~view the following inform.tlon. 
a. Management di<cu"lon and analysis offlnancial cundltlun and r""ult, "f "I"'''tion" 
b. Statement of si~nifi<ant rel .ted party transaction, (a, defined by Iho audit commiltec). ,ubmilted by 

Managemenl ; 
c. Management leller~/lell~rs of Inlem~1 contro l weakness", issued by th~ statulory auditors ; 
d. Internal audit reports relating 10 internal conlrol weakness; and 
e. The appointmen~ removal and lenns of remuneration of the Internal "udltor <holi be ,ubject to review by 

lhe Audit Comlnltle •. 
To review Ihe functioning of the WhI$tI~ Blower mechanl,m; 
Approval of appo'nlm~nt of cm (i .... the whole-time Fin.nce Oi .... ctor or .ny olher Il"rson heading Ih!finance 
fu nction or di,charglng thai funclion J after "",,'ing Ihe quallficalions. e,,,,,nence .nd l>ackground. elc. of Ihe 
candldale; 
To I<~)k inlO any olher maile r which may be referred 10 il hy the Bo.rd. 
In add ition 10 Ihe above. the (omml1l"" sh.11 have such functions I role I powers as may t>e 'p""lfied In Ihe 
Comp.ni"" ACI. U<ling Agreement with Slock hch.nge, or any olher appliaoble law. 

"'n tino' held and ollendunce 

During tile Financial year 2011 ·22. Eight (8) " .. etlngs w~re ile ld on I~ April. 2021. 31 ~ May. 2021. 01" July. 2021. 
14" Augusl . 2021 . 07~ September. 2021. l~" October. 2021. 01" Feb",.,},. 2022 and 05" February. 2022. The 
.uendarlce re<oru of the members I, OS follows: 

Narneofthe Merob<! r 

Mr. R<H)pin A. P~lel. Ch.i rman of \he Audil CommiUe<. wa, presenl 31 \h . las! Annuol Gcne ... 1 Me<Ung he ld on 27"' 
St>ptember. 2021. The Company Sec"'tary of the Cumpany is the Secretary ofthe Commiu".. 

The Inlem.1 Audi'or .nd Ihe ",pre<ennniv"" of the Sialutory AudltOTS .1,0 .ttend Ihe Audil Committee m..,'ings. 
ile<lde< tne executive, Inviled by the Audil Commillee 10 be present the .... at The Intemal Auditors report dlre<tly to 
the Audil Committee. 
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II. Nomination and Remuneration Cummltte~ 

In complia nce wi{b Scqion 176 or (be Companie. A<1. 2013 read ... itb Comp.nies [Meetings of the Roard and its 
POW"",) Rule,. 2014 and Regula'ion 19 of the s..cutitle. Exchange Board of India (LI.ting Obligation.< and Disclosure 
Requiremen's) Regulations. 201S. "Nomination and Remuneration Con1O,iltee" of the Board of Dlree,o'" of the 
Company was formed after merging and re .mnotitu'ing ' be erstwbile Remune""ion C:ommittee. 

Composirion of the Commi!ree 

As on 31 ~ Mar<h . 2022 . the Rem uneration Committee consists of the (ollowlng DI ' PCto ... : 

Shri Roo in A. Patel 
Shri Ma ~nk H. Patel 
Shri Ronak ¥. Desai 
Shri ¥atln G. Patel 

Chairman 
Member 
Member 
Member 

Inde ndent DI~tor 
Inde ndent Director 
Inde nd~nt Director 
Inde ndent Dlr""tor 

The Composition of this committee is also In oomplia"", with the requl .... ments of Section 178 of the Compan ies. Act 
2013 .• ndthe s..ruritie. Exchange B.,.,d of India (Listing Obligotion. and Di.do.ure Requirements) Regulation,. 
2015. 

The compcn ... ion gr,de_, of the .enior managerial person nel are governed by the HR policies of tho Company. 
Managerial .... muneration Is regulated In terms of Section 197.199. Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the 
Companics ,1.<1. 2013. 

Terms ofreferenco 

The term. of .... fe .... nce oflhe Nomlnatiun and Remunerolion Committee are as under: 

J Th. Committee ,hall have mectlngs peri"dically as It may deem fit. 
The Committee shall invite such of the .,,,,,utives to be prescnt at the meetings of thc Committce required by it 
The Commlltee shall haw the following powers and functions : 

a. Identify person. who are qualifoed to become directnrs and I"'rsoo> who may be appointed In _,enior 
n,a!tagern.nt in aecordance with the criteria laid down. and recommend to the Board their appointment 
,nd remov,l; 

b. Carry on the evaluation of every Oirector's perform.nce; 
c. Formulat. criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and IndeJ>endence ofa Director: 
d. Recommend to tb. Board a policy, relating to the remun eration of 'he directOr<. Key Man.gerial Perwnnel 

and other employe .. ; 
e. Formulate eriteria for evaluation of IndeJ>endem Dlre<tors and Ihe Board; and 
f. Devise , policy on B"",d Dive",ity; 
go Rpcotnmend to the Boord . • 11 remun.r-~tion , in whatever for,n. pay~ble to s.nlor ""nagen,enL 

To "dmlni.ter and supervi,e Employ"" Stock Op'ion Schemes (ESOS) Incl Uding framing of policies rei, ted to 
ESOS and reviewing gr<Int of HSOS. 
To Review HR Policies .nd initiatives. 

In accordance with Section 176 of tbe Companie. Ac~ 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Securities F.,cbange Boord of 
Ind ia (Listing Obligations .nd Disdosure Require"tents) Regulat;ons, 20 I 5, the Board of Dlrfftors has form ulated the 
Nom;n.tion and Remune",t;on Pol icy of the Company. 

Nomination and Remuneration Policyo! the Company: 

In accord.noe with th . Nomination and Remuneronion Policy. th e Nomination .nd Remunerntlon Com mitt .. h .... , 
Inter alia , the following responsibilities: 
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Formulate the criteria for 3ppolntment 3. 3 Dlr""to,., 

The Committe-< .holl formul,te hr",d guideline. and par, meters required to be fulfiUed for brcoming a Di rector of 
the Company and review the ""me ongoing basi., The broad paranoeters are qualification •. skill • . eXJ>"rtl ... Inter 
personal Gu.litie .. positive attributes, experience. social standing. and etc. factors. 

Identify person. who are qualified to be Iljre<:tors; 

11,e Committee .h,lIldentlfy perso'" who are qualified to become Directors and who sati.fy the crIteria laid down. 
The pro<e" of identifiedtion .hall indude a"eruining. meeting. screening a nd revle,,;ng candida, •• for appointment 
a, Dir""tors. whether Indep.nd.n~ Non-Executive or Executive. 

Nomlnale c.ndldate$ for Direcro .. hlp< .uhject '0 the approval of Bpard; 

The Committ.., .-..commend, to the Boord the aprolnlment of poteOli. 1 candidates as Non _ F.xecutive Director or 
IndeJ>"ndent DJ,""tor or Executive Director. "" the os .. may be. 

Approve the candld,te, required for ,enior managenoent po.ltlon<: 

The Committe-< .hall1ay down <Titeria qualification., skills, expertise a~d qualities ~quired for . enlor management 
positions like Ma nagjng Dlrfflor & CEO. CFD and Cotnpany Secretary and noembers of the Managen,ent Comnoinee of 
thc Comp.ny. 

Evaluate the performance of the ~oard: 

The Commlnee shaJl deternolne a process for evaluaUng the perforn,an"" of every Director, Comml"ee, of the Board 
and the Board, The Committee may seek the ,up>",rt and guidance of external expert, and ageneie, for this pu'1"'''' 
a, m,ybe required. 

Evaluate the perform.nce of the Managing Director or Whole_time Director ,nd determine thei r 
compen,aUon: 

The Committe" ,h,il ,,',Iu.,e the performance of the Managing Dln"t~or or Whole-time Director by setting their Key 
Performance Objectives at the begInning of each financial year, The Committee 'hall also approve their conopensatlon 
pad,agc(.) in accordance with applicahle laws, In lin e wi,h the Company'. objectiv ... , 'hareholde,,' interest." 
rumpardble with Industry 'la"<lord. and In mmmenSurdte with Ibe role and ""ron,' bilities. 

Review performance and <"Ompen<alion of senior management: 

The Committe-< .hall review the performance ofthe senior management of the Company, The Committee ,hall en," re 
th3t the renouneration to the Key Managerial Persons and Senior Man.gement Involve. a balance between fixed and 
Incemive pay ",n""ting short and long lenn performance objective, appropriate 10 the worl<lng of the Company, 
role, and r""ponsibiliti .... functional are ... Indu,try <ta ndord, etc. fac'ors. 

Details of /lem~nerorion paid to 011 rhe Directors 

The detail' of remuneration paid to the Directors of the Company during tlte financia l year 2021·22 are ilS unde,., 

Re munuatlon pald /Pay~~e during FY 2021-22 Shares held in Its 
Directors Total 

byNon-
Sitti ng ",munerati CommissIon Tota l 

li>fiutive 
,~, Dlrenors ". 

Sllrl Piyu.hhhal N, !'alel '" 60,00.000 20,06.154 80.06,154 'A 
Shri Shrinal P. Patel '" 18.00,ODO 61.01.846 79,01,846 'A 
Sml. Anllal>en p, Patel NIl. NIL Nil, '" 12,92,325 
5hri Roo!,ln A, Patel '" '" '" '" NIL 
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Shrl Ya!lnbhal G. Patel NIL Nil. Nil . '" '"' Shri RDrulk Y. ~~I '" '" '" '" NIL 
Shri Mayankkumar H. ratel '" NIL '" '" '" Shrl Miralillemantbhal 

'" 15.60.492 '" I S.60.4'JZ 'A Patel 

Total: '" 93.60.492 81 ,08,000 1,74,69 ,49 2 

• The Company has no practice of paying any sitting fe.>. to Independent Directors. Shrl Plyu,hbhal N. Patel and Shrl 
Shrina l P. Patel are eligible for commi .. ion linked with profit of the Company in term. of the managerial contract. 

Stock Option Scheme: The Company does not have any stock option scheme for any of its director De employee •. 

/\lumber 01 Meetings held ond ottendon,." records: 

The meeting' of Remuneration Committee were held from time ", time to conduct the busine .. in relation with 
references as mentioned above from time 10 time as and when required. 

During th e Finoncial Ye>r 2021 ·22, the m ... tlngs weee held on 31 ~ May. 2021. 14'"A ugu'l. 2021 and 01" Febru;ory. 
2022.. The attendance records of the Members are as fol lows: 

Name of the Member 

Me. Roop in II. Patel. Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration CommiHee. wa, present at the I .. t Annual 
Gene,,1 MeMlng held on 27" Septcml>er, 2021. 

C. Stakeholder. Relatlonshlp Comtn lttee: 

The ,:om!""ition of the Stakeholdee Relationship Committe. i. in complianc< with the provisions of Section 178 of 
the Companies Art, 2013 and R"~ujatlon 20 of the S ........ tltie. Excha nge Board of India (U.ting Obligation' and 
Dlsclo.ure Requirements) Regulation •. 2015. 

Composition ol /he Commltt .... 

The Committ ... compri,. "f3 (Thr ... J Directors. TheCh~irman of ther..,mmitt ... i. a Non·E, ,,,,utive Dicector. 

As on March 31. 2022. the compo,ition of meml>ers of the Committee and their details are mentioned l>elow: 

T~rm',. 01 R~/ut!nce 

The term. of ,..,fere n"" ofmc Committee ~re as under: 

To sp""lflcally look Into the Red,essal of Inv«stors' Gt1evances pertaining to: 
a. Tran'lee and Transrui"ion of Shares and Del>entuee, 
b. Non · R""" lpl of Annual Report<. 
c. Dividend •. I "tereSI, and Rooemption Proceeds ofllebcntures. 
d. Dem~lerl31i .. tion ofSh,.", and Debentur ••. 
e. Replacemettt of I""~ Stolen. Mutilated Share and Debenture Certificates. 
f. Non ·receipt of Rights. Bonus. Split Share Certifteates. 
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To look Into other related Issue, toward, 't",ngtheolllg Investors' Relation,. 
To con,ider .nd . pprove i .. uam;e nf Share/Debenture C .. tificat .. induding Duplic>te Snaro/ Debenrure 
Certificate,. 
To loo k into the rea.on. for any debults in the payment to the Depo,itors. De""nture Holders. Sh.reholder< (in 
case of nonpayment of Dt'Clared Dividend.) .nd C.-..dllors. 
To review the reports .ubmitted by the Registrars and Share Trall5fer Agents of ' he Compimy >t half·yea dy 
basl<. 
To Review ofadh.ren« to the service .... nd>rd •• dopted by the Comp.ny in re<peet ofvariou • . «rvice< being 
r~od"red by the Regi'trar & Share Tran,fer Agent. 
To Review of meosur .. taken for effealve exercise of voting rights by shoceholder<. 
To Review of the various mea,u,..,. and initiative. takeu by the Company for reducing the <juantuOl of "ncla imed 
dividends and en""ring timely r""eipl of dividend warrants/annual rcports/".tulory notice, by the 
sh.reho lders o'the Company. 

The meelings of Stakeholders Re lationsh ip Committee were held from rime 10 time to conduct the business in 
rel. tlon with reference. a $ montioned above from time to time . s and when req uired. 

During the Finandal Year 2021 · 22. the meetings were held on 31 ~ "b y. 2021. 14"AugD'~ 2021. 14" OctolJer. 2021 
a nd 0 I " february, 2022. The ,ltend3n<e '''''ords oflhe Member-; an' as follows: 

Name of the Meml>er 

There w.re no pending complaints/tran,f.r-; as on 31" March. 2022 .nd .150 there w.re no compla iniS which were 
not ~,olved to Ih~ .. ti,faction of Sha r<holders. The .ummary of .tatu. of comp la ints/reque.t ,<"<eive<!. di.po,ed and 
pending as on March 31. 2022 I, as underc 

No. of pending 
~o mpla i n IS/ .eq De< t 

The minute. of Stakeholder< Relationship Committee are rlaced before th e Aoard for i~, information. 

All Sh.,.., transfer and correspondence thereon arc handled by the Companys Registrars .nd Sh.re Transfer A~cnts 
vi,. MCS Share Tr;msfe, Agent Limited . 1st Floor. Neelam Apartmen~ 88, Sampatrao Colony. Above Ch.ppanbhog 
Sweet. Alkapuri. Vadodara 390 007. Tel :(0265J 231475 7. 2350490 . Fax:(0265j 2341639 E· mall: 
01 cs It db. r <><ia(ilgma i I.co m. 

Compliance o/peer: 

101 •. Shill'" Sharma has ""en appointed as the Compliance Offieu, a. requ ired by the Seruritle< heh.nge Board of 
India (listing Obligations and Disclos ure Requl,..,tnents) Regulation,. 2015 . She has oo..n entrusted with the task of 
overseeing the Share Tr.n'fer work done by the Regi", . ..... nd Share Tran,fer Age nts and attending 10 grievance, of 
the Sharehold~ .... and Inve.tor< Intimated to the Company dirf'Ctly of thro~gIt SEB! or Stock hchange<. All 
complaint./grievances intimated during the year. have been resolved wilh in the stipulated time frame. 

There are no pend ing legal matter<. in which the Gompany has been made a party. before .uy other Court(.)/ 
Consumer Fonom(sj etc .. on Invcsto .... grievances 
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Mr. Roopin A. Pal~l. Chairman of Ihe Stakeholder> RelationShip Commlttff. was pre;~nl at the la,' Ann~a l Gener~1 

Meeting h~ld on 27" Sepwml>er. 2021. 

D. Corporate Sotlal Respons ibility (CSRJ Committee: 

The con'I',,,i'ion of the CSR (ommine<: i. in line with pmvi'ion, "fSeqion 135 of the Companies Ac:t. 2013. 

As on March 3!. 2022. tomposi!ion of members of the Committee .nd tnoir detail. a .... m.ntioned below: 

Shli Roo in A. Patel 
$hli Pi shbh. i N. Patel 
Smt. Anil.ben P. p.,el 

Chairman 
M~mlwr 

Inde odent Director 
Non·ExeCutlve Dlred.or 
Ind. endent Dlrec-tor 

Number oJ MeeUng. h~ld and all~ndon"" re<:ard$: 

During the Fi nancial Ye .. 2021·22. the meeting wa. held on OIM Fehru.ry. 2022. The ~.tendanc. re<:<>rd. of lhe 
Mombers .re ~s follows: 

Name of th e Member 

Shli Roo in A. Patel 
Soli Pi shbh.i N. Patel 
SmL Anil.ben P. rat.1 

Noo(M""Un • 
Held Allended , , , , , , 

The CSR Committ"" I. empowered pursu:mt '0 its term' of reference. Inter 3 113 . to: 

I. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activit ies; 
2. Mon itor implement.tion and .dh.renre to the CSR POlicy of the Company from tim. to Ume: 
3. Prepare a transparent monitoring mechanism for e",unng implementation 

projects/progr<lm me./activitie. proposed to t>e undertaken hy lhe Company; .nd 
4. Such other activitl .. '" the Board of DirectorS may determine from time to Ume. 

" .. , 
The Boord of Directors of the Comp.ny .pproved 'he CSR Policy of the Company on the recommenda'ion. of the CSR 
CummiU .... 

E.. Rights I ~~ue Comm ittee 

The lIoard of IJirec10rs of the Company at their m.eting held on 20"' Maroh. 2018 has constituted -Rights I"ue 
Committ""- to decide various maUerS concerning the Rights I"ue. 

As on Morch 31. 2022. Composition of members of the Committee and 'heir de .. il, . re mentioned below: 

Shri Pi u.hbh. i N. Patel 
Shri Shrin.1 P. Patel 
Shti Roo In A. Pat,,1 Member 

Executive Di .. c!or 
Ex,",u!i .... Director 

Inde ttdenl Director 

M,. Shllpa Sharma. tompany Secretary of the tomp.ny is the Secretary of the (ommlne.>. 

NumbH oJ "'eellngs held und ullMdun"" re<:&rds: 

During the Fin.nel.1 Ye., 2021 · 22, theTe WeTe no meeting held ofthe Rights Issoe Commi""". 

The Rlghls Issue Commillee Is empowered pursuattt to Its lenn. of ",ferenre, Inter aila. to: 

1. To decide all mailer< reJ3Ilng to the RIghI< I .. ue, 
Z. To deride the issue and ofTer structur. i.e. fi nal Rights I"ue si.e. offer price with premiUm thereon. if any. right' 

entitlemenl ratio. as permitted under the applicable law., regulotions. policies . nd guid.lin .... a nd decide other 
matlers Incidenl31 to the I"ue: 
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3. To app<>l nt an d ent« Into arrangement$ with u,ad Mo nger to the Issue. Dan kers to the h,ue. Regi.lr.lr to the 
Issue. Consu ltant$. Legal Advisors to the Issue. Printers. Ad agenCies and such otlter agenCies as may be desired 
and to nogotiate and finali,e the t. rm. of their appointment. including but not limited to ch.nging and/or 
.ut>stituting anyone or more of the abtlve agoncle., fina lizi ng the i .. "~ ex!"'oses incl uding J>dyment$ 10 
itltern,oolarle, ..... gulators and any other entilies as may be required by way of commission. broke rage. f ... s. 
charges. re imhu .... em.nt of e~pen.es etc.. exerution of the u,ad Managers manda' e letteT. negotiation. 
finaliz'Uion aod exerution of the rrwmo ... ndmn of under<landing with the J..ead Manage" .. te.; 

4. To fi nah.e Ihe draft J..etter of Offer. J..etter of OlTer. Comp<>site Application Forn •. Abridged Letter of OlTer. Public 
announcements. Advertisement$ and ot her docu ments in con, ultation with the !.ead Manager and lor I..,gal 
Advisors to the Issu. and to ma ke any alle ... \io n. addition or vary a ny of the above. as directed by / in 
consultation with SEIII or Stock Exch.nges and to file the same with SE~I. stock exchange and other concerned 
au.hori.i~< and j .. u~ th~ »me to the equity s h are holde r~ oftbe Company; 

S. To apply to the stock exchange for obtain ing In·prlnclple appro ... 1 for listing and. for permission to trade the 
equ ity on It with power to settle any query difficulty or doubt that may arise in re)lard to the rights issue; 

6. To ohtain the requiSite .pproval<. con,ents and sanction. from SEDI . stock euhange(.). RBI. Regl"rar of 
ComJ>dnles. Government of India. Fo .... lgn Investment Promotion Uoard ("FI PU1If applicable. lenders of the 
Company otc.; 

7. To issue pUblk adverti .. ment< and nolice" a. P'" regulatory .... qulrements: 
o. To decide the op"ning. dosing. ex,""s.]on of Rights Issue Dates. If ""lulrcd I.e. Rights Issue Time Schedule .nd 

.plit applications ,<"<eipt date. for the Right< Is.ue and to C",e nd. vary or al. er the .ame a. i. may deem fi • • t its 
ab."lule disc .... 'ion or~. may be .uggested or stipulated by SE OI. Slock Exchange or other ~ "thori ti", from time 
to time; 

9. To fix record dal.(.) for the purpose of the Rights Issue for ascert," ning the name, of members who will be 
entitled to th afo .... sa id oITer of Equity Shares In consultation with the <lock exc ha nge with which the 
Company·, ,hare, ar£ list£d ; 

10. To open Ba nk Aero"nl(,) (a receive app licatiOn< .Iong with 3ppllcatlon monies In ",,!"'ct of the Issue of .h,,", 
and to ma ke rerunds; 

11. To d~""ide the treatment 10 be given to the fraction.1 entitlcment. if any. induding rounding upward or 
downwards or ignoring ~uch f""ctional entitleme nts or i"ue of fra"ional coupons and the term< a nd conditio n, 
lor consolidation of r ... ctional entitlements into a whole .hare and applic.tlon (0 the Coml"'ny for the same as 
well as ta d<"<ide the dispo»1 of the shares representi ng the fractional coupon. which are not.o con,olid .. ed 
and presented 10 ,he Co mJ>dny for allotment of whole ''''' .... " ." treating (ractlonal entitlement In th. manner a. 
may ~ approved by S~UI and the stock exchange; 

12. To final i.e ha,i. of Allotment of Equity Sh.otr~, in con,ulUllion with I...,ad Managers, Regis"",,r and the Designated 
S,ock Exchange> : 

13. To issue th£ I..ctters of Allotment and Share Certificates to the proposed Allo\1Ces ei,her in d£materialized form 
or in phy,ical fonn a, may he required by the Allo" ",,, 

14. To allot Equity Shares In one or mo .... tranches and to do all such 3Ct$. de<>ds, matters and thing.< neces"ary In 
connection wilh the Rights I""e: 

15. To credlt the Equity Sh",", when .llotted, through NSDL / CDSL / oth .. Depo.itory to th~ concerned be neficiary 
aceount; 

16. To me Listing Application with the Stoc k EJtchangos where the shares arc listed ; 
17. To me necessary re'umS. make declaration</ announcements. furnish Infonn.tlon etc. 10 the concerned 

authorities In connection with the Rights I«ue; 
Ie . To sign and e. """lo any other dOC1,ment. agreement. undertaking in connC<tion with the righ" Issue .nd to take 

all such other .. eps a; may be necessary in conn""'ion with this Right$ I,,"e. 
19. To do all such acts. deeds. matters and things. as it may in its at>solute di.cretlon deem "eces»ry. prop<>r. 

desirable .nd to settle a ny question. difficulty or doubt that may . r;'e in re)lard '" the oITer. i .. ue nd allotment 
and utilization oflhe proceeds ofth. Issue; 

20. To perform .ny acts. deeds. things and matters as may be rcqui .... d in conn""'ion with such issue and allotment 
of equity .h ..... " 

21. To settl" any 4uestion. difficulty or doubt that may orise in connectio n with the Rigltt$ Issue Incl uding the i" ~. 
and allotmont of the equity .ha,..,.~" .fore.aid and to do . 11 ,u,h atts. deeds and thing, as the Committe< may in 
11$ absoluto di:;cr" tlon consider nec",<ory, proper, desi ... ble or appropriate fo r settling , uch question, difficulty 
or doubt and making the »id Rights I«ue and .1I0tment of eqUity sh.r .. and: 

22. Any other m.tter "" may be delegated by the Board from time to tim •. 
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F. GE~ERAL GO DY MEETINGS: 

DeIllUs 0/ Annual Gen~,..,1 Mer tlnR' held durlnR 10$1 3 y w,," and ddails of Sped,,1 Re.olutlon. "" •• ed the,"","1 
or~ Riven belaw: 

f-~j""';"~=--I-'":'~"·:'~"~·"~'~"~"'--t~~~~~,,·~"~",·~~-~t1~~;: I i Natnrlal Pa",1 
18. G.I.D.C. Estate. r~as~ - I. (DIN: 004S08(7) a, a Managing 

28'" ilnnua l Gencml 
Meetiog (2020·21) 

27" Aonua l Geoe",1 
Meeting (2019· 20) 

26'" Annua l General 
Meeti ng (20 18· 19) 

27"' September. 
2020at03:00pm 

04"' Septemher, 

27'" Soptember, 
2019,t02;30pm 

VaM. Ahmedabad - 362 Dire<;tor orlhe Company 
445 held through Audio Re·Appololmenl of Shrl Sheio.1 

Visual mean, P. Patel (DI N: 02'J92519) as a 
Whole·Time DireaQT of th e 

lB. G.I.D.C. Estate. Phase - I. 
Vatva, Ahmedabad _ 38l 

«;. 

Re·Appolntmcnt Mr. 
Mayanklrum.r lIasmukhbhai 
Pate l (Din : 02838526) "' ao 
Independent Dlre<tor. 
Re·Appointment of Mr. R""pin 
iltnnt Pat el (Din: 03302732) as 
an Indcpcndem Director. 
Re·Appolntment of Mr. 
Vatinbha iGordha nbh.i Patci 
(Din: 03616381) as an 
Independent Dire<tor. 
Approval for I nc~a..si ng th~ 

lim its appl icable for making 
inve. tmen ts / eJ<tending loans 
and giving guaranl""s Or 
providing securities in 
connection with loan. to 
persons /OOdie, corporate 

r Approval fo r I",n<actions of 

"-------'----~-----'--"'"'"~. '~~ 
Postul Bullol 

No r •• oIUlion was passed through Po.tal B. ll ol during the Fi nancial Vear 202 1·22. Non e of Ihe busi nesse. proposed 
to be Ir,n<acted In the e",ulng Ann",,1 General Mc-"U ng require p,;;ing of re>ol u, ion through P<><t,1 B. ll ot 

G. MItANS Of COMMUNICATION: 

lIall yearly/Quarterly Results are not boon senl 10 shareholders: Instead shareholders are Intimated these through 
pren • 

The QUa rterly. Half·yearly and Annual Results of Ihe Company's financial performance are published in Ihe 
new'pope ... Thcse. before rei case to the pre:« . are informed to the B~r. Limited. 

Ncwsp.p-crs in which results are no rmally publish ed are Busincss Stand.rd/Financial E,prc5./Eronom ic Time. 
(Engl i<h) and Lokmit ... (Gujar.lti) . 

Isha" Ih~.' & Chtm;cul U m;/td }9" Annual R~""rl 2021-22 



As the flnandal ""ults of the Company a", publi.hed In the New>p.per$ and al.o di,played on the Company'. 
webSite, a .eparate half yearly dedaration offinanclal performance Is not sent to each hOUSi'hold of shareholders, 

H, WEBSITE AND NEWS RELEASES: 

A separate dedkated .. <:fion under 'Invo.\<m,' on the [.cmp.nY' web,ite wwwj.haodyes.com gives information on 
varloLL5 announCent"nt< made by th~ Company from time to tint. particularly about the financial ",.ults of the 
Company. 

I. GENERALSIlAREIlOLDERS INFOR MATION: 

Annual G~Qeral Muting: D<>t~, Um~ und ""Que: 

29<> Annual General Meeting o"Mond.y, 2&" September, 2022 .. 12:00 PM 1ST through Vide<> Conferencing or other 
Audio Vlsu.1 Mea n •. 

Financial Calendar (TentDllv~J: 

Quarterended]O June, 2022 I~ week of Augu", 2022 

Quarter endod 30 Septemher, 2022 I ~ week of N""'mher, 20n 

Quartcrended 31 D=mber, 2022 1 ~ "",ok of February, 2022 

Y""r ended 31 Mardt, 2023 MId of May, 20B 

Annual Gener~1 MeetIng for the year ending March 31, 2022 . Aug">!/ September 2023 

Pafe 01 Book Closu~: 

20'" September, 2022 to 26'" September, 2022 tooth days Induslve). 

F/nonrlal Year : 

The ftnandal year covers t~e period from I - April to 31" March. 

Corporate Idenllf/eallon NumlH!r (CIN): 

The CIN of the Company allouc<l by Mln i'try of Corpor.,,, AITairs, Government of I nd l.1 is L24110G11993PLC020737, 

LW lnB On Stock £XchanBe(s): 

The Equ ily Shares of the Company .re listed on the IIS~ Um ite<l (liSE), PhiroUl Jeej.., Bhoy Towers. Dalal Strce~ and 
Momb.l - 400001. Phone<: 91 -22 -22721233/4, 91 -22 -66545695, Fax: 91 -22-22721919, The Com""oy <onHrms that 
the Annual Li<tJng F...,. to the stock e""hangeh.ve been paid. 

Stock Code (Eqully Shal"t'~): 

IlSF, I.imited (IlSE) . SecuMIy Cod. No_ 5311 09, Securily !D ' ISIlANCIl 

Inl. rMotional Securil''''' Idenfi/k,nian Number (ISIN) NumlH!r olfhe Sec"ri!}, 

The Company has only one cla« of equity shares and the ISI N 1< INE561 MO 101 B. 
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S!<><:k M or/a>! Da!O; 

The monthly high and low prices and vo lume. of share. of the Company at BSE Limited (SSE) forthe year ende<J 3I" 
March, 2022 .re a< under; 

Monthj 
Year 

No. 0 / Share, 
T ..... ded 

Performollu of ShalY prlu III rompatisoll W bro<Jd based Iodice> - ffSf S.IISex 

Mom hl 
Year 

SS~ Sensex (R.<) 

Whether securities of the Company alY suspellded from trodlllg durlllg the fillallcial yen. 1011 ·11, 

ReylSlra.s alld Shore Transfer ilyellls; 

MIs. MCS Share Transfer Agent Limite<J is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Compa ny. The Contact 
det:.;, its are as follow", 

MI.· MCS Share Transfer Agent I.tmited, 1st Floor, Ned"m Apartment, 88, S.mpOl'.o Colony, Above Chappa nbhog 
Swee~ Alkopmi , Vadodo", 390 007 . TO'! - No; 0265 -2314757j2350490Fo",026S - 2341639 
Email:mesltdbaroda@gmail .com. 
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Shart! TroluJu Sy$lem: 

The ,har<: transfer activities in respect of t~e sh.r<:s in physical mod e are c.rrie;:! O"t by the Company's Rej!istrar and 
Tra"sfer Agent (RTAJ. The ,hare' lodged for tr.n.fer are proces.ed and .hart! certificate. duly ondo.,;ed art! retu"'ed 
wlthln the sUp"lated Ume, sublect to documents being valid and romplele in all ""'pMS, 

The Board of Director< of the Company have delega ted the authority to approve the ltan.fet of shar." t","smiss ion 
of shares or requests for deletion of name of the shareholder, etc .. as menliono<i in the Seeurities E.,h.ng» Iloard of 
India (l.I<1ing Ohligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the designated official, of the Company, 
The transartion, in ,..,sp"'t of I .. ue of duplicate share """ificat.s, spli~ Rematerlalisatlon, consolidation .tld renewa l 
of share certifi c .... are approved by the Soard of Oirc<tors of the Comp.ny, 

The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in P,.,rtl«" yearly «'rtlfieate of cotnpliance with the shal'<' tran,fer 
fonnalities as required under Regulation 40(9) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Llstin~ Obligalions and 
DI.closure Requ ir~menl:<) R.gulatl"n~, 20 15 with Stock Exchanges and me, ~ ropy of th~ certlfioate with the Stock 
~xchange, 

The Company's ,hares are compul'orlly tr3ded In the Oemat ""gment on the Stock Exchange, ~nd mo", ofthe tran,fer 
of ,hares take place In lhe electronic form, 

Shareholdlnn Po//un: 

Shoroholdi ng P.nern a' on 3 l" March 2022. 

3979678 23,45 

167849 1 9.89 
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Dlstrlbutlon o/Shorf!: 

Distribution of .".renolding .s on 31" M,,,h. 2022' 

N", ofShar" s 

Dentat~rlallzatlon 0/ Sha,..,s: 

The shares of the Company are ava ilable for dematerialization (holding of .haril. in . Ie<tronk form) on both the 
de~.itori ... vi>: Na tional Se.;uriti ... Dep<>,itory Lim ited (NSD1) a nd Central Depository Service. (Indi.) Limitod 
(CDSL). 

The ,b.re, of your Company.r< to be eompul.o rily traded in the demateri.llizod form. A, on 31" Marcb. 2022 total 
1.41.96.012 Equity Shares com pri.ing of 99,90% of Paid- up capital of tlte Company, have been dematetialized by the 
Investors and bulk of lTan,f.rs take plo<e in the dem.1 segment. 

The Con' pany ha, nol Issued .ny GDR"I ADR's/Warrants or any convenlble Instrument<. AI,o the Company h., not 
",i,ed any dep<>sits from the puhlic during tbe fin. ncial ye.r 2021·22 , 

The Company's plant is located al lB. G,I.D,C Esta'e, Plt.s,," 1. Vatva, Ahmedabad - 392445. Gujara l, India 

/,b." Dyes and Chemical. Lim ited 
19, G.I.D.C £.st. Ie, Pltase - 1, V3tva. 
Ahmedabad - 382445. Gujarat, 
IND/A 
Tel No: 079-25932144/25993607 
fa" 07Q·25833643 
Ern~lIld : I.handye.@y.boo.com 

I. SU BSID IARY CO MPANIES 

I' '',n 
• ,I, 

Yo ut Comp.ny doesn't hove any Sub,idi.rie •. 

Isha" Ih~,' & Cht m;cal U m;/td 
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K. PROCEEDS FROM PUBLIC ISSUES, RIGIIT ISSUES, AN O PREFERENTI AL ISSUES ETC. 

As on 31" Ma,ch, 2022, the details of "'iliution of funds rai sed by way of Preferential Issue of Warr.nts are as 
follows: 

, 

Obj.cIB as .ta ted In th e 
e:<planatory st.atement 10 th~ 

nOlke for the Gener~1 Meeling 

and 
"ny new 

In R~LATEO PARTV TRANSACTIONS 

Amount 
pruposed 10 

be utilized 

For anyone or 
combination of 

one or more 
obi""" 

Ihe explanalory 
.~temenl to the 

noU". for the 

Unutiliud 
Amount 

lhequarter 

i}uring 'he financi~1 ye. r 2021·22, 'he Company h.s en'ered imo Related Party Tr,msa"ions ("Rl'1's) in its ordinary 
Cou .... of the busin"" and On ann,' length basi" and 10 .cconbnte with the provisions of the Com!,"nles Act. 2013 
andlhe Se<urili~s lixcha nge Board of Indi. (Listing Obligations and Disclosu", Requirement,) Regulation" 20 I S. 

The Iraru.ctloru with Relaled Partie< are referred to Ihe Audit CommIU",,/Board for It< approval at Ih" scheduled 
quarterly m..,tings or as may be called upon from time to time along with.1I relC\'~m and stipulated information of 
\uch transaction(,) 

The detail, of the RI'1'. are ,et out in the Notes 10 Financial St<UemeolS form ing part of ,his Annua l Ropol'!, The 
Com!,"ny ha' a Related Party Tr.msaction Polky In pldee, which h" been posted on the web,lte of 'he Company 
atwww.l,handye<,rom, 

M, CODES AND POLICIES, 

P" ... "ant 10 the provi,lons of Comp"nles Act, 2013 and Secur llies and Exchange Board of I "dla (Ustlng Obligalions 
and Disdo, ,,,,, Requi",m ent) Regulations, 20 15. Ihe Company has adopted the following cmles and policie., 

(a) Cmle of conducl for prevenlion of in sider lrading; 
(b) Cmle of cond"n for board of dlTeaor, and senior management pe",onnel; 
(cj Nomination & remuneralion pol icy: 
(d) Cmle for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensilive i"forlllatio,,; 
(e) Policy on board diver ,ity; 
(I) Policy for determ ining materiality of evenl or Information; 
(g) Policy on f.miharizatio" programmes for Independenl Oi"""o,, ; 
(h) Policy for deterlll lning material ,ubsldian"" 
(I) Policy on preservation of documents/archival policy on webslle; 
OJ Policy of ",I.,ed party ',""sactioo,; 
(k) Corporale Soci.1 ResponSibility policy 
(I) Whistle blower policy/vigil mochanl',", and 

The aforeS3id policies are made avaIlable on Ihe websile of the Company. 
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N. OUlSt. nding Global Deposl!ory Rece lplS (GDRll) or Amerlc." Depos]{o ry ReulplS (ADRll! or Warrants or 
any converUble Ins trume nlS, conve .. lon date and likely Impact on equity : 

The Company had Issue<! SO.OO.OOO (Fifty Lakh) COIlve"ible Equity W",r.nIS ("W.rram, · ) at a price of INR 61/­
(Rul"'<" Sixty One only) IX'r Warrant aggreg.ning!<' INR 30.50 Crnr .. (Rupee< Th irty Cmre, Fifty Lakh. only) on • 
preferenUal and private placement basis to Ute Promolers and other Non· Promoters/Public Inves tor:,; rMrying an 
oplion to the holder 10 subscribe to Ihe eqUity sharu of face value or Rs. 10/· each at a premium of Ks. S 1/· each . 

O. DI SC LOSURES: 

The Boa,d ha; received dlsdo; ure. from Directors and/or key managerial J>l'rsonncl reb,lng 10 material. ronanrial 
and commercial ""nsaction, where they and/or their relatives have J>l'rsonal interest There are no materially 
. ignirtcant ,..,Iated party tr.m50<tion. which have potential "'nflkt with the interest of the Company at large. 
Transaction, with relate<! pa"l"s. If any. are disclosed I" "Notes on Accoun ts"' an"",ed to Financial Statements of 
the year. All rel~ted pa"i" tran.actions are entered after approval from the board in accord.nce with the 
requ irements of Ihe Compan ies Act, 20 13 and inlerested dlrc"C!m~ did not participated In the discu«io •• or 
proceedings of the agenda of such transaction and the rema ining board of directors has approved the tranoactlon 
unanimously 
The Company has complied with the requirements ohhe stock Exchanges. SEB! and otlter statutory a"tMontl ... on 
all malters relating to cap ital markets during the la" th...,., years. No flCn,lties or .trict"res have been imposed on 
the Comp.ny by the Siock Exch .. nge<. SEBI or other ;h1tutory .uthoritle, relating to the al>ove. 
Through the Whistle Blower Policy. the Compa ny takes cogn izance of complaints made an,l suggestions given by 
th~ employee. and oll1er<. Even anonymous ~omplalnls ac" looked Into ond when""er necessary, su!table 
~orrective step' are taken. No employ"" of the Company has b.>.n Mnl.d access 10 Ihc Audit Co rnntill"" of the 
Board of Directors of the Company. The Company ha, periodic review and repo"ing to the Bo,rd of Dir"'lo" of 
risk a",CSsment by senior exerutlve. with a view to minimize ri<k. 
The Compliance Officer i. responsible for compliance, in , .. ,,~t of Company Law. SERI . Stock Exchange rules and 
regulation. and olher relate<! laws and Ic,!!all«ues in gene"l. 
As a m.lter of transparency and good governancc. key operation.1 and financial data is furnished to the Directors 
in every m~"'lng of the Board. Manag~ment Di<cussloos and AnalJ';' report form ing pa" of the Annual Reporl I. 
endosed. 
The Company rompli'" with al l the mandatory requirement< and non ·mandatory requirement. of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requlre"","ts] R,,£ulatlons. 2015 with regard to Corporate Governan<"<'. 
The Company does not have .ny ma'erial subsidi.ries. 
Disclosure of commodity prke risk. and commodity hedging activities is not .pplicable to the Company. 
The dl.clo,ures of Ihe compliance with Corporale Governance requirements 'peel ned In Regulation 17 to 27 of 
the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclo.ure Requ irements) Regulation •• 20 15 (th. Regulation.). h.ve been made 
In Ih i< Corporate Governance repo". De..,ils required under clau.", (b) 10 (i) of .uh.regulatlon (2) of Regul,tion 
46 ofthe said R,,£ulations are dl<played on the website of the Company at WWWI<bandy •• com 
During the financial year. the Il<>a rd of DirecwrS of the Company had accepted recommenda,ion> of all ,he 
committees of the Il<>ard. which Wi're mandatonly required. 
The detail. of total f...es paid by the Company to the Statutory Audi'''r<. to, all "" ..... ices incl uding the 
reim bursement of out of poc ket .xpen .... during the finandal year 2021·22 are provld...! In the Fina ndal 
~tatements form. p'" "rthlS Annual Repo". 

P. RECONCILIATION Of SHAB E CAPITAL 

On a quarterly ])asi'. "luaUn...! practicing Cha"ered Accountant / Contpany S"''"tary carried out a Share Capital 
audit to remncile the total admilled cap ital with National Sccuri ~cs Depository Limited (NSDL] and Central 
Depos itory Ser"Yices [India) Llmlled (CDSL) and the to..,1 Iss ued and lI,ted Cipital. The audit <onOm .. that the ,,,tal 
Issued/paid up capital Is In agreen",nt with tlte total numb.>r of share. In physical fonn and the total numb.>r of 
dematerialized share. held with NSDL ~nd CDSL. 

Q. GREEN INITIATIV E: 

As a respo ... lble corporate citizen. the Company welcomes and support< tbe 'Green InIU.,ive· taken by the Ministry of 
Corporate Aff.irs. Government of India (MCA). by its recent Ci"",lars. enabli ng elccfronic delivery of d"""mcnts 
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Inciuding the Annual Roport, Quarterly, Half Yearly result< etc. to $h~reholders at thei r ..-mall address p=lou,ly 
registered with the Depository Participant< (DPs)/Con,pany IRegistrars & Sha,.., Transfer Agcnt<, Shareho lders who 
h.ve nol registered their ._mail ~ddre=5 so far a re requ e'ted to register their e-mail .ddresses_ Those holding .""res In dema' lorm Can regi.ter their e-mail add,.., .. with their con<erned DPs. Shareholder< Who hold ,har .. In 
physical form are requested 10 , eglster their e-n,,11 add,.., .. e. with R& T agent, by sending a letter, duly sjgned by the 
first/", Ie holder qu,,'ing details of Folio No_ 

R. COO[Of CONDUCT ~'OR PR EVENTION Of IN SIDER TRADING 

Y"ur Companys Code of Co nduct for P,..,ventlon "f Insider Trading cove" .11 the Direct"rs, ,enlor management 
personnel , persons forming part of prom"ter[s)/promoter group(.) and su,h other design.ted employe ... "f the 
Comp.ny, who.re expected to h."" acee.slo unpublished price . ensiliye infOITllation ",I.ting to 'he Company. Th" 
Directors. their relatives .• enior management per",nnel. persons f"rm lng part "r promoler(s)/prom"ler group(sl, 
dcsign"ed .mpl"yces etc. are restricted in purcha.ing. selling and de.ling in the sh.re. "r thc Company while in 
I""se«ion of unpublish«l prke ""n<illve Inform.tion .bout Ihe Comp,ny a< well .s during <ernln periods kn own as 
"T",ding Window Closure Period". 

The Board of Dir~cto ... at Its meeting held On 30'" M, rch. 2019 approyed and adopled theamended Code ofCondu<t 
to Regulale. Monitor and Rep<>rt Trading by In.lders' In line with S~HI (Prohlbitl"n "r Insider T",dingJ Regulation, 
2015 ., amend«l frem time to time_ 

S, UNCLAJMEV DIVIDt:NO: 

Sharehold .... are requested 10 ,ncashed their dividend warrant. In, mediately on ,"""Ipl as dividends remaining 
unclaimed for seven years are to I>c (",osferred t<> the Investo r Edu"'I;"n .nd Prol"'li"n Fund. 

Pursuant 10 S"""ion 124 of the Companies Ad, 2013 read with In,'e'lor Educatlo" and Prolection Futtd Auth"rUy 
(Accounting. Audit. Tral1Sfer and Refund) Rule" 2016 , sharcs, in ",,!>Cct "f which dividend i, not claimcd for .evcn 
con<ecuUve year<,.re r"Gu ired to be t", .. ferred by the Company In the name of In.estor Edueatlon and Protection 
I'!lnd. Any daimanl of such lransferred shar.s would I>c enlilled to claim Ihe t",n,rer "r , haru from Invest"r 
~duC3'ion and Pn>te<:tion Fund in accord.nc. with 'he pro<edme as laid down in 'he . fore.aid Rules. 

I'llrsuant t" Section 124 of the C"mp.n ics Act. 2013 the unpaid dividend, that are due for transfer to the Invest<>r 
Edu"",ion and Protect;"n Fund are a. fo llows: 

Type or Dividend For the V~arended Oue r"r Transfer "n 

T. CEO/ CfOCt:RTIFlCAT ION: 

The Company i. duly pladng. C<'rtificate to the Bo.rd frem tho Ch.i rm.n & !>b n.ging Director In oc<ord.n<e with 
the provisi"ns "f Securities Exchange Board of Indi. (Usting Obligation, and DI<<lo.u,.., Requiren,ent<) Regul.tlon,. 
2015. The af"resaid certificatc duly ,igncd by Ihe Chai""an & Managing Director h., been pl~ced I>cr"", the Board in 
their "''''';ngs. 

U. IJISCLOSU IIE OF ACCOUNTING TIIUTMUIT 

The standa lone and con,olidated nnan,ial staten .. "ts for Hnaneial year 2021 -22 have I>cen prepared In a«ord.nce 
with 'he applic.ble Indi.n Accounting Standard. (INDAS) and the provi.ion. of the Comp.nies Act 2013 and the 
Rul", rra med thereunder, 
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V. CERTIFICATE FROM A COMPAr.lV SECRETARY IN PRACTICE: 

A Certifi cate from M/s. Kynal Sh.rma & Associ. 'e •. Practicing Company S""TOtarie. (Memhe ... hip No. , FCS 10329) 
c"nflrm lng that non~ of the Director.< on Ibe Board of Ihe Company have been debarred or disqualified from being 
appointed or from continuing as Dlrecto ... of Companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 
.tatutory au' hority i, attached herewith and ma rked a, Ann""ur~ A to thi, Report 

W. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE: 

The Audit" ... Certification for Compliance of Corporate Grievances Req"lr~ments under the Securiti", Exchange 
Board of Indi. (Listing Obligatio ns and Disclosure Rcquircmems) Kogul.tions. 20 15 i, annexed herewith. 

12" Augu,t. 20n 
Ahm~dahad 

Annexure A 

CERTifiCATE FOR NON. DISQUALl FICAT IOr.l OF 01 RECTORS 

By order of Ibe Board of Directors 
For I. han [lyes & Chemical, Limi ted 

SD/. 
Ply",h r.I. Pate l 

Cha irman & Managing Di rector 
DIN: 00450B07 

(Pun.-,wnt W R""DloU"n J4(3) and Schedule V Poro C do"se (/0) (I) of th. SfBI (Ustlng Obligations ond Disciosure 
Requinmcnfs) """,,'orions, 201 S) 

' 0 
The Shareholders of 
I.han Dye. and Chemicals LImited 
Reg. Off: 18. G.I.O.C Estate. Ph~ ..... 1. 
Vatva, Ahmedabad _ 382445. Gu)arnl, INO I" 
CIN: L2411 OGJ 1991PLC020737 

We h.ve ""amin.d 'he relevant ,..gist" .... record •. form,. return. aod disciosure. received from the Dir""',, ... of 
I.han Dye. and Chemicals limited ha"ing CI N- i.24110GJ 199JPLC0207J7 . nd Its registered office at I B, G.I.D.C 
Eslate, Phase· I . Vatva, Ahmedab3d . 3824-4 5, Gnj3rn t. Ir.l OIA herein.fter referre<l to .. "the Company". prod uced 
before u, by the Company for Ih. purpose of i"uing this Certificate. in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read wi,h 
Schedule V Para-C Sub dause 10(1 J of the Se<curlli •• and Exchange Board of India (Llstlng Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Reg"I.,io",. 20 t 5 

In our opinion and 10 the best of our Information and according to tlte verlfICatio n. (Including Director Identlfkatlon 
Number (DIN) stalu, at the portal wwwrnaiWy joasconsidered o"". ,sory and e.ploootion. furnished to"S by th. 
Cotnpany & Its offic .... , We he",by cenify that no"" of the Direct" ... on Ibe Board of the Con'pany as stated below for 
the Pinandal Yo", ended on 3 1 ~ March, zon ha"" be<!n dcba rrcti or di,q ualified from being appoi nted or 
continuing OS Director. of the Com"" ni .. by the Securiti .. E.change and Boar<! of India. Ministry of Coq.or><. affairs 
or any ,uch olb", SlalUto!,), Autbotity. 

S.No Name oflhe Director Date of Appointment 
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Ensuring the eligibility for the apl"'intment & continuity of every Dir«tor on the Board I. the r' ''l'''nsibility of the 
managenl~nl of the Company. Dur responsi bility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This 
«rtWate I. neither an assurance ., to the future vi.hility of the Company nor of the effidency or effectiveness with 
which the management no< conducted the allah·. of the Company. 

Place, Ahmedam.d 

Date: 12" Augu'~ 2022 

m :C IARA TI ON OF COM PLIANCE WIT H T HE (OOE m · CON OUCT 

I hereby confirm that: 

For Kunal Sharma & AssocIates 
Compa nys.e~t.ade$ 

SO/­
es. Kunal Sharma 

Proprietor 
f CS No , 10329 
( PNo.:12967 

PR No: 1933/2022 
UllIN: fO 1 0329000078110 1 

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange BMrd of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re4ulrements) 
Ro>gu lations. 2015. I hereby confi rm and d"dare IhM. all the Directors and the Senior Ma nagement ""rsonn,,1 of the 
Company have affirmedcompliance with the Code of Condut~ for Directo .. & Senior Managerial Pe,.,onnel of the 
Company la id down for them for the fln.nclal year ended] I - March. ZOZZ. 

12" Augus~ Z022 
Ahmedabad 

Plyush N. Pate l 
Cbairm.n & Managing Olreclor 

CEO/ CfO CERTI FICATE UNV ER REGU lATION 17(8) AND PART II OF SCII EVUL E II OF Til E SECUR ITI ES 
EXCHANG E SOARD 0 .· INOlA (USTING OSL1GAT IONS AN D DISCLOSURR KEQUIREMENTS] KEGULATIONS, 
20 1S. 

'" Tbe Board of Olroctors 
Ishan Dye. and Chemical. Limited 

We. the unders igned. in our respective capadUes as Managing Director and Chief Flnandal Officer of Ishan Dyes and 
Chern;"," Umited nhe Company""). to the hest of our knowledge and belief certifY that: 

(a) W. b.ve reviewed the Financial Stalements a"d the ca,h flow ,tatement for the financial Year ended 31st Marcil. 
2022 and ba,ed on our knowledge and belief. we ,tale that : 

Ii) These statement, do nol contain a ny m.teri.lly untrue statement 0' omit any m'le,lal fact or contain 
".tements that might be mi.lead;n~ 

(ii) These statements toget"e, pre,ent a true .nd f. ir view of the Company·, affairs .nd are In compll. nce with 
existing accounting st.ndards .• pplicable laws .nd regulations; 

(b) There are. to the best of our knowled~e and !>elief. no transactions entered Into by the Company during Ihe year 
2021· 22. which are f"udulent. illClt"1 or violatl"" of the Company·, <ode of conduct; 

(ej W. acrept responsibil ity for establish ing and maintaining Internal rontrol, far Hnanclal rejXIrtlng and that we 
have evaluated the .ffeaivenes.s of the internal control systems of the Company p"rtaining to r.nand.1 re!'Orting 
~nd have di'dosed to the ,"dltors and the Audit Committee th",e deHdencle<. of whkh we ...... war., In the 
design or operation of the internal control systems and thai we have taken Ihe '""'juJred step< to rectify these 
deficiendes. if any. 
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We f~rth .. «rtify that-

0) .here have been no significanl change. in in.emal conlrol over fi nancial reporting during Ihe financi. l year 
2021 -22; 

(Ii) .here bave been no significant changes In accounting po licies during .he financial year 2021-22 ; and 
(iii) There b.ve been no material ly significant f .... ud of whkh we h.ve be<ome .ware and the involvement ,be rein, 

of managemen t or an employee having a signlncant ro le in .he Company's Intem.l control system Over 
finandal reporting. 

SO/ _ 
Plyush N, Patel 
Chairman & Mana&inK Direclor 
DIN _ 0045000 7 

Pla<e: 
D.te: 

Ahmedabad 
12/08/2022 

so/-
Chlntan p, Pancholl 
Chie f financial Officer 
PAN _ ARfPP4526E 

INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR'S CERTi fiCATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE AS PER PROVISIONS OF CItAPTER IV OF SECURITIES AND EXCIIANG[ 80ARD OF INDIA (LISTING 
08L1GAT IONS AND DlSCI.OSURE REQUIREMEN TS) REGUlATIONS, 2015 (AS AMEN DED) 

'" The Member< of 
Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited 
Ahmedabad 

1. The Corpo ..... e Governance Report prepared by Isha n Oyes & Chemicals Limited (herelnalier tbe ·Company"l, 
conrnins de,. ii, .. spe<ified in regul.tion, 17 to 27, clauses (b).o (i) and (1) of sub - regulation (2) of regu lation 
46 and pa .... C, 0, and E of Schedule V of the Secunties and Exchange Bo"d of Ind ia (li"ing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation" 201 S, as amended ("the L1'tlng R~g~lation") ('Applicable criteria') for the 
year ended March 31. 2022 as requi red by the Com pany for annual sub n,i.,ion 10 .he S.oek exchange, 

MAN AGEMENT'S REliI'{lNSIIIILITV 

2. Tho p""parati<>n of .h. Corpo .... te Go.~rnan« Report is the responSibil ity of the Management of the Company 
including the preparaTion and m.intenance of all relevant supporting records and documents, This responsibility 
al", indudos the dosign , implementation and ma intenance of internal control relevant to the prepar. .. ion and 
presentation ofthe Corporate Governance Report. 

3. The M3nagement along with the Bo.rd of Dlrecto,.,. are .Iso responSible for ensuring that the Company compile. 
with .he cond itions of Corpora.e Gowrnance as stipula.ed In the Listing Regulatio",s, Issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India , 

AUD ITOR 'S RESPONSIBILITY 

4, Pursuant to the ""luirement< of the Li'tln8 R~gulatlon<, our r ... ponsibllity is to provide a re .. onable .<surana. in 
the form of an opinion whe.her, .h . Company has compliet! wi.h .he condition, of Corporate Governance as 
specified In the Listing Regulations, 

5, We condue.ed our examination of the Corpo .... te Govern""ce I{cport in accordance with .he Guidance No.e on 
Report' or Certificates for Spedal Purpo.e. and the Guid,nce Note on Certifi cation of Corporate Governance, both 
I«ued by the Institute of Chartered Accoun.ants of Ind ia ("ICAI"). Tbe Guid,nc. Note On Reports or Certlneate< for 
Special Purpose. rOG"ircs That we comply wilh the ethieal requirements of The Code of E.hics I",ued by KAI. 

6, w. haw complied with .he relevan. applicable reqUirements of the S.andard on Quality Control (SOC) 1. Qua lity 
Comro] foc Firms that Perfonn Audits and RC1Iiew, of Ills.orical Financial Informal ion, and Olh~r Assurance and 
Related Service. Enl!"gement<. 
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7. The proc<tlu r •• ,.Ieet<tl del"'nd on the auditor<· judgment. Including the • .,.<.sment of the r;,k; .,.oclated in 
compllattce of the Corporate Governance Repon wHh the ap plicable <tit. ria. The procedUl"<' Ittdudes. but not 
limite<lto. verificatio n of .«rel.rial , «"rd. and financial information of the Company and obtained 0"' ..... 1)' 

""pr~;en~dtio", "nd decl''"'ioM from director< including ind~p"nd~n' director< of the Compdny. 

R. Th. procedures al", Indude ex. mining evidence supl"'rting the panicula" in the Corpo,",ne (,ovem,oce Rel"'rt 
On' test basis. Further. our «op<' of work under this cenlr,c.t~ did nO, involve u' perfonnlng .udit tests for the 
purpose, of expressing an opinion on the f.irness or .ccurary of .ny of the finan<.i.1 infonnalion or the ronancial 
""ement, ofthe Company taken as • whole. 

OPINION 

9. Based on the procedures performed by u" as referred In paragraph 7 and 6 above and according to the 
infonnation .nd explanations given to "s. we ar. of the opinion th.t the Company has complie<l with the 
condition< of Corporat. Govern.n", as .,ipul. ted In the Ll.ling Regulallon., as .pplicable for the year ~nd~d 3 hi 
Mareh. 2022. referred to In paragraph 1 abo_e. 

10. Thl. Cenific~te Is neither an .«u'"o'" 3s to the fulure vi.bility of ,h~ Company nOr Ihe efficiency or "ffectlvene" 
with wh ich the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

11. This Cenlfic.te i< add,..."ed to and provided \0 the members of the Coml"'ny solely for the purpose of enablin~ il 
to comply with lIS obltgatlons under the listi ng Regulations and should nOt be used by any other person or for any 
other pu'1>"se. Mcord ingly. w. do not accep' 0' a.,ume .ny lI.b ility or any duty of COIr' or for .ny other purpo .. 
or to .ny other pany to whom II is shown or Into wltos. hand" It may ron,. without our pnor consent In writing. 
We have no responsibility to update thi. Cenilicalc for events .nd cin;umstanccs OCCl,,·Ting .fter the dale of this 
Cenif,c.'e. 

Date: 12 /08/20 22 
Place: Ahmedabad 
UDIN: 22 1246 1'.1AOWOYJ7366 

Ishall Ih~.' & Chtm;(al U m;/td 

for C.s. M.thur& Co. 
Cha rte red A«ounLo nl$ 
FRN, 008744N 
SD/. 
CA. Bh.rgav Vaghe la 
Partner 
M.No: 124619 
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MANAGEMEHT DISCUSSION AND ANA! YS IS REPORI 

A. I NDUSTII.Y STRUCTURE AN D DEVELOPMENT. 

Your Company'. current product haskel lndudes Piothalocyanlne Slue range of producls I!k~ CPC Blue. PI&I"ent Alpha 
Blu .. and Pigment SeQ Blue. All Ihe,e product> are having wide applic>tion. for various industrial purro"s with 
good export demand,. The products are being widely used in paint •. t.xUle., inks. pbSlk,. rubber and other 
industries and with Ihe increa,ed denland for .. senlial product> and also day 10 day fast moving Consunler products 
'he demand for '"0 product> of tl1e Companyshown "ablo domand. However the last quart.r fOT the rear ended was 
challenging due to slg niHcant Inc .... 3<" in Ihe Input cost besides rise In go< and <oal pt1ces and in natlonary p .... «u ..... 
which has impacted Ihe margin. for the prooucts of the Con'p.ny. Due to various imernationallactors including high 
inH.,ion . in creasing inte"," .,t ... Ru .. ia Ukraine war and other facto,"" the demand for tho product> of the Company 
renected slowing down from the end oflhe financial year and also beginning ofthe cutTent year. 

The Company is worki ng out plans to e'p<l nd II< m"ket and It< customer has< •• well a, to Introduce new grad« of 
the products for Increa,lng turnover and profitabl lily. Also the Company Is evaluating the new prolects for the 
diversific.tion, and enh.nco its pro,l"ct ,ange. 

The present ,ltuation of Ihe Indust ry in which your Company o!"'rates prov ide various challenging sltual iolt arising 
due '0 outbreak of Ru •• i. Ukraine war ~nd high inHation. be,ide, .kyrocketed commodity. go, and m.l price .. The 
basim."" operation, for the Company ate li kely !o remain vola!ile and dynJmic due !o Various <""strainl< and 
recession fears for Ihe western world. Also the new ""!",cltles coming up In India a .... li kely 10 provide very 
competitive environment for the operations of the Company. However. sy,tem.tic and proactin e/fort_ of the 
ma""gem~nt of your Comp<l"y will support the operations favorably with a minimum disruptions. In.pUe of various 
cha llenges and effeet of the innations the operations of your Comp<lny has shown satisfactory performance for the 
yeor ended. 

II. OPI'QRTUNITI~"s, TIIREATS, RISK ANO CONCEII.NS. 

Your Comp<lny has gained its position In the dome,tlc as well as International maritets due to ils quallty products and 
conli nuou, improvements whkh in lu rn has helped uS 10 develop .nd nl.intain long lerm relationship wilh Ih. 
clients and further ,uprort~d uS to SpOt for the neW opportu nities. Th i, ,y<tem.ti< appro,ch has dell ..... red favorab le 
res ults fo, {he Company to grow allhe «cady rale by creating sustainable demand from satisfi ed customer hase and 
repetitive onl~rs from thorn and in rum inCTe~",d profitability. 

Beside, {hat going fo","",, <I. your (ompany also considers challenges and Ihre.ts mainly on a(".<Ount of fi uctualion in 
tho price< of various r.w materi.ls which are linked to world petro products and commodity prio .... fmeign exchange 
nuctuatlo",. e"vlrunOlental regul.tlo"., and general global demand situation. "v.llablilly of skilled rnaorower "nd 
conira'" work force would be another set of chall e"~es to be managed carefully for Ihc growlh of the COmp<lny. 

A well ·defined struclure h.s be<!n laid down to assess, monitor and mitl&ate risk associated with theS<." areas on a 
continuous boosis. 

C. OUTLOOKS FOR zon·H. 

The situation arisen due to roSI COVID 2019 effe-ct along with Russia Ukraine war is li kely 10 resull into 
coniradictions of the world GIW particularly Ihal of the develo!",d nalions and will .lso show far ,eaching imp<lCI in 
glohal «onomies and ""de in multiple w .. ys. Th. glob.1 busin ... se"timents and economics are indic.ting '«e"ion 
fears with reduction In demand ""d pressure on the InpuI""'ts which are like ly to have an Intpact on the operation. 
of Ih. Company since the Company Is concetltrntitlg on e.port muk.t,. However with the rise in government 
. pending. .ariou. 1i.",1 incentiv.s rolled out hy larg. countri .. and high domand for the e ... nti.1 commodili~, arc 
likely 10 i><'MfLl the busine« ofthe Comp<lny in temlS of stable demand for the pruducts of th. Company. 

The cur~nt year i, li kely to remain very ch.llenglng an d th~ m'nag~ment of the Comp.ny Is putting all effort< to 
maintain and increase the demand for the products of the Company. Also variou, eost control measure, at alll<."llel of 
oll"ration. h •• e been de,i~ned . nd implemented . During p.,t <ouple of yeaTS. Ihe Company had incu>nd significant 
amount uf capit~1 expenditure on modeml:z.atlon uf pl;nt and f.ctory building which will result In overdll effiCiency 
Improveme nt. cost savings. ilcreased tonn age of production. All these facto" will drive Ih. growth during eomlng 
year< for the benefi", of the Company. 
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Baning unforeseen clrrum'tan""" the manag~ rnent estimate, of delivering ,allsfactory performance during the 
coming yea .... The ma".gement i • • 1", exploring vorious e.pan.ion pions and oppor1Unilies to diversify for creating 
value cha in ofbu,lness, 

D. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM S ANDTH[IR ADEQUACY. 

We have a strong integrated internal control sy,tem wh ich is deemed to be adequate considering the nature and seal. 
of OUT cI." of bu.ine ... 

Eo DI SC USSION ON fiNANCIAL P~RfORMANCE WITII RESPECT TO TIlE OP~RATIONAL PERfORMANCE. 

Duling the year under review. your Company has achie.ed .atlsfactory financial resullS and details are provlde<lln 
Directors' report. Tho Company was also successful in expon business during the year ended by achicving export 
tum<>v~. of R... 42 ,05 Cro ..... 

f. MATERIAL UIVELOPMENTS ON HUMAN RESOURCES, 

lIuman Reso""", programs and initiatives In the Company are aligned to tneet the future business plans and need,. 
Your Company believ"s in investi ng in people to develop and e'pand thei. e>pability, The Company has been .ble to 
Create a f.vorable work environment th.t motivates !",rfurmanc •. c~"omer focus and Innovation. The Company'. 
strategle. are based. Inter alia, on processes o( continuous learning and Improvements , 

G. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT. 

111. Management Dlscu«lon & AnalysIs d.I<Crlbing the Company" objective", exretbtlons o. fu.<,<;.,,,, m.y be 
forwar<l-Ioo king wltnln the meaning of applicable ,<'<;ulitie, laws ~"d ,..,gulatlons, Actual results tnay differ materially 
from those expressed in the "atemcnl, Imponanl (actors th.t could infl uence the Company'. o!"'rations include the 
impact of eo.id·19 Pandemic. RU5Si. Uk.-.i"e war ,glol>ol .nd dome.tic demand and ~upply. inflation trend , ris ing 
Interest rates. Input costs, availability of key .-.w ",atelials, change. In government regulaUons. tax law" economl< 
developments with in the country and othe. f.ctors such .s litigation and industri.l relations 

12" Augu. t. lOZ2 
Ahmedabad 

Isha" Ih~,' & Chtm;(ol U m;/td 

By orde r of the Iloard of Directors 
~'or I$han Oy ... & Chemlcal$ limited 

SDj· 
Piyu. h N. P.te l 

Cha irman & Managing Director 
DI N:004S0807 
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IndepMdenl Auditor', Report 

' 0 
Th~ Me mbel1lof 
Is han Dyes" Chem ical. LImited 
Ahmedahad 

Report on the f inanci al Sl~te",ents 

Opinion 

We have audited th e "andalone financial .,atements of Ishan Dyes & Chemical, limited ("the Company), which 
compr ise the standalone Balance Sheet as at Mar<h 31. 2022, the standalone statement of Profit and Loss (Including 
ot her comp",h.n'ive income) , the standalone ,tatement of Cash Flow. the standalone statement of changes in equity 
for Ih. yea, then ended, and notes to Ih. <t~ndal on. financial statements, Includ ing a summary of slgnifoeant 
a«oUtlllng policies and other e~plaoatory In formatlort {hereinafier referred to as • the standalone nnanclal 
"~temen"·J 

In our op inion and to the best of our Information and according to the .. plan. tion< given to us, the aforosald 
' ''mdalon. financi. 1 ,tatements give th e info""ation required by the Compani .. Act, 2013 ("thc Act'1 in the manner 
SO ""qu lred and give a true alld fair view In conformity with the accounting prtn<lple. ge nerally accepted In India, of 
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3 I, 2021, the profit and total comprehen'ive Income, changes In equity 
and its ca,h no"" for the year ended on that dote, 

llas i. for Opinion 

We conducted our audit In accord.nce with the Standard, on Aud iting ,.-ified under S<>ctiott 143! 10) of the Act 
(SA, j, Our responsibi lities Itndcr those Standards are funiter des<ribcd in thc Auditor's Respon,ibilities for the Audit 
of the Sta nd. lone Financial Statements sedion of our report. We are independent of the company in . cMnlance with 
the coo. of Elhlcs Issued by the instltute of Charte red Accountants of India together with ethical reqUirements that 
are relevant to Oltr audil of the .'and. lon. finand.1 s .. t"meots under the provi,ions of ,he Compa.i"" Act, 20 13 and 
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfil led our other erhl.,1 re'pon.;bllltie< In .«ord. nee with th",e requirements 
and the Cooe of Ethics. We beheve that th e audit evidence we h.ve obtained is , uffi ciem and appropriate to provide. 
basis ror our opinion on the ,,,,ndalone financial statements. 

Key Audit Mau e .. 
Key .udit matters a .. tho,," matters thot, in our profe .. ion.1 judgment, wore of mo<l .ignificance in our audi' or'he 
Standalone Flnandal Staten' enL< uf the current petiod, These matters were addressed In the conte,1 of our audit of 
the Sland.lone Financial Smcments as a whole. and in forming our opinion the,eon, and we do not provide a 
'.parate opinion on the'e matters. 

" KEY AUDIT MATfER RESPONSE TO KEY AUDIT lIMITER 

'" Th. Net W""~ of CI"~., En",ro Pri ... . 1,,.,ltoJ h .. t>e.n 
erodeo how~r the r,lr .. Iuotlon 01 the bu,I". .. ofClust.r 
Eovim Pnv ... Li,.,itoJ from .n ind€fH'nden' ~~i".red 
Volu .. h .. been proVided to us along with "".".uy 
documents I expl,nation, from manag<ment of the 

Oth .. Current Assets- Rere r no'" 00,10 or Stand,lone Com~ny, On the D •• I. or which .. Ii,nc< Iu, been pI;ocoJ 
FiILOOCi" SUternent IAd"""c« ~raDIe ~m that the <.aid .dv>n= 0 .. <"oregie in nat ... and will be 
~tatoJ pony)- The Company Iu. extendoJ tnte .. " ,""co.ered by ti>< Comp.any in due cou .... of the time. '" , be.rinM adv.ne< 01 R .. IO~4 .911 1=$ to CJu"e, Envl", hove . 1.., ... vlewed the "'" ent~""" between (Iu"er 
Prlv." Umlted which I. th~ groIOp company. Envlro Ptiv ... Umlt.d ."d Its pc .. »"",lve Inv",tor I buyer. 

'" c. ", of perm>""nt dtscontinuanc, of the bu, ln«. 
°1",,,,,lon. of Clu,ter En,l", Pri".", l.1mlt«l or "0" . 
f" lfilm"n\ of tl>< """'mlt"""'\ to rna"" Inv""m~"ts by the 
pro.penl •• Inv."or I buyer In Clust.,. En>'iro Pti .. ", 
Umlteo1 nIiOy h ••• an "'''''''''iy im[>OCt on the .. payment 
"" ><i t oI.",hodvonce>totheCorn on. 
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Informalion Other Ihan the Siandalone rlnand~ 1 State meni.> a nd Audltor'. Report Thereon 

The Company's management and Ihe Board of Direclors "r~ responsible for Ihe olher inform'Iion, The olher 
Information compri,~s Ihe Information Indud~d In the comrany. annual ... port, bUI doe, nollnclud~ th~ s,"ndalone 
Hnancial ,talemenls and our auditor's report thel'l'On, Th. Annual report Is expecled 10 be made available 10 us .fler 
rhe dOle of rhi. auditors repoT't. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial slalemenl, doe. "01 cover the other InfonnatiOn and we do nol express any 
form of . .. urance conciu,ion Ihcr~on 

In connection wilh our audit of Ihe standalone financial sialements , our responsibilily is 10 read Ihe other 
information identified .bove when I. he<omes ,v"lable and, in doing '0, con,ider whether Ihe olher infonn.tion is 
mat~rlally incon<isl~nt with the .tandalone financial ,t.alemenlS or our knowledge obtained In the audit or otherwi •• 
appears 10 be materially misstaled, When we ,..,ad the an"ual report, if we condude thai Ihere is material 
misstatement therein, we .re req~ired to communic,ne th~ m.tter 10 tho,e charged with governa nce and t.ke 
necessary actions, as applicable under the relev.nt laws and regulations. 

Man3genl~nt'. and tb~ Bo.rd of Directo r's Rrspt>ns lblllly for th e Sr..nd.lone FinancIal Sr..teme nlS 

The Company', B""rd of DirooctoTS are responsible for the matlers state<! in S~",ion 134(5) of Ihe Companies ACI, 
2013 ("Ihe Atl") with respect to the prep.ratlon of Ih ••• St.a ndalon. Financial Slatemenis that give a true and fair 
view of the stat. of .ffalrs, proflt/lo .. and oUter comprehen'ive Inconte/expense, change;; In equity and cash now. of 
tbe Company in a<cordance wilh the .c<Dunting principles ge nerally aceepte<! in Indi., includ ing the Indi.n 
Accoundng Sl.andards (fnd AS) specifle<l under Section 133 of Ihe Act Th is re<p<>nsibillty . 1.., Includes maintenance 
of adequale accounting ",cords In accordance wIth Ihe provisions of Ihe Aet for safeguarding the assets or Ihe 
Company and ror preventinll and detecting frauds and other ir,-egolanties; selection and appl icalion of appropriate 
accounting pol icle,; making lodgme"ts .nd estimate< that a", ",,,oMble and prudent: .nd design , Implement.aUon 
and maimen.nre of adequatc intern.1 financial contro ls, that were operating effectivcly for en,uring the accuracy 
and compleleness of the a<counting "cords, ... Ievant to the prep"mlion .nd pn'Sentation of lhe Sttndalone Fln.nrial 
Stalelne"" thai give a true .nd fair view and are free frorn nlaleri.1 misst.atemem, whether due to fraud or .rror. 

In preparing lhe .ttndalone financial stateme nts, lhe Management and lhe Board of Directors are responsible for 
.sses.lng the Company. ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters ",Iated to going 
concern and using the going concern basi. of accoonting unless th e 1I0.rd of Directors enher intends to liquldale th e 
Comp.ny or 10 C~"se "per"tions, or has no r .. listie ~l1ern"," but 10 do So, 

The Board of Di reaors is . 1", responsihle for overseeing the Company. financi.1 reporting p""~,,. 

Auditor'. Re. ponsibiliti es ror Ihe Audit oflhe Sfa nda lone f inancial Stafements 

Our objectlve, .. e to obta in ",""on.ble aSSuranCe about whether the st.and.lone noanclal .t.atenlents as a whole a,.., 
fr"" from material misslatement . whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that indudes our 
op inion. Reasonabl e assurance is a high le",,1 of a .. orance, but I, not a guarantee lhat .n audit conclude<! In 
accordance wilh SAs will alway. delect a material misstaletMnt when It ""iSIS. Misstatements can arl," from fraud or 
error and .reconsidered material if. individually or in aggregate, they could re • ..,nably be expecled to i"nuenco the 
economic deci.ion. of "Sers taken on th~ ba.ls of the, •• tandalon" £n.ncl.1 <!.;Ilemenl<, 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise profession.1 judgment and maintain profes,ional skepticism 
throughoul tb. audit W~ al,u: 

Identify and aSSes. the ri.k$ of malerial mi',lalemenl of the standalone financial Sialements. whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audlL procedures respons ive to tho,e risk" .nd obtain audit evidence tha t Is 
.ufficienl and appropriate \0 provide a basi, for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a m .. erial missta tement 
"" oltlng fro n, fraud Is higher than for one resulting from error, a. fmud may In,'olve collu.lon, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overtide of intern~1 control . 
Obtain "n undo"ta n dl n~ of inlernal control ",Iev""t to the audit In order to de.ign audit procedu",s th.t are 
appropriate in the circums'an"",. Under seClion 143 (3) ( il of the Ac~ we are ~Iso ""ponsible tor e"p"'''ing our 
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opinion on wh~lheT Ihe Comp,ny h.s ad<qu.'e Intem,1 financial control, with r,recence 10 "t.andalone fin.nclal 
statemenls In place and Ihe o!>"ratlng effe<tlven~s of such conlrols. 
Evalu.l. the appropriateness of accounting IJOlld .. u'cd and the ,",,,,n.blene,, of account ing .. tlm.t •• and 
related dlsciosures made by Management and the Boord of Directors. 
Condude on the appropriatene .. of Management "nd the Boani of Diredo .... use of the going concern b .... i, of 
accounting .nd. based on the audit evidence obtained ...... hether a malerlal un«'rtalnly exists relatc'" 10 events or 
condition, Ih .. m.y cast .i~nific.nt doubt on Ihe Company, .bllily 10 conlin". as a going concorn. If we conclude 
that a material unrerulnty e. I"<. We a re required to draw attention In oUr audlto"', relJOrt '0 the rdated 
dl,do,,,,",,, In the standalone financial statements or. if s"ch disclosures are Inadequate. to modlty our opinion. 
Our conclu,ions ace based on the audit evidence ohtained up to the dOle of our audllo"', relJOl"l. How<:ver. future 
events Or conditions may Clu« the Company to cea,e to continue a. a g(jlng COncern. 
Eval"ate Ihe overall p",",entation. str\tclUre and content 01 the standalone financia l statements. including the 
di,do'u",,,. and whether the "and, lone nn.n<"" statement< repre«nl the underlying ttan"" .... lon' ~od event< In 
a manner that achieves lair presenlatlon . 

We C<ln'municate wllh tho,. charged with governance reganilng. among other matters, the planned 'C<lpe and timing 
oltht audit and Si!(l'm",nl audit findings. includ ing any signllicam deficiencies in imernal control that we identity 
during our audit. 

We al,o provide those cha~ed with governance with a ,Iatement that we have complied wilh relcvant ethial 
~uirements regarding independen",. and to communicate with them all relationshil'" and other matt.rs that m,y 
reasonably be tho llgltl to bear on our Independ.nce. and ..... h .. e applicable. relatoo ""I<"guard,. 

From the matter< communicated with tho,e charged with g""ernancr . we determine tho,," m,lIIer< that were of most 
sign ificance in the audit of the ,tandalone financi~1 statements of Ihe current year and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We de«rihe the •• matter> in our audito"" report unle .. law or regulation preclude. public disdosure about 
the matler or when. In ,,,.,,,,,nely rare drcum":mres. we derermine Ihat a m.tler shou ld no. be communicated in our 
report be.:au,e tlte adverse con,equence, of doing '0 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the publlc Inte"'"'t 
benefits of .uch communicalion. 

Re port on Olher Legal & Regulalory Requlrentcnls 

1. A, requIred by the Con' pani~ (Auditor·, Report) Onier. 2020 ("Ihe Oni .. ") Issued by the C • .,tral Govern",ent of 
India in Icrms 01 sub"sectlon (II) of se<tion 143 of the Act. we give in the "Annexu re A" • statement on the 
malte", 'pedfied In paragraphs 3 and 4- of the Order. to the exlent applicable. 

2. (A) As requi red by Section 143(3) of the AC1, we rClJOrt that:" 

(~) We have .oughl and obtained all the information and explanations. which to the best of our knowledge and 
belid wore necessary for the purpose of ouraodit ; 

Ib) In our opin ion. proper book. 01 accounts as ",qulred by law have been kept by the Company '0 far as 
appea", from our e,"minallon ofthose books: 

(0) the standal on~ babnce .hee .. the .tandalone statement of profit and loss (including other comprehen,ive 
Income). Ihe <landalone statement of changt>< In equity and tho ,tandalone statement of Cash Flow dealt with 
by this RClJOrt arc In agreemen! with the books of account; 

(d) in our opinion. the aforesaid Stand, lone Fin,mci,1 Statement.< comply with Ihe lod AS specified under Section 
133 of the Act. read with r~levant rule I>sued lhereund~r; 

(e) On the basi. of wrillen reprosentationr""eived from the dire<:tors. as at 31 St March 2022 and taken on record 
by the Board of Directo"'. we report that none of .he direct<>", Is disqualified as On 31>. March 2022 from 
being appointed as a director In term, of Section 164(2] of the Compan ies Act 20 13, 

(f) With ""'peet to the adequacy of tho imemal financial control. with reference 10 financia l statements of the 
Company and the operating eff«.1ivene>" of such control,. refer to our ,ep,rdte Report In • Annexure B". 

(6) Wilh ~.pect to the olher matters \0 be induded in tho Audno"" Roport in .ccordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companle, (Audit and Auditors) Rul~< . 2014 . In our opinion and t(j th~ best of our Informat io n and "wrdlng to 
the explanations given to us: 

(a) [)<,,,,II. of pend'ng litigation Is provided In No .. 37 forming part of audited fiMncial <tatement : 
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(b) The Company did !lOth.v • • ny long -term conlracts Including d<r;v>tive ""nlmct. lor which "'ere wen: a ny 
material loreseeable losses: 

(e) There WeTe no amounts whkh were requin:d to be transferred to the Investor F.ducat ion and Protection 
Fund by theCompany 

(d) (il Tlte Management has represent<1l tllat , to the best of Its knowl<1lge and belief, other than as disclosed in 
note 62 to the stand. lo ne financial statements, no funds have been advanced or lo.n<1l or invested (either 
lrom borrowed rund, or share prem ium or any other sources or kind 01 lund,) by lhe Company 10 or in any 
other I"'rsons or ent itie" including foreign enTities ("Intermed iaries·), with the understanding. whether 
"",onled In writing or otherwise, th .. the Intermedi.ry .hall, di"",tly or indirectly lend or inve .. in other 
I"'rsons or entities Identlfi<1l in "ny manner wh"ts~cr rUltimate Benendaties") by or on beh.lr of the 
company or provide any guarantee, 'O<."II tily or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaties. 
(ii) The '-bnagement ha ... p ..... nt<1l tha~ to the ""'t of ito knowledge and belief, other than •• di.dos~ in 
note 6J to the standalone financial 'tatements, no funds h.ve been r"""l_ed by the Company from any 
persons or cnliti"", including fo",ign entilies ("FUnding p.rties·) , wilh tl>. understandin" whether recorded 
In wriling or oth .rw;<~, thai th~ Company ,h,11 dir~ctly or Indirectly, lend or Invest In other p"rson' or 
entltl .. idMtlfied in any manner what"",.er ("Ultimate Beneficiari ... · ) by or on behalf of the Funding 
Parti •• or provide any guamntee, """Utily or lhe like nn behalf of the Ultimate Ileneficiaties_ 
(III) Ba .. d on such audit procedures a< considered re",on, bl" and appropriate in the clrcum<tance., nothing 
has come to oltr notiee tllat ha, c.used us tobelle_e that the repre,entatlons under sub-dause (I) and (Ii) or 
Rule ll( e) contain any material mi"''''temen~ 

(el The dividend declar<1l or paid during the year by the Company Is In compliance with Section 1 Z3 or the Act. 

(C) With respect to the m.ner to be Indud<1l In lhe Aud ltor'< Re]>Ort In ,,'cord.nce wllh the requlremento of 
Section 197 (16) ofthe Act; 

Itt our opinlo" and acconling to the Information and ""platta!lons given to us, th. remuneration paid by tn. 
Company to its di rectors duting the cu""nt ycar i. in a«ordance with the provisions of Section lq7 of thc 
Acl The remuneration p,id to any director i' nol in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the 
Act Tlte Min istry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other detail, under Section 197(16} or lhe Act 
which are required to be commenl~ upon by us, 

Oate' ZI" Ma y,20Z2 
Pla~: Ahmr,bbad 

Annexu re-A" 

Th~ Independenl Auditors' Re]>Ort on the Standalone Flnan<lal Stalements of 
ISIl AN DVES& C"~MICALS LIMITED 

f or G,S, M.lhur& Co, 
Charte re d A""ountani< 

SD!­
CA, llharg.v "'agh~la 

Partn~r 

M,No:lH619 
FRN: OOll744N 

UDIN: 22124619AIICRX5253 

(R~ferr~ to in paT.graph I, under 'Rerort on Other Leg.1 and Regul>tory Requin:ments' .ection of our Report of 
even date) 

Annuure 10 the Ind ependent Audito .. ' Report of even date to th" membe .. of ISHAN OYES " CHEMICALS 
LlM1T~D on the fi nancl.1 statemellls for the year ende<! 31.t March ZOZZ , 

1. (A) (a) The Company 1Ia. maintaIned proper r~cord. Showing full parti<'lIlar:<, Including qu.ntitatlve delail. and 
,ituatlon of property, plant and e<[ulpment's: 

(b)The Company has maintained proper r""onls showing full partirular:< of Intangible ,"eI<; 

(8) According to the information and e~plan~tion given to u. and on the ha,i. of our examination of the "",onl, 
of the Company, Th o Company h., a reglliar programme of physical ""rlfie.tlon of ito property. plant "nd 
e<[uipmen!" by wh ich.1I property, plant and e<[uipment are verifle<l in pha,~ manner over a I"'rioo ofthree 
year:<, In .ccordance with thiS programme. certain property,plant .nd eqllipmenl were vcrin<1l duting the 
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yo.r. In our "pinion, this periodicity of phy.lcal v.r lficatioo i. rn50nable h.ving regard. to the , Iz. of tho 
company .nd nature of its assets. No ntaterial discrepancies were noticed on such veriHcatlon. 

(C) Acco rding to the Information and e"planadon given to us. the title deed. of the Immovable propertle; (other 
than prep<'rtles where the company 1< the les""e and the lease agreements are duly """"uted In favour Ii the 
le ... e) a ", held in the name "flh. comp.ny. 

(D) According to infonnation and ".planations given to us and on the basis of our ""amination of records of the 
company. the Comp.ny has not revalued its property. plant .nd .quipmeofo (including Right of Use asset,) 
or Intangible .'""ts or both during the year. 

(F.) According to infonnation and e.planation. given .o u, and on .he basi, of our .""mination of record, of the 
company. there are no pl"OC<'edl"1:' Initiated or pend ing against the company for holding any benaml 
property under the Benami Tr.nsamon (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (45 of 1988) and ",Ies made thereunder 

2. [a} The inventory has been physically verified by the man.gement during the year. In our opinion. the frequency of 
such verifica.ion is re .. on.bl~ and procedures and coveraKe as fol lowo:<! by management were appmpriate. No 
discrepancies Were noticed on verlfiCltion between the phy.Ie,1 >tocks "nd the book records that were more than 
10% I" the aggregate of each class of inventory. 

{bJ Accordin~ to Information and expl.'mation< given to u' and on the basis of "ur e"amination of r~cord. of th~ 
company. the cOnlpany has been sanctioned working capital limits In e.cess of five erere "'Jl"<'S. In .gg .... gate. from 
bank. or fi nancial in.titution' on the ba.sis of . ecurity of cu"",,nt .. sets during th~ y .... In our opinion. the qu.rt.rly 
returns or stat~ments med by th~ Company with such banks or /lnaneial lnstitutions .re having d ltT~r~nces with the 
books o,"ccoum of the Company. and reasom arc provided in Note 17 to the Standalone Hnancial Statements. 

3. Accord ing to Information and explanations given to us a"d on the ba,is of our exam lnatio" of records of the 
company. the company has not made investment in any comp. ny during the year under audit The Comp.ny has not 
provided .ecurity. gu.rantee or gr.nted loan or granted .d,ances in natur~ of I",,". secured or un""cured to 
Con' pan les. partnerships or any other parties during the year except disclosed In Note 10 to the Standalone 
Financial Statements. 

(a) (A) Base<l on the audit proce<lures carrie<l out by us and as per the information and explanatioflS given to us . 
• b~ Comp.ny has not gr.nted .ny lo.n< or .d""n"e. and guaran •• es or .«uriti •• to sub.idl.ries, joint 
Venture> and "",ociat ... 
(S) Sased on the audit procedure. carried OUt by us and os pcr the inform.~on and explanations given to "' . 
• h~ Company h .. not gramo:<! any loan. or .dvance •• nd gua"lOt= or !>ecuritie. to p.rties o.her than 
.ubsldlaries. joint ventur .. and a«oelates except dl.closed In Note 10 to the Standalone Financial 
Statements 

(b) According to information and ~xplanations given to us and on the basi. of our examination of records of the 
company. comp.ny has not made any investment during the year. therefore it is not applicable to the 
company. 

(c) According to the inform.tion and explan.tions given to u. and on the ba,is of our e.amination of the record. 
oftbe Company. In th~ case of loans given. In our opinion. there I, no repayment of principal hence disclosure 
about repayment is not applkable .nd only payment of interest has be<on 'tipulated and the receipts have 
been regular. Further. the Company h.s not given any advances in the nature of loan. tn any party during the 
year UC~Pt dlsdosed In Note 40 and Note 10 to the Standalone Financial Statetnenl.<. 

(d) A«ording to the information and explana.ion. give n '0 u, and on the ba.i, of our ex.mln •• lon 01 the ,.-cord. 
of the Coml'3ny. there i. no overdue amount for more than ninNy days in re,pcct of loan. given. Further. the 
Company has not given any .dv.nce, in tho nal"re of loan. to .ny party during tho year except disclosed In 
Note 40 and Not~ 10 to the Standalone Finandal Stat~ments. 

(e) According to the inform.tion and expl.n.tIons Kiven to us and on th~ b.,is of our e •• min.tion of th~ record, 
olthe Company, ,here I< no l<><In or adv.".,e In the nature oflo.n granted falling doe during the year, whleh 
has been renewed or ""tended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdoes of e"isting loans given to same 
partie.< 
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(I) According to the Information and e""la"aUons given to us and on the bas is of our ex.n,ln,tlon oflhe m:ords 
of the Company, the Comp.ny has granted loa n, or advance. in the n.ture oflo.ns repayable on demand, 
refer Note 40 and Note \0 to the Stand, lane Financial Statements. De",il.,re a. under 

Aggregate amounl ofloan. 

Percenlage thereof to the toIOI 
granted to Promoters, relatw 

The aggregate amount 
loan. grantw 

parties .. defined in dause (76) of 
section 2 of the Companies Act. 

2013 
Rs.I024.98 LaC'S 100% Rs,1024.98Lacs 

(g) According to Information and explanations g;oen to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 
the Company, the company has comphw with the provisions of S«hon 18S and 186 of the Comp.nies Act. 
2013 in resp<'"CI ofloan<, In ve'lments, guar:lnte .... and .«"rlty a. applicable. 

(h) The Company has not acceptc<! any depo.its or amounts which" .... d""mc<! lo be deposits from puhlic 
Accordingly, clause 3 (v) of the Order i< not applicable. 

(i) We have broa dly reviewed tbo boob of accounts main .. ined by Ihe Company pursu.nt to th . rul es 
p,.....,ribed by the Central Governn,ent for maintenance of cos! records under Sertlon 148(1) of the 
Companies Act. 2013 In respect of its manufactu red g<>Od. and arc of the opinion th"t pri,~ a focie, thc 
pr~.crihed accou nts and record. h,v~ been made and m.int:Jined, lIowever. we h.ve not carried nut a 
detailed examination of the records with a view to determIne whether the,e are accurale or complete. 

OJ (,) The· Company doe' not have liability In re,re<'" of Service "x. Duty of e,d.e, S,Ie; la, and V.lue .dd~d 
! .. during the year since effective July I 2017 , these statutory dues has been subsumed Into GST. 

According to the information and expl.n,tion. give n to u< ,nd on the ba<i, of our "".mln.tlon ofthe record' 
of the Company. amounls deducted I accrued in the book. of aceou,,! In resp<'"CI of undlspuled statutory dues 
induding Goods and Servic,," Tax ('G$1"), Provident fund , r.mp l oy~,," ' St:Jte Insurance, Inrome · Tax.. Duty of 
Customs, Ce<. and other ,tatutory due< have been regularly deposited by the Company with the appropriate 
"uthorit ies. 

AccordIng to the information and explanations given to us. no undisputed anwunts payable In respect of 
CST. Provident fund, Employees' S .. te I"suran"",, Income·Tax, DUty of Customs. Cess and other statutory 
dues wer. in 'rrc.r< as at March 31. 2022 for a period of more th.n .i~ month. from the date they hecame 
payab le. 

(h) Acco rding 10 the information and e.planations given to us. ,tatutory dUe$ relating to Good. and Service 
Tax. Provident Fund. Employ"'" S .. le Insurance, Income·Tax. Duty of Customs or Cess or other stalutory 
dues which h~ve not be.n deposiled on account of any dispute a'" ~s follows-

Nam~ of Statule NatureofDu es 

In(ome Tax 215,]8 AY2013-14 

(k) According to information and .xplanations gi.en to u. and on Ihe basis of our • .,minalion of the records of 
the Company. the co mpany hoI< no! .urrendered or dl«lo<ed any Iran,actlon<, previou,ly unrecorded a< 

Income in books of accoun~ in the assessment under the Income Ta. Act. 1961 (43 of 1961) as Income during 
they.a t_ 

(I) (a) Accord ing 10 the Information and explanatlons given to us and on the basis of our exami nation of the 
record, of the Company. the Company has not def.uited in repayment of loan. and I>ormwing or tn the 
payme!tl of Intetest therron to any lender during the year. 
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(b) Ao<;ording 10 Information and ""planations given to uS and on the b.,ls of our namin.tion of Ibe record. 
of tbe Company, the Company bas not been declared wilful Mfa"lter by any bank or financial in<UtuUon or 
government or govornment authority, 

(c) According to Infornlatlon and explanaUons given to us and on the hasls of our exam lnaUon of the rerords 
of tho Comp.ny, In our opinion .be term lo.on. we", applied for the purposes for which they we", obtained. 

(d) Acrording to informalion and ""planations given to "s and on an overall examination oflhe Balance 
She .. of th e Conlp.ny, we report that funds raised on short ",rrn ba.i. have not been utilised for long term 
purpo<es. 

(e) According to information and e,planatlon, given to us and on the basi. of examination of the _'tandalone 
financial slatemenls of Ihe Company. we repon that the company does nol hold any Invesln .. nt In any 
",b,ldiaries. a,sociat"" or joinl venlures (as dcflncd in Ihc Ael) during Ihe ycar ended on 31 Mareh 2022. 
Accordingly, clau,e 3 (I,) (e j of the Order is not applicahle to the Company. 

(I) According 10 infnrm"ion and e<pl.nations given 10 u. and on the ba.i. of e .. mination of the <Iandalone 
fln.nclal statements of Ihe Company. we re~rt Ih.t the comp.ny d"". nol hold .ny Investment In any 
subsidiaries, a.sociale. or Joint venlUr .. (as denned In Ihe Act) during Ihe year ""de<! on 31 Mareh 2022. 
Accordingly, dau'e 3 (i. ) (I) olthe Order i. not applicahle to the Comp.ny_ 

(m)(.) The Company has 001 raised money. by way of Inlll.1 pub lic offer bUI raise<! further public offer 
(indud ing debt in.!ruments) during the ye.r, 

(b) The company has Issue<! Convertible Sh .. 'e Warrants (refer nole I I) under review and Ihe require",enl 
of section 42 of Ihe Companie< Ac~ 20ll have been complied with and according'" Information and 
explanaUons given to us. Ihe alMu"t raised have b<>"n used for Ihe purpo<e, for whid Ihe funds were raised. 

n) (0) Based on examination of the books and recQrdS of the Company and according to the inform.tion and 
"xplanallons given 10 "'. considering Ih" ptin,ipl .. of mateMal lly o"llIne<! ln Siandards on Aud iting. we 
repon 110", no fraud by Ihe Company or on lb. Company bas been nOliced or reponed du ring Ih. <o",n of 
Ihe audit 

(b) A«onting to the information and ""plan.tion. given to u,. no report under sub·section (12) of 
Section 143 ufthe Compan le • .A<~ 2013 loa, b.en Oled by Ihe "udIIOr< In Form ADT-4 as pre.rribed under 
rule \3 of Companies (/ludit "nd Auditors) Mules. 20 14 wilh Ihe Central Go"","menl. 

(e) According 10 Ihe Infom,alion and e'pl.nallun given to u'. no whistle-blower cornplalnlS, received during 
Iheyearby Ihecompany 

oj Company i. not a Nldhl company, accordingly provl'ion, oflhe Clause J(xil) ofth" Order is not applicable to 
the company. 

pJ According 10 Ihe informallon and explanation. given 10 U<. we are of the opin ion that 311lransactlo,," wllh 
relaled panics arc in compliance with Seclion 1?7 and 188 of Companies Act. 20 13 where applicable and Ihe 
d.lall. na,'e t..en dl.closed In Ihe Financial Statemeot. etc_ as required by Ihe Accounting Standards and the 
Companies Ac~ 10\3, 

q) (aJ B.ased on the Inform ation and e"planatlons provlded 10 us and our audit p""",durt'S. In our opinion. Ihe 
Company ho< an internal audit sySlcm commensural" with Ihe size and nature of ;ts business. 

(b) We have co,,"idered Ih. internal audll reports ofthe Company Issued till date fur Ihe perioo under audit 

rJ According to the Information . nn explanation' given to us. we are of the opin ion Ihat th .. ~omp.ny loa, not 
enlered Inlo any non -cash transactions with dl~ors or persons connO'Cted with him and accordingly, Ihe 
provi.ion, of dau ... 3(xv) of the Order i, nnl applicable, 

sJ (aJ Accord ing 10 the informallon and explanallons given 10 us, we are of the opinion Ihal the rompany Is nol 
required 10 he registe",d under .ection 45 ·IA of the Reserve Bank of India Ac~ 1914 and the company i. nnt 
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• Co,.., Inv<'Stment Company (CIC) as defined In the regulation, made by the Re,erve Bank of India, 
acro,d ingly th~ provisions of clause 3lxvi) of th~ Ord~r are not applicable 

tJ The Company ha. not Incurred ca<h 10,,",,< In the current .nd In the Immediately prec~di ng nnandal year. 

uJ There 10 .. heen no resignation of the ..,.tutory audito ... during the yoar. Aocordingly, dau,e 3(xviii) of the 
Order Is not applicable. 

v) On the basi, of 'he financial Ta' ios. agei ng and expe<:le<l da' es of ",ali""'ion of financial .",,,s.nd payment of 
financlallJahililies, o"'er Information ae<Ohtp.nylng the financial statements. our knowlO'dge of "'~ Board of 
Oirc<tors and management pl.n, an<1 based on our ex.mination of the evidence ,upl>\lrting the .ssumptions. 
nothing ha, come to our attention , which eaus .. U. to helieve that any material un<o rtainty exi,t, as on the 
date of the aud it report Indicating that <on'pany Is Incapable of n,eeting Its liabilities existlng at the date of 
balance sheet as and when they f. 1I due within a period of one y""r (rom the balance shcct date. We. 
however, .. ate that this I. not an as<u ran,e a, 10 the futu .... viabil ity of the compa ny, We further state that 
our reporting I. ba",d on the facts up to .he da.e of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor 
any ass"canoe th.t an li.bil iti .. falling duo within a p.riod of one year from the balan ce sheet dat •. will get 
discharged by Ih~ company as and wh~n they fall due. 

w) (a) In our opinion and according '0 'he informa.io n and e'planation, given to u •. there I. no un, pen' amount 
under <ub" ""lion (S) of'''''lion 135 "fthe Companies Act. 2013 pur<uant t" any prolect other tha n ongoln.i! 
prolects. Accordingly, cla use 3(xx){a) of the Order I. not applicable. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us. "'ere Is no u""' pent amount 
unMr " ub'scaion (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 pursuant to any ongoing project. 
Acco rdingly. clau," 3(n )(b) of.he Order Is not applica ble. 

Date: 21" May,20n 
Plare : Ahmedabad 

For CS. Mathu r & Co. 
Charte r<'d Accountants 

SD/· 
CA. llhargav lIagheta 

Partner 
M. No: 1246 19 
FRN: 0087441'1 

UDIN: 22124619AJlCRX5253 

Anne"ur~ B to the Independent Auditors' ,orort on the Standalon" Financial Stalements of ISHAN DilES & 
CIl EMlCAl.S UMITED for the year ended Mar<:h 31. 2022 

(Rer~rred to In paragraph 2 A (I) under 'Rerort On Other LeW'1 and Regulatory Requirements ' of our report of even 
date) REPORT ON TilE INT ERNAL FI NANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING UNDER CLAliSE (IJ OF 
SUBSECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE CO MPANI ES ACT. 2013 (-rHP. ACT'") 

OPINION 

We have audited t~e Internal financial controls over financial reporting of ISHAN DYES & CHEM ICALS LIMITEO r the 
Company") a. of Man;h 31. 2022 in conjunction with our aud it of the standa lone fl nancial .tatcments of the Company 
for the year ended on that dot~. 

In ou r opinion. 1he Company has. in all ma1erial re.pects. .dC<juate inlernal fin"hCi.1 control. with ",(erence to 
Standalone Fina ncial Slatement; and .uch internal fin.ncial controls we .... o!",rating effectiv<ly as at M.n;h 31, 2022 . 
based on the Internal financial controls wilh refe rence to Standalone Financial Statements ctiteria ",labli.hed by the 
Company considering the .... nn.1 components of internal connol state<l in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intern~1 

Fi nancial Control. Over FIn;tnd.1 Reporting issued by the In<liluto of Chartered Acrounlants of India (the "Guidance 
Note"l. 

MANAGEM ENTS RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNA L FINANCIAL CONTROI..'i 
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The Company" man.gement i, responsible for e>tahli$hlng and maintaining Internal financial control, b,.'..J on the 
Interna l control over financial reporting criteria ... tabli,hed by the Company considering the .. ,ential components of 
internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finandal Controls Over !'inanel.1 Reporting (the 
"Guid,nce Note") I«ued by the Institute of Chart"",d Account.nt< of India. The;e re' pon<lbillti", Include the deSign, 
Implem~ntatlon and maintenance of adequate Internal financial contro ls that were op<'ratlng elfectlvely for ensuring 
rhe orderly ,nd efficient conduct of its busin« .. including ad herence to Company', polide .. the .. feguarding of it< 
assets. the prevention and detection of fra uds and errors, the accuracy and r<llnpleten ... of the accountin8 records. 
and the timely prep.ration of ",liable financial information, as required under the Companies Act. 2011. 

AUDITORS' RES PONSIBILITY 

Our ,"sponsibility i. to e~pre .. an opinion on the Company's Internal financial control, ov .. financial reporting ba,ed 
on our audlL We conductO'd our audit I" accorda""" with the Guldanre Note and the Standards on Auditing 
prescribe<! under Soction 143{ I 0) of the Companies Act. 2013. to the extent applicable to an audit of ime mal financial 
controls. Tho.e S .. nda rd. and the Guidant~ Not~ requ i r~ that we mmply with et hical req" irem~nts and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wtwther adequate Internal nnancial controls over financial 
reporting w .. established .nd m.intained and whelh.r such controls Ope"lIed eff<:<:tively in . 11 materi.l res pens. 
Our audit Involve, pCrformlng pro<edure, to obtain audit evid~n<c about the adequacy of the Internal r..,ncial 
controls system over financial reporting and their o"" .. lIng effectlvene". Our audit of Internal nnancial controls 
over financial rel,orting included obtaining an under .. anding of internal fin.ncial control, over financial reporting. 
""" .. Ing the risk tha, " materi"1 weakne« e. ists, and t",tioB and evaluating the deSign and op<'r.llnB effective"." 
of Internal contro l based on the as .. ssed risk. The procedut"i's sele<:tO'd depend on the auditor's ludgemen~ Including 
th~ asses,m ent of the risk> of material mis,tatement o(the financial stateme"t>, whether due to fra ud or error, 

We beliwe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our aud it 
opinion on the Company'$ internal financial controls .y,tem over flnandal reporting. 

M i::AHING OF INTERNA L .' INA NCIAL CON TRO LS OVf,R .' INAN CIA L REPORTI NG 

A company's internal financial control over nnanclal reporting Is 3 pro<~ss d~slgn~d to provide reasonable assurance 
",g .. dinK t~ . reliabili,y of financial reporting and the preparation of financi.1 .tatements for ex,ernal purpos.es in 
accoru,nce with genera lly a<cepted a<countln~ principles. A rumpany', Internal fin,ncial control ovcr Hnandal 
"'porting includes those policies and pro<edur .. lh.t (I) pertain to the ma intenance of records that. in ",ason,ble 
deCIil, .ccura'ely and fairly renoct the ""n"Clion, and di'position. of the assets of the com pany; (2) provide 
", .. onable asSuranCe ,hat tranS1lctlons ore r""o,ded as n""c"ary to permit preparation of financia l ;I.tement. In 
accordance with general ly arceptC<! accounting principles. and that rece ipts and payments of lhe company are being 
made only in accordance with authorization. of management ~nd directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assura .. "" regarding prevention ur timely detection of unauthori"l.ed aequ lsillon, use or disposition of the 
comp.ny', asset> that could have a materi.1 effect on the fi n,n,i.1 ".tement> 

INIlERENT LIM IT ATiONS OF INT ERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FI NANCIAL REPORTING 

Betause of th" inhe,en, lim itation, of internal flnandal control. o""r fI.,ncial reporting. Including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be dcte<:'C<!. Also. proje<:tion, of .ny evaluation of the imernal financial controls over fin.ncial reporting 10 rUtur. 
periods are subject to th" r isk that the internal financial runtrol over financial reporting may become Inadequate 
boc.use of changes in conditions, or tha t the dogree of compliance with Ihe policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Oate: 2\" May, Z022 
Place: Abmedabad 

Isha" Ih~.' & Chtm;cal U m;/td 

forG .5. Mathur & Co. 
Chartered Accountanbi 

SDj · 
GA. Dhargav Vagbel. 

Partner 
M. No: 1246 19 
FRN: 008744N 

UDlN: 221 246 19AJlCRX5253 
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Ishan Dyes & (h£nlicals ~]nl]ted 
H, s. otT . ~]Ol No. 18. GIOC E>l.:ll<. Ph."" I. V ..... Ahmed. bdd 382HS 
Tol,: 079·2S83n«/2SH91607. F,,, 079·258.lJ64J 
E-n",]: o<h"ndye>@}".hoo.<om. W.b';'e :www';,h , ndy",.<om 
(I N, ll 41HJGJ 1'1'1lPl.C020737 

......... v·ch ... 

P .... '" 
M. No. , 124619 
fOU<·OOij'·HN 

"'- : ~'m~ 
"... ~l" M.oy. , OI l 

I.hall Dyes & Cllemical Umi,ed 

2 ' 066 

Plj'"oI.b II. P".I ell""""'" & /0/,,,"'11''''' 01,.....-
0111 -1IIH-"'OOl 

5II"n,1 P. r .... II?IoI< rr .. , "'''''''' 
OIII - Ii2"~SI~ 

Roopln A. P .... Ilt<kp<o.kot ",-"" 
0111 -113)"17.1< 

ClUn' • • ""." •• 11 u,i<f>" ... _ ' Offi= 
PIIN · AR/PNS26£ 

!;hill" so...- C-,."., S«fflD')' 

/0/, 1\10 _ A l" '~ 

PIo«'Ah_ 
O,t<: 1I>, /oO 'y.lO", 
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I. han Uyes & Chemirn l$ LImited 
Rug. Ofr, Plot No>. 18. GIll<: Eo .. I., Ph.;se I, V.tv., Ah,.,;,d.b,d 3B2445 
ToL. 079 -2SS:!ZIH/2SIW3607, F.x: 01~-2SSHM3 
F.·m.lI, l,h.ndy">lI'y.hoo.,,,,"\, Wobsl,., wwwJ,l\andy<<-eom 
CIN, 1.2411 0G11<l93PLC020737 

" 
1 REVENU ES, 

" , 

fbi Diluted (Ri. inlNR) 

As P<' our r<1"''' on "",n d . .. 
Fo, C SIot. ,h",'" (0. 

0\.,,<.-.,<1 """"'""' "" 

B ... 'P. V ....... 
,~­
M, N{).-n46,9 
FRN , 0067HN 

.....,. : A"'-'_ 
Dol" '''''''r.102> 

" 

'" 

fly .... N, f.,.1 QooI"",," & MOO<l$ir;;/IlI, .. "", 
DlN-IJI/<,/JOO' 

Sbr1 .. 1 p, f.,eI w_ rr"", ()I_,,,, 
DlN-Ol"l5J9 

M""pl. A. P."I II><I<~ /)j" ,,,,,, 
DIN -03W17_<l 

o,in", , •• <1.<>11 nit-( n""..cIoJ """'" 
PAN · AilJPP<5:i6£ 

Shill'-' Sh ...... C""I"-V~'" 
" . No Al45I6 

PIxo Ah .... ";.." 
0>1. '''''''y. '02> 

7,97 
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I. han Uyes & Chemirn l$ LImited 
Rug. Ofr, Plot No>. 18. GIll<: Eo .. le, Ph.;se I, V.tv., Ah,.,;,d.b,d 3B2445 
ToL. 079 -2SS:!ZIH/2SIW3607, F.x: 01~-2SSHM3 
F.·m.lI, l,h.ndy">lI'y.hoo.",,n\, Wobsl!O' wwwJ,l\andy<<-eom 
CIN, 1.2411 0G11<l93PLC020737 

S"Culcmrnl ofChU/III'" in EquilJr 
A. Equity Sh.,e ~pil.1 

8. OIh .. Equity 

, .. 

As ~r our "'1"''' on oven d.te 
For G S M .. bur" Co. 

"..,.,,-.1 """""""" 

u ....... v ...... ,-, 
)! , No., 12.619 
FR~ , _'+IN 

PI .... A __ 

n",' 11 .... .,.. 1O .. 

Isha" Ih~,' & Chtm;(o/ U m;/td 

(R,. in t.... h, un l",. oth.rw,,,,, " .. 0<1) 

(Rs, in t.:.1<M unl"" otherwi .. ,,,,,0<1) 

.-~ 
1I"".i>ed 

/'If",h N. P ... l 010,,,,,,," & 1010_'111/1>1"",,... 
DI~ -_."""" 

Shrl .. IP, P.trl_n-Dl_ 
DI~ - lIZ99l,l~ 

~""p,. ~. r."' I""'~' l>I""w 
DI~ - /J.lJIJl1J1 

O'ln ..... P.D<boll CMrl ,,,,,,,,,,,,I Off"" 
PMI· AIIJPP<S26f 

ShOlpO oh . ..... ComPO'l>"_'" 
IoI_N. A J4.'" 

... ". '''II><d,.,.<I 
""" 1"'M'y, IOIl 

Amount 

}9" AlllrUQI R~porl 20}l ·21 



Ishan [)yes" Ch""itak I,imitod 
Rot. OfT : PIli< Nu. 18. GIIX: r .... t<. """'" I. Vow,. AIuntdoNd Jg~", 
Td .: 07'J..25832IHI2S893607. F .. , 079·2583360 
r,·m>il: i<I\>Jl<ly«@)·.r.oo.""" . W<"I»i,.: """· .... i" .. od) ..... . ""'" 
CIS: Ll'l100J199lPLC020?J7 

fiNANCE COST 
INTERESTINCOME 

" , 

OPERATINC PROfiT liEf ORE WORKIN~ CII ~ITALCUANCES 

ADJUSTMENT FOR CHANGE IN WORKING CAPITAL 
(RS.CRFASHl/OF,CREASo IN INVENTORIES 
(RS,CJU:ASf)/OECREASE IN TRAOE RECEIVAilLES 
(RS.CREASHl/D .. CREASE IN OTII .. R ~SSET:S 
INCRliASo/(OECREASf) IN TIlIoDE PAY ABI..ES 
INCREASE/(OECREASE) IN OTHER UABILITIES 
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN ~ROVISIONS 
CASII GfljERATED FROM or~RAT IONS 

DlRH."T TAXES PA ID (NET) 
NETCASU Gf.NERAThD FIIOM OP£RATINGACTIYITIES 
CAliH FLOW .·ROM INVI'STING ACTIVITIES 
PURCHASE OF , IXEO ASSETS (RS.CloUO ING CAPITAl. WORK IN PROGRESS) 
INTANG I ~E.£ASSl"T$ 
PROCEEDS fROM SAI..E OF FIXED ASSETS 
IN1"EREST RECE IVED 
NET CASU USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
CASU FI.OW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
ISSUE I ( ~ UYBACK) Of' EQUITV SHARES 
ISSUE OF SIIARE WARRA/fI"<; 
OIVTDENDPAVOUTS 
PROCEEDS/ (REPAYMENT) OF lONG n RM BORROWINGS 
PROCEEDS FROM SHORT TERM RORROWINGS 
INTEREST l'AID 
N1"T CASII USEU IN FINAN CING ACTIVITIES 
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH ANOCAliH EQUIVALENTS 
CASII AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT TUE B!:GINNI ,,"G OF YEAR 
C.sh and c • • h equ lval onlJ . , Ihe end nr y~ .. 
COm""n~nIJ of GO,h and c.,h oquivalen" 
C>sh In h,nd 
Il.llan« with Klo.dul..J b>nks 

. curren' ~ro"n" 
-u.~i' .«oun' 

131S.'ffi 

<22.44 
116.60 

(136.47) 
1638.55 

(974,50) 
(821 ,89) 

(68.22) 
(465,40) 

93,10 
(3~.4q) 

(629.24) 

610 00 
610_00 

(199.60) 
12Z.1I 

1722,36 

<01 .7. 
58.13 

(66_0 1.) 
1916 ,U2 

(457.66) 
(113.93) 

(1027,74) 
HH7 
Z9,O~ 

55.QQ 

(159.68) 
,~ 

6Q7.03 
(56.13) 

+====~4a 1 '6lI 

l.l. Tbubo ..... h fl.,.. ..... _~, .... _n p .. po ..... undor ,h. - 'nd;....,. .... """ ...... ou, in indi.n -'«<>un"n, St>nd ... " fR . ... A!<-7) 

"s...t. .... '"f Co.b n.,...·. 
ForGS ""bu.", ... 
Ch>rt_ A.ccoo""",, 

"..-",." 
~ , No. lH619 
..... : 00870" 

Pi"", : Ah"",,_ 
0"" 1", "'Y. ,"" 

Isha .. Ih~,' & Chtm;cal U m;/td 

"fu,h N. P" . i 1;1>01"",," 8 "._"'" 1>/..,. .... 
DIN __ 5lJfI(}; 

Shrin. i p . ... , .. W_Tl ... 1lIm:Ior 
DlN _O .... l .'J. 

~oopi. A_ ~.'.i J""',..-' 1.>'f<W" 
DIN _ O.lJOll_l< 

CIoI~ ... p.",boll ct..., ,"",,,,",I 01/"''' 
p,~ . ARIPI'of5l6E 

Shilp. _ .... {""'I"''ll" 5««<0.,. 
,,-N.·'34S,. 

"''''' ' """""'"""" D"., " .. "'Y. '"" 
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No.e I , NOTESFORIllING PARTOFTHE ACCOUNn FOR T IIE VEAR ENDED l l<. MARUI, 20H 

SIGN IFICANT A( COUNTI NG POLICIES AND NOTES ON A(COUNTS 

A CORPORliTEINFORMATION: 

The Comp>ny I""'" Dye, .nd Chomic.I, Lim"" was Inco..,." ,,"" on 30t h Nuvoml>e,. 19\13 undec the Compo",,,, .0.<1, 1956 
n.vlngCIN 1.2411OG119\llPLC0207l7 with I" Regl"err<l Offk<.~ ' Plo, No.. 18 , GIOC Estate, rhos< I, Va'" .. Ahm<d>b,d · 182445', 
TIt. Comp>ny 10 .. p","nlh,,"" on lISE Urnl ,"" (Oomn.y S'<><k E:.<h.nge). TIt. Comp>ny I •• ni4"" Inlo ,h. bu.lnes. of 
m.nuf.c<uri ng Coppe, Phth.l<><y,nine Crud. Hl u. (Cf'C Blue ) .n~ Pigmen, ~Iu ••. The m,n uf,cturing fxill,y is loe,,"" a' 
Roglst.r<d 0flI«. Th. produ,,, of ,h. Cnn' I"'ny .... woll .'tabll,",," In 'M Inl<''''''IOl\>1 .nd 11"'''0,,1. "" thot. 

B SU III 111"'11 Y 0 F BASIS OHO M PLIANt Eo IIASI S 0 F P II~P "'IIJITION A N 0 Pit ESENT '" TI ON. C~ ITlCA I. ACCOUNTING E.ITI MAYES. 
ASSU!IIPTIONS AND JUil'GMENl'S AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

B.I BASIS OFCOMPUANC~ 
Th. nn,oo.1 ,ta"men" ,,"mply In all m. 'ori.1 a,pect' v.'ith Indla" MooU"llng S .. nd>rd, e Ind AS') oolln.d ""d ... Se<110" III 
~flh" Componl •• A<1, 2Q13 ('Ihe l013 M'J , .. J with R"I< 1 ofth< Comp,ol« (Rs.~i.n A<,,""n.11(£ S"'nJ",ls) Roles, 2Q 15 and 
other ",levan, provi'ion. ofth. "'e<. 

B.2 BASISOF PREPARATIO," ANII PRESENTATION 
The A ... nda l ",'.m""" h,.e oon pr.p.red uml., 'he hl.,orl<al < .. I '"n",nrion u'inl: .he .",.",1 m.,hod of KCOun.11III b."I" 
~=p' fo, ""ruin financial iru.ruments tha, are m=ured a' r .. , v:otu .. ., the end of • • ,h reporting ~riod .. '''Pi' in'''' in the 
"Snlflc.o n' ><',," "'In~ ""10",,.< bolo", 

All ..,.,,, , nd 1I.00htl., h,v. I"",n d."lned " ,urren' 0' noo·cu rren' .. 1>'" Iho Comp.> "Yo no,m>1 opo,.Ung <y<I< ,nd 0"' .. 
criteri. sc' ou, In Ih. Schodu'" III to 'M 2013 ""' •. 

8.3 CRITI CA L A((OUNTING F.$TIMATES, "'SSUMPTION5 ANO )U[)GMFxrs 

TIt. p"'p" ratlon or 'lie Oo.oo.I,ta1<me"" ... q"l~ m' nagemen' '0 m, k. e"lmal". ","mption, ,nd ludgmen" 'hat . ffe<t "'e 
repon"" .. I.n", of ..... , .nd li.b,l i"., .nd d"<lo"".,, os .. 'he d.,. of, .. finand.1 ' .... m.n" ,nd 'ho "'j>Otted .mount. of 
Ineome .nd e"""rISe for the periods p,~ .. "t"", 
Th ... 'Im" ... nd >w><;",.oJ ""omf""'n' .... b>.«d "n "I""ricol «po,;' " '" . nd " ' n.rf"" ..... ,". I . ... ""n.,,,",,,01 W lie ... I ..... nl 
A"u.1 ,,,,,, Its may diffe, from 'he>< ."i"",,", con,idorin~ diff"",n' ."ump' ion, and condi,ion .. 
E>tlm ..... nd "nde t Iylng ..... mp'lon' .. " 'wle .... " un ." ongoing .. ,I •. ln'fl>'-"' on ",","un' olrevlslon,'O >coou"tI" S .,'Imal<' 
are ~ni >ed in 'he ~nod In WhKh 'he o,~mat .. .,. , ...... d and future ~riod' ore .ff~. 
T" _ma' .. and ,mumptlons tha, have • • 1gnllkant risk of <au,lng ' m.'<rI. 1 od iu","en, '0 the '>frying v.lu« 01"' ..... nd 
lI.bll iH., w, lhln 'h~ 0 .. 1 nn,ne,.1 y • ...-.'" dlmo, .. d .. low 

C. l SU!'!IIIARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACt OD.'ITIt;G POUCIES 

[.J Propel'"!)", plan. and equlpmen, (PPE INO AS 16) 
TIte", tangible a,"" .ro bel" fo,"", In produ,'lon, ,upply of ,00<1. or >OMce, or kI' ."rolD""ra.lv. pur"pQ«<. Pro~rty. Plant 
.nd ~qu i p""'n' .... ",ted at 'os, I ... , ",cumulated d.prffiation . nO .crumulated imp.i"".n' 10>5<'< ."op' for f,..,hold land 
which I. nOl <lepr«l ... <I, f.os' Incl "" .. P"r<ha.<e p"",,, aft" d«l,"~n3 'rade "1,,,""n'/,,,b.:I '<. ImpOrt duties. non·",f"""-' Iol. 
t.:l:<e<. Not of Cenv .. and VAT ,redit/GST inpu' <=<I" wh.",..." .pplicabl<. cost of "'pl:>cin~ the componen t parts. borrowing 
roots ,nd oth<' d i~y .,trll>ut>bl. 00<t of bringln g ' fie .. "" '0 I" working rondl1 Ion In u.. mann", In1<nd"" ~ "'e manogem.nl 

If , i gni [""nt parts of an item ofPPE have d iff.,.n, u«(u I Ii .... tft.en they are .<cou " ' '''' kI, a, "p.> rate i 'em. (majo' rompO n.n'" J 
.(FPF. 

Th. root I>f an ;'~m of PPE i. ~ni'" '" an .. "" If. and only II, It is prob,b l< , n., 'he ooonomic bo""n" a"o<;>I«I with "'t 
I,em will now ~o .he Comp,nyln ru."", porl",l. ond , .. ""'~ of,h. l .. m ""n lie ., .. ,ure<l ,.II.bly.I'.>:p""d l,"", In"",,,," .ft., ,he 
PPE h."" .... n pol' into operation" ,",h a, rep.>i .. ..,d m ... tenan," e",,<noes ore ,h.,god to tho Statem.n, of Profi, and Lo .. 
dunnK 'he pOM.-..l In "'hid> thoy'''' Incumld. 

lI<mo .u,h . , '1"'" p.o rt<. .undby «Iulp"""t and l..-vI<ing «I0ipm< ",.re rorogn i>«l ' $ PPE wh.., i' I. "Id fo,"s< In "'. 
production or ",pp ly of good, 0' ... rvice<, " , fo, admlnlst""ive putpO«. 'nd .. " '"'petted,u .. osed for mo.-.: ,han one yc>r. 
Otherwise >u,h I"m, are da"lfi"" a< inv.n'ol)'. 

Isha" Ih~,' & Cht m;cal Um;/td " }9" A""u~1 R~purl 20}l·21 



Th~ Comp;lny adi u,1S oxcl,. nR< dilfe",", ... ri.ing on t .. o,'.~oo di Ifer<"'" l"'ttJement ofioOK ... m forrilV' <UTT<n<:JI man eta r)' 
It.m. "",tst.oding .nd p<rtalnln& to tho acqul<ltloo of. "~p_'hl< ... ct to tho cost of • ...,t . nd "'I,....rut« tho .. me o", r th' 
rem"nini lif< ofth . .. _ Th.clop""i .. ion oo.uctJ I ...... i~o .. ,hanH' d,lf. reo," i, r<'<Oin i>ed from fir.;t d.yofits rlO,nci, 1 ~o.r 

o.,·ruv&n"'ed upo" dl.po"",1 
An It,m of I'I'E i. d'r<COIIOi!<il 00 d;"1><= 1 0. when 00 futu", <mnomi, ben<fi" '''' «"""cd from u>< or di.!>O"l AOY ~ i n or 
10" >I1'lng on d0r.!OO£0ltkm of ' " Itom of l"ol"'''Y. pl. nt . n" <qutl,mont I. "NOrmlned .. the d,ffo.on"" .. tw .. n tho no t 
d i.pos;t I proc ....... oo the atrrymll.mooot of the"""" and is ~"Ii",red in Stat...,,,,,t of Profit, nO Loss w h.o "' ... i. dor«Ulln~. 

T",. unen' 01 ExpOndltu", durlna (on".u,!!on Pcnotl 
Exi><nditur<. n .. ofinrom. ,.m..o. dU'i"i ro",truchoo (Rs,eluding r. .... nClng cost "" .. ..0 to " ",ow..o fund. loroonstn><li<tn 0. 
""Gul,ltlon of qlClllfyi nK PPF,) I"'r\(>d I, Indu".o und"C<lp l'" wot1t.I" .p~ ... nd ,h. "mol •• 11""",ed to 'h. ""pe<tlvo PPE 
o n tlte rom pl .. ion of ron" rurtio n, Ad V'1lC<'S H'''. to .... rd. ><qu ;'i, io n or (on>truction of PPE 00 IStand, Oil .t .",h reportinH d, te 
•• 0 dl><IOS«I .. t:a p;t:i l Adv,n"", ond« ·oth ..... Non":u""nt A»cts"_ 

~pre<iation 

Tho "epo'ffi"hl. ''''"u"' of '" ."" I. d<terml".o .fto.".o "rtlng Its """;01",,1 v.1 ue. Where t II< re,ld". I v, I ... of .n • ...". Inore."" 
to an .mount "'I""' to or greater th.o the ....... <MJYIOj! .mouo~ no depredation ch.IR" I> r<Cogo i",d ,ill the ." .... ...."id",,1 
.. I. , d,.",,. ..... low tho . ..... , c" ryi"i "'1OO"~ Il<p'''''''.tloo of an ._, begl'" wh<n It I • • v.lI.bl. 10. ""', lo, whon It I. In 
,II< 1O<;t~on ond rond"lon _ _ «;Or)' for IIIU be ""pabl. of """ ... tlnt 10 'h. l nt.n~cd m,,, .. r, Otpo'ffi.~oo uf,n .... , , ...... t 
the • • rli<rofth. d ... that til< ..... i. <I ... ,fi..o .. held 10. sal< in acrania"" with INO A5 105.nd the d>te that the .... , i. 
' 1~"""'K",..,d 

The (ompa"~ ""1''''''' .... 1'' I'ropert~. pl>nt.nd <qull""""' (P PEJ 0",,,11< "",ru l hr. In tIt< ",, " oor p.oscrib<d In Sci,""" I" II to 
,h. Art, M.MlI<m.nt " Iiew. th3t "",fu l lif. of .... " ,r< .. m ... t ho", pre<aibed In S<h«lul. II to to. Act. ~,,:opl for pI.nt .nd 
eq ulp"",nt wh.",i" b.a>ed 00 tedtnicol <VaI., t"'o. tuelul hI' ..... ~n «lIm.ted to be dille",nt fmm th.t p.escribed in s<h.dw. 
II "fth~ Acl 

Th, id."tlft'" ronopon'" t 01 fl,.o as.«<.< '" "<1'"",1>,'" 0,",,' the u",fu l IIv ... , n" ' h. ,,,,,.'n'n~ compo'''' ''' ' .'" doprecioU>d 
o,er the lire of th< prlndll"l .. ..,t .. 

o.,p",,,,.l loo <In r.."" ., .... ;><Id<d/oll,l"..w oW d .. ri"~ th. p<ri(N11s P"''-'"'''' On p'o_",!> b .. ,. wBh ",f",.""" to tho d.,. "r 
.ddition/di.po"]. 

The . ... " r"",d",1 .... Iu ... useflll livo> and m.thods of okp....a .. ion.~ reviewed at .""h "n,o""I)'O" eod and ,di"st..o 
p'"'p«tiv<ly. II 'Ppropri ... . 

(b) Investment> 
The Com p;lny ,..,vlem 110 c' rryinll>olu' ofln .. ",.<nl< c, .rIed at . ,nortised cos' annu.lly. 0' more I"""ueolly when ,ho", I. 'n 
ind,,,,,,lon for imp .. nnenL If the =.e"blo .moun' i. I ... lhan i" carrylO8 'OIQUO~ ,he Imp;llnnenl lo," ;. "count..o for 

«I Bol'T1>wiD~ 'os, (RS.D AS 111 

IIorrowiOR <GSt5 thO! .r< dire<tly . ttJibutable to the ><Qu;;j'ion or ron>tnK1ion of qualifylnR ' 55e" . .. ropital j"", •• p .. ' of the 
c"" of<u<1t a""e"_ A ql1>.lllylng ><sc' Is 00< tha, ooc<"", rlly talcoHub.tantW I"'rioo ol tlm< to g<' ",><Iy for I" Inteod"" =_ 

All o,h .. bo.row inll co"" .r< ch.rg..o to til< Statem •• t of ~ror.t .nd 1.0" 10. the period for which they.r< in,u •• ..o. 

, .. Invonlon .. (KS.l> AS 2) 
The Invento,), ;" ".luN as follows: 
(I) R.w M".rI,l. 
(ii) Store •• nd >P"'" 11"'" 
(III) Flnl, ".o Caud, 
(iv) Wot1t in p~ 

At Cost First In Fiest out 
At Cost Fiest in f i.st out 
V.I."" at 10"",. <>f CO$! 0. Ne' Realisable V.1luo 
At cost by u';o.o; ,b"''l'Hon rost method. 

A' l"'r oonn" p.-."ke, ,h. ro .. 01 fin l.hcd g.,xb Inch",I •• ,II direct rost .od norm.1 n •• d o"me.o,. How ..... r. I, doe; not 
includ. s<1Ii"Jl . nd distribution ro.t. v.lu, of ._koffinlSh..o good •• t the d ... ofBol •• « Sh~t inci ud .. dutl ... nd t:i . .. il . oy 
.p ~I I<'h l ._ 

Isha" Ih~,' & Chtm;cal U m;/td }9" A"'ru~1 R~porl 2021-21 



Ir) Im""lnnen' 10 .. (RS.D AS 36) 
M '"U n,' "f ~",h "''''''''n II ~""". , •• C"'''''' ny .. vi.,... , hot. rryln II ' mOu n" ofi" ppf, • t><l "'W in l;I nR'~I ........ to tlm ..... 1 ,,_ 
wll.th .. the .. i . any indic.,ion that '" .... . s..,'" h,ve .offer«! . n impairmenll", •. If . ny .uch 'ndk>'ion e';" .. the rrrn..,r.bl. 
,n,oonl "f",.~.sd ,,<.tlm ... d In oro" 'n d".nn'no , It< <".Il' 01 ,It< 'mp.',m""' "" •. Who~ It I. "'" "" .. 'h'o 10 .,,'m", th< 
""", .. "ble .mount of.n individuol " "". the Comp.ny ."i.",,,, ,h. rfiQ •• "bl. omoon' of tho <>,h·~"., .. inK Un" (CGU] '0 
wIl"h th.:osse. b<-Iongs. When 'he <>.rrylng .moun' ol.n .<Se' or CGU exceeds '''' "'"' .... ble .mounl tit< a, .. ' I. con"der<d 
Im",I ... ,d . nd I. " .... "." 'Iown lit I" ,,,,,,,,,,,,,ble ' '''''" nl. n. ""ulll"I'mp"""" nl 1.,... 1, r.<ognl:<ed 'n Ino SI .. tmen! 01 Prom 
and "", Roro ... abl • • moo nt " , 0. hi80.r off." v. lue I~ co ... '0 ~I.nd ... I.e in u",. ln ...... ';n8 v. l"e in uS<. lI.e e" im""" 
fulO'" "'" no ... ·, '''' dl,coUn,,,d ' 0 'heir pn, .. ,,' va l ... usl"g' ~ .... "'" dlsooo"' ~ .... '''''' ",n" .. "'''0''' ",.r1t<t .,."""mon" of 
the time v.loe of money ,nd ,h. no'" '"",,,fi, '0 th •• "eL 

In dOl_"",'nlng f.lr .... , ... 1 ... ""m gf d",pO$O l, r~ •• l m.r1t.t t"n~lon' .r< 1."". Into OIC<"<Iu.L If nO '"'h tran""'tlan, Ca n be 
identi fied •• n .p propn .. e v.lu,tion mooel i. """" 
Whe ... an I", ".1 ""en, I",. ,ub$"'l .<t, lIy "''', .. ,<. 'he c..-rylng .onn un' oft he .... ' or er.u I, I nm,,, .. <1 tn tit_ .. vi"", ... ,,""'" of 
i", rerover. ble .mo"nt. bm .., ,h.t the in"e •• "" <>rrylng .mou"' doe, nol "",oed the '"<TYing .mounl ,ha' would have b<en 
do'ormln01l h.d no 'mp.'fmenl 10 .. bHn ""'ognl"'" for tho ....... or CGU 'n prior ye ..... A revel'S;ll of.n Iml"'lrrnont 10'" I, 
re<"",,':<ed In the S,m mOnt of Profit . n<l t.o..s. 

(f}. Emplg~.benefi"IRS.DAS1"') 

Short to.m rmplo),<"< benem. 
no. "",,1«00 ntell .mo un I 01 <ltort 'ern, employ.., bend\" .. 1""''''' to be p.;oid In "'''''''go lor tit< """"Icri "",d""", by employ""" 
ar< """"inl"'<l ., .n ""I"'n"" du ri nl: th. penod When ,0. emplof'e' render the ,."" .... , 

PO", .n'ployn, •• t b .... II1lt 
1) l><lIned Hon.fit rl.n 
GRATUITY 
The Tn"'ed .fl'''''n tJy.o' ami (o.mi«o l, Umlt.<I [mployed' Gr..lu lly Fund has. fund ",,,ngemen' (<a<h .....",mul.tlon policy) 
wl,h WI< Insur.mc< Corpo",lIon ollndi. (Ue) ' 0 . dmln!" .. '" V<tliity b<nefi, «heme. The rontrlbutions tow .. d. the ... id 
fund. wh l<h " • • , <1,1< rm I nod hy 1.le . ,. , h>tg.<i lo ,.v."". uch yu,. Com p.a" y .... " . 1 n, t .. Li. h II" Y lOw ani, G ... ,ully at I It< 
yeat"-<nd and pro";,lon fur t he diff.....,n,;.I.m""nt ""tw~n 'h~ Ii,bility del<rmin"" on Act",rial V.I.""o •• nd f"nd b.lance i. 
prol'loled In tlte bool« of ,""COU"t. 

2) l><fined Contribution PI.n. 
PROVIDENT H IND 
A d<fin"" contribu,ion pl.n i •• "",t-employment b<nefit plan under which the Company pay. 'p<Cifi<d contributions '0 • 
•• p.ar.ot< "nilI)'. n e CO"' I,any m,t., ' I"'<·med mo"'hl)' conttlb"tion, ,oward, Prnvld<n' Fund, no. Comp' "),"' contribution I, 
re<"IIm><tl .. on exl"'''''' on Ih. Profot . nd Los. SUo'eme nt durins 10. p< rio<i in which the employe< r.nde .. Ihe ",I .. "" "rnce, 

(ll Ca,h and oub r<tuiVlllento (RS.D AS 7) 
n . Co",!",\\, <o .. ldeo • • 11 hl~ly liquid n",,,<I>II"wumonl<, wh l<h >r~ ~.dny ro" .. rtlbl. In'o known 'mou" t< of ,a.<h 1"'" 
.r< .ubject to .n In'isnifi<>nt ri.k 01 ,h. nge in v.I" •• nd h,yin~ orwn. 1 m.luri!i", of thr .. month. or I",. from tit< dale of 
pure"" .. , to "" ca.h equi v.~nts. c...h • nd o .. h «t "' .. 'e n'" «,".i" of b .... n< .. with banks which . r< Un r<"Strlcted for wlthd ... w. 1 
"nd usa&e. 

(h) Forelsn o.,....,n<y ' ... n,l.lIon 
n . fu nction.1 ",rrency ofl .h,n D)o.",- . no Chem,nl Limil"" [o _e. the ""rrmcy of ,0. pnm.'Y «onomi< . nvoron"",.t in whkh 
the Comp>ny op<r.ot •• ) I. India n RUpee. 

On Inlll.1 'o<ognltio ... 11 forolgD no"OtK}" ,r.rtSa<tloo, or. tr.rtSl" .. ,I.n,o tho lu nctlon.' "'''enOf ."nK the < .. hanK< ,..te' 
p",.ail ing on 'he date ofth~ "a ... ction. A. at the re""rtiog dale, 10"'igo currency monet.'Y""1S an d liabol i';....r< " . n.I""" 
at In. ~.<h.nll< "Ie p"""l llng nn tho Hala,,~ <;~ ... ~,tr 'nd ' he 0""""1!' gal •• or I,.,,,., .... '"""'lIn!"'" In Ihe ~l<""nl of 
Pror" and 1.01; •• 

II) R."~n,,e r"'''llnIUon IRS.D AS 18) 
Revenue i, r«o~ni."" onl~ when ri.", and ... w. rd, ;ncidental 10 owner>"lp .... ",,,derr"" to the customer, il can to. reli.ably 
m~ .. u'..J ... d It I. ",,,,, .. hi. ,,, ""I'l'<l .'lIm". coll""'I" ... Rev""". f,ono Ol"'r" lo n • • '" nol of CST and .d)u"ool (or dlo<uu"" 
lnot), 
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In",." t Inco me i. rKO&"i«<l on" tim. proportion b.»,. taking into >CC<Iunt the amount o,,"".ndi ng .nd the in .... " .... 
'ppll"hle_ 

OJ Pmv'.' on, <ontlngen. II,blUtI .. and ""ntlngent •• .., .. (RS.1l AS l71 

Provision I. """l!nl«<l ln th. 0':00""" ,,' hen the ... is • p......,n, oolig>tlo n ••• "",,, It 0/ pa" ... nt('l.nd I, I. proba DI. tnat a n 
ootfiow.f ruJu"''' will b<r ffilu lNod ,. ' '''' .. ,he obl lgatf<>n .n~ , ,.lIobi •• "Im". at" be m.d .. pmvi>lon< .... not dl><oun,<'II 
to the ir pr"",nt v. lue .nd or. de .. rmined Ns<d on t he best .. Umat •• ~.;Nod to "'ttl. the obligation at ,h. roponing d .... 
Th .... ", ...... ,<. or. ,,,,,'.,,,ed at <>ch "'l",nl n& dot •• "d adJ""«i '0 "'~"'" the C"""",,t ..,. . .. tim ..... 

Co"tln ~.nt li.btl,tI .. or. dl.dosed "nl"'" 'h~ po .. lbihty "f oot now of rflOUrce< is ...,mote 

Contingent .. "''' aro n.i,her '«"8n;"'" nor ducl""", in the fina"",,1 ,"'''m.nts. 

(kJ T .... (RS.IlAS 12) 
The tax ",pen" fo. ,h. p'''ioO <ompri_ """",,n' ond deferred t.x, Tax Is r'Kognl .. <I In St.temen, of Profit "nd Los" .,eep' tu 

th< ext.nt that It ",1.>""0 "em. f'«~is<d In th. romp",h.",w.lnoomeo. in ~ulljl, In which ca .. , th< tal< is .1.0 ~~i""" In 
",he, C<Jmp",lle"",-. In<omo "' <q ""y. 

C"rr"n'tal< >s .. 1< .nd IIaDlhti<. or. m~ .. ",<d" th< .. no" "t «~ed '" I>e ,tro"""'" fro," '" I""d tu th. , ... u"" .u"'ori~ .. , 
ha;ed Qn t .. "u .. ""d I.w, th" .. ,' .... ct<'ll or ,u"mnt ivoly .n .... ed >t "'. O.I. n,. ,h .. , d" •. 

Pef.,,-ed ,a' I, """''!lol"," (I" '""''''''-'<)" ",rr . ... n"'" "",w .. n Ih. <. "y"'& '",~unl< of __ t> , od lI.b iIOl .... ' " tho Oo , tI(I. 1 
.ta"men" .nd ,I>< corr<>ponding to. "",. , u«<l '" th~ romputatlon 01 ClXabl. profiL U.f.rT«f tal< Ii.bihtin . nd >=t .... 

m"'''rN at ' he tal< ... teo that ..... j>Nt<d to . pply In .he p<,1od In whkh .~e l .. b~lljI l • ...nIe~ or ,II< ..... " "bed. t..,«i on 
W "' l<'" (. nd "x I.",,) th>! h.ve be<n eowod orsub,tanti.oIy.nKted by tho .nd 01 ,n. "'1""l in& """;00, Th. «I r"r)'i ns.moun, 
of [)<ferT«f tal< n.b-Ilitl<, ond . ... " or. reviewed ., the.nd of .ach "']><'rtlng pet"lod. 

(Ir Financial in"rum.n" (RS.iJ AS 109) 

I) fl n~n<l.1 M,. t. 
A. Inlt;al '""ognition and meuu",men' 
At Inlll"; rerotn itlun. tho COinl"'ny ...... " .... fin.nd.1 .. M .. its f, I".lu" plu •• ln Ih" ... of. fi ... n<i"; ..... nut . t hl".l ue 
th "'"gil p.ofit or los,. t ... n",",;on C"''' that.", d ir«1ly 0 ttrib"",bI. to "'e KG ,,;.ition of th< fin. ocial •• «1. T " •• >CI;on <OSI. of 
"n:mda l ..... " Clrri«i at f. I, ..... 1 • • throllSh pronl or 10 .. or. ~.p<"std In pronl or 10 ... 

8. Subs.qu~n' m<a.mement 
Sutmoqutnt m ....... m.nt uf d<blln"'romenU dtp<od. On t he COInl"' ny'. ,,",tn." model fo, m. n<t&1n, Ih."S<et .nd til< "'h 
now cha.-acter;m« ofm. .,~ Th ....... th • .., m"""rementc.tOjlofi., into ",hte" "'" C<Hnpanycta,,;fi • • ;to deb, i",'",m.n"· 

a) Financial a ... U rarrlod .1 amortl .. d «1>' (AC) 
A«." !hot'n! h< ld for roll«l;on 01 cont.-actu,1 "". h flo,"," where tII050 ca,h flu",. "'p"''''.t .o l<ly paym."t< of p' i"dpa l ."d 
In ,.'OSI . '" me".,",i at omO rtlkd OO>t. A iJ in {If 10 .. on • de", In • • <tmen, that ;' s.ub""'l "en ' Iy me.'" ,ed .t "mortl;ed CO>t . nd 
i, not part or a h«lgln8 ..... """"";P ;. '«o;In;>«I ,n profit or 1<, .. wh.n th< .. _ i. d.rerogn ioe<l or iml"';Nod, In ....... incom< 
from ,n",. nna n, I. 1 • ..01& I, ,,,,,Iu" oo In fin. n« I .... "ome u'I"~ 'he olfO<lI"" Inw.,. . ... ", mOlhod. 

bl Fi n.nd.1 ."""U at 1.lc v.lu. ,hcouCh Dther romp,eben.lve In<on.., (fVTOCIJ 

A' .... that ar. held for <ollertlon of ron" a",u,1 cash fto,,", and 10 ... Ulng ,h. fin,nctal ..-0. wher~ ,he .. «t<. cash HOWl! 
"""n"e ... ' ... I.ly 1,.y . ..... 1< "I priooclpa l . nd I ... wrest .... me.,u"'" " f.I, v. ,." thro"~h o'h~, 'omp"'h~"' iv.ln<"om. (,fYTOCr), 
Mov.ments ;n the c.rry;n~ .moun' ... tak. n through OCI . • xc.pt for the reoo~n itlon of iml"'inn.n' ~a;n' o. 10"'·'. in"' .. " 
~<nu •• nd fO"'igo .. ,1\>,,,," ,,,In. or I""", whl,h .~ """'~nl_ In S"",me.t of Prof" .. ,d t.o< .. When the n .. "c;a l """ I. 
d<<=inik<!. thecumu l"i •• g>tln (If los. p,evlo",ly .~ognl<ed In OC I ;s rec .. ",med from equl,y W profi' or I.", and ~;"'" 
as ,,,In'l (10 .... ) within other 1000"'" or oth •• 'xpon",. In1<rest Income from 'h«< flnancial..-o t. 10000«11" ot her I""om< 
",Ing 'h •• rr ... 1"e in','",'! "'''' mo''''"", 
c) Financ;al aOS .... , fa; .... Iue th.o"~h p .... fi. or 10 .. (FVTPL) 
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"'''I' I~" d<> M[ nlO<' [~o <r"cn. fo, . mort!>«l <" .. or FVl"OCI .,.. mea,ur«! .. faIr val .. '~...,ugh profl' or 10,<- ~ gain 0' 10m 
00 • deb, lo~.m~n' 'hot ;"ubs"lu.nt ly m<.,urN . , FVl"PL ,nd Is "0' p>rt or. Md~ing ",1.Mns h;p I, rt'<o~OI>ed 10 pro/i' or 
I"", . nd p", .. nll.'d 0<1 In th~ S'.'cm.nl of Profit .nd Lo .. . , go;""!llo,..,,) w;thln o,hor ;n«lm< oro,h.r .. pen" In 'h~ pt'riod 
In whkh I, .rlre<. Into~t loo;,m. from ,h ••• fin.nd.1 ." .. , I, inci"d.d In oth.r In'''m~. 

C. l n .... ~ •• n' In "'Iully I" ...... m.nt< 
'!he Comp>ny .ub>«iu.nt ly m~."u",. , II <qu.ity ;oY ... tm~n" .. fai r val.,... Whore the Comp>ny', IDlIn~m<n' Ita> .I"" .. d to 
prn<nt f.lr •• Iu~ gol", .. d 10"'" on .qulty ;n,o"mo" ", In OCI, tho'" ;, no ,ub'''luont 1'ff1 ... mcoHon of f." ,.Iuo pin, ,nd 
I.,.... '" lh. S"'t<m<o, ofPron, ood Loss. Di"~"nd, from ,"<h In .... m.n" ore r.<:ognl<e<lln ,h. St'''"'o',"' ofPmH, "od Loss., 
Otll<, I""""", wll<" t II< Co mp.oy" ';gh' '0 ~iv. I'" ymen'" ; .... ",hli ,h<1l, C h,oges 10 tho f. i, ""Iu. of fi..,IKi. 1 asset< at F'VTPL 
' ... N<OIl0I,.d .. (1)1''111,,,,_) ",,,hln ",h .. 10«""" 0' ,,'''''' .' f"'"" In ,~. S"l""",", of ProA, .oJ 1 __ 1"' p.I"".", I", ••• 
tand r.,..,1Y1 of imp. Inn en' 10."") on "l"ity inv •• lm<nt> m ••• urN a ' fVfOCI . '" no< roponN .. p;t.rn,ely from oth<r dung<' 
10 fo" "Iuo 

II) Financ .. lllablllll .. 
A. 1"llial "'''''110111°'' . "d m~ • • "r~m~h' 
Th. Comp,ny' financiall;,b,l itie. romp'; .. borTowi"ll" trad. p.y.bl".nd othor li.biliti ... Th •••• '" initi.lly m~""u.-.-d .. f'I' 
v,llI<. n<l oI' t"' "<3<I;oo <o,ts, 
II. Sob,,,,,"""1 m, . ' ure m, n' 
Subsequendy .,.,"U,N . t .moni .. d C""'t u.ing ,h • ..tf«1lv< Inl<r<" m<II\Od, Th •• Jf«o"" Inter<" met hod 1<. m.thod of 

<>k,,"(in8 I"" ,monlS«! <",I of> nn.od,llI.bimy .I'd of .I I'><" i"& 10"'-'''' .xpeo"" Q'''' the ... I~."t peri,"", Tho ~Jfo<;lo," 
int<..- rat< i, 'he rat. ,hal ex><tJy d;"'o"n", '>1 im,,<11 fuM" c.sn p>ym<n" thfO\lgh lh ... p«1e<! I ,f~ of'h, fm,nci. lliabili,y, 
0', who" ' pproprt.t<, • ,ho" .. period. 

(m) (a,h 11I,1~.nd to [qulty Hold . ... of'~. Compaoy; Tn. 
Comp> ny =ognl",., I"'hllity to make "",h di,trlbution, '0 eqUity ~oIde", oft!>< Company wh,n tho di"rtbution I •• u'hort<e<l 
""d the dl'trib",ion IS ""Iong<'.t tl>< JI""retkl" ofthe Compooy, As pE' H., ool'p(l, .. eIJw, In Ind;>, • d.ot rl bu,kln i. ,",1>0'-;«<1 
when i, io; .pprov<1l by the , h,,,,hold.nt, A ,""",,ponOi"ll , mo"n, I. ,«ogni<e<l dirKtly in «Iuity. 

(n) FalrV.h ... M'''"rom,nt (RS,DAS Ill) 
The Co mpa" y m.,., Uto, fio,nd,l in"", n,enlS. ,uen as 10 vestmen" ("'hr, thon «I "lty In v."men" In Subsid I . .... '. loio' V.nt u"" 
and AWI<;at .. ) .nd Mriv,,"'" .. f.lr ""I"e •• , ~ach II-> I.n«> Shm dote, 
r.i, ""lu<1< tho pri« 'h" would be ~.i,<1I '0 ",11. n ."", or p.l id '0 tr.n.for. li. b,I,'Y io an oroorly .... "",etion bet",..,n 
"""k<t I"'nlclp.lnU at tho m<"u", ""n, d'l<. The f. I, v.luo ",..,uro"","' I. b;<.ed on ,be p,.,.,...mpdoo In., 'ho "an~lon 10 

",II 'he ."., or '"osfer the Il>bihty tok., p!;,c, o;,h." 

In 'he princlp.>! marke< fot .h ... ,." ur h.bility, o. In t ho . tI,e"co or. prlnclp.1 m"ket, 10 .h. m_ ' " ",nt4"""' m ... k<t lonb. 
a>s<'I or li>l>ility, Th. p,iocip.ll or tho mo".dv.n,.geotl ' mo,k .. must be ace<>.ibl. by theCom"" ny. The I,; rv. lue ofan.<Set 0' 
3 llabli lly I< mo"",,," u,lng tho , ,,,ump'lo" , 'h" ",.rIc.' partl<lp.lfil< ",Oulll"-", when pl1dn~ lh~ ....... nr habli lly. '",,"mlng 
that morke' p>rticip"n" oct in their «<lMmi< be<, int<r~t 

~ r.l r v, r •• m.a'uremOo' of. Mn-finaod.1 .,,"' uk .. ln'o >cro" n'. ""'rket p"'icip;m", >l>ill<)' '" itn .... '" <oooomie be""r", 
by noing tho ",,""';n i" high .. , ~nd b<>, u,e 0' by «lI ing it '0 .noth .... m>,k<t particil"'nl tha, would u« lhe 0."'" io it. high." 
,.d 110" " .. , 
The Company u= v. lu"lon t<chn.qu<~' ,hal . r< ' pp,opri.!< In l h. drru."" """,, and for which "ufllci<'" d.;<,. a,.., .",,11' 01. '" 
","""re f.lr •• I"e, m...-lml.lng tho u.~ 01 ,..,ttv, nt olr.!erv.ble inp"ts and mi"lmlidng t he "'" of "nobs.,-v.b l. In>,""'-

~I I ."""" 3"d llabll ll"'" for which f. i, v. I. " I. ", •• ,u,e<! ur dl .. <,.1.' .... In lh. n'''"CI.1 ''''!'mOn" . .... ca " 'O"tW with .. '"~ rw 
v.I., hior;; .... ,hy. d<S<TIbed .. foUow., ba,<1I Of[ the 10",." lev<I inp"' th,t i, , w.i ~cant '0 tho f.i, valu, m • • ,n r,,,, .. n' a •• whole: 

Lo. e1 J- QlJoted 1"""dlu,,<1I) m.rIce, price. io <I<1l.e ",ark .. , ro. iden,iea l ...... or I"'bll i,i ... 
... ",,1 z · VaJu.tion ,,,,,hnlqu,, for which th< low ... , leve) Inpnt !halls .tgnt~"'nt '0 th< f.I, v.l"" m"",u",n",n' 1< dlrortly 0" 
io~ I .-.dly oo .. "",b l~ 

Lo",,1 3 - Valu. tion ,«hniqu", fo, which tho 101WSl 1. ",,1 inpu, th., is .ignir.e,nt '0 tho r.i r • • Iu. m • .,u .. m~n' ls "",""",,,,. bl< 

For .,"''' a n" li.b,ht;'" 'hOI 0 ... r"""W',,<1I io ,II< fio" nci.1 ""em ... " on 0 ff'tl.lmn,g b,,,;s. 'h~ Com p, ny d<tenn",,,. whether 
tnn.fen ha"" occurr<1l belW<-<n 1,,,,,1s 10 the hierarchy by ... a, ..... I"ll <>"'~M ","on (based on ,h. low." 1".,,1 Inpu' thot I. 
"Ioi"<. nt 10 t~" r .... .. I" . m"'"rom""( ., • who"') .t the onol or ""h "'p<>Miog perlod_ 

(0) Even" oa;u,rlng an"r ' he ""Ian« ,he", date II!$.[) AS 10) 
~ .. e" .nd I",biliti.,.", >di"'ted ror ..,00" occunin~ .fter tho r<~ning period lh., prov;do,; .dd,,;ona l eoid.o,·e to .,.i" the 
"Um.Uon of , mo"n" rei.>tln& '0 oond i'io ... .. I"tng.' the .od of ,h. "'portl ns pert<><i, 
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Plvldend, declared by.ho (am l,any .ft .. the t ~,.,rtl ng period ,r< "'" "",,,gnl, .. d .. lIahllIty ,t.ho end nftn" ",,.,rtlng perlod_ 
PI.,dend, doct. red .ft., tt... ",porting pe rio< but o.fo", the '"'''' 01 r. n."d.1 ""emenls . re not T<'<Q~"i <eo '" I;,b i IllY .mco no 
obUg.>Uon .. I,.,.t th't tim<O. Such dMdend • • re dlod.".". In the note. to the financl. I ..... ",ents 

( p) IntanJibleAs .... 
Intangihle A,..,., wit h nol.e ""l'ul live, .h • • " e . <qulr«! se""r>l<ly . re carried at to" 1<s, otru mul"ed ' mort, .. Uon 
~mar1i""ion """"'I:o i«<l an " ... ,R.ht Ime .. '" owr th ... , .. "m ... d "~" I Ii .... of 5 

ye.r>, .. hleb ren,,,, ,h< """ern In whleh the .,>e<'. oronoml< benents " e run,umod. Th •• "1 ... ,,0<1 us.ful hl~, omutll .. oo. 
m<thod . nd the amorti,.tion period .r< revi"",ed at the end 01 each rei><>tlins 

period. with eff«t 01 'ny ch'lljl< in .. ~ma'" bein~ OCC<Iunted for on a pro,p«:tI"" b .. i •. 

An I"'"nilbl •• " .. I. ".r«ug"".d on diSpoSal Or ",h~n no future .cunaml< benefits.re <J<jl<'<t.d Imm "'" or di'po .. l. Cain< 0, 
loss« .fUing from d"'rfi'<>gIIition ol.n intangible .... ~ me .. ured as the 

differe,,," "~n the net di,posal proceed •• nd the ( .. ryi n~ . moun' of the 3SSeI>. and .re r«"OlI'l>ed in the profit , nd I"", 
><CO"" t wh.n th •• ,.." Is d<r.cugtll"'" 

{Q) ~arnl "l: Per Sb ... I~1'S) 
Th. '''",p.> ny "'fI<>r1' basI< .nd dn"tw ~.m,"g p<r ,n.", in ><I»!"dane< wi(" I"~ AS 13 u" Foam ;", P< ' ,h.",_ \I;I,k; ~.mlng P<' 
.h,,,, i, computed by d ividin~ the n" profit or I"" for the period by the 

welKhted ,v"rage num"" , ul.q"l,y ,h,re ""t"andinl! "urlng the period. Oilu,ed e<t mlng per , h.re I< computed by di>jding tho 
net prof .. or I"", by the ... .,ighted '''''''''ge nunlber of eqUity 5h.~ outsta nding 

duri"~ th. period ., >diu"ed for the elferu 01 all diluted potenti.1 equity ,h.re .... «pt ",'he", the ",.ults.", .n,i di lu,i"". 
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No'~"o ~lnaDdal SU'e men" 
For 'M yrnr ended March 31, JOn 

Parflculars 

Parfl .... la" 

No'. · 6 In""nto,i .. 

No'e · 7 Trade R<'Ceivabl., 

(R., in t...kb, un les. OI~.rw,,,,, .",,, .. 1) 

As a. March 3 1,2022 As at !IIa_ 3 1,202 1 

Au' Man:b 31,20n Aoa,!IIa_ 3 1.2021 

(Rs, in t...kh. u""" OI~erwi.e , .. ,ed) 

""ut Man:h 31.2022 Au. Mlrdt 3 1.202 1 

T1>~ "1>n.;."",", "flh" Comp' ny ~ ,., und."~k." o~~r .. t" , ... ",,, .. d i,pu,"" trad. "I« ;v.hl"" ""O""ilng ,,, its. 11 .57 l>~h, ( I'Y 2020· 
21 its. 11.32 1.:tkh.) .nd is of,h. vi ..... th., 'h~ ,.id =<inblul<' ~<><>d ,nd , • • Ii",bl. in due cou~ olthe tim., ComideTi ngtlte .. ill r", 

"" prov1>kln< or. '''''''''''1)' 
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P.rtlc~la ... 

P. rtlcula ... 

Unncu...,d Con.ldeM 1_'· 
Starn""n. (R.r., Note 40) 
,~, 

C~ ..... nl 
bu ..... . 

••• 
To ... 1 

, 

Au, JoI,f"(~ l l ,~ OZl .t. at ~.r<lo J l,ZOl l 

50,2. ~,31 

50.24 ." 
N",,,, SUrf I ..... " I"" od., 'd v'nce of h 41.55 I.il kh. w Mr, Sh,,",1 Pat, l, lI'l1<)te Tim" 01,,",," , "II"" CO"' P" "Y . nd lh ... "'~ h .. I""," 

,"~"<olly .dl"".d agal n<l .. Ia~ . nd other . 1I0w, "co. P"Y"blc 10 "1m. 
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No~e . 1 n Other (~m,"' Moe,. 

Particulars As at M.r<b 3 1.2021 

• Inciud., old" ."" •• or R<-102 4.9B .... kh' extended to Clu" .. E,wlm Pri .... Umlted@09'lIop","l nwhlch dlrt'Ctorsof ttl<C""'p. ny"" 
In'"...,.I.d .nol ad.,n« ... ...,11 .. Int ...... ls ... ""jlbl. un d.m.nd. The n .. worth of aust ... En,, '" Pri •• t. Uml'ed h .. bo>en eroded. 
how""" i n the opin io n of 111< man . ge m. nt of the Comp.ny . ueh . dv.n, ... giv.n ' ''' .Uat egi< i n "'tu~ • od also fu lly ,ecove",bl •• Furth.r 
nn ttl< """ " oft'" 1>1, .aio''',," rto""n 0""'1 •• " f,,,m ,n Ind.""nd."t Rogl".red V.I"", .nd . 1;0 eon,ldoring .ho ongQln~ dlsco"I"", by 
au"., En"';,o I·ri.,,,, !.im,,,,d with Its pot~nd, 1 In ..... odor It, .. viv.!, 111< m.na~...".nt of th. Com""ny is confident of C<'OOV<'rin,o; . 1I 
.uch ,d,' .. ",,, In dur <ou .... of the tim. 

Not.· t I Equity (R •. in t..kh, un l ... oth.rw,,. ,,>I,,) 

As.t "'.n:h 3 1,lOH 

TeTmJ I Righi . ~It;orh .d to Equity . h., .. 
Th. Compmy h.u "" ulty ,hares h.v1ng a pa,,,,,lu. of R<. 101'" .ha..." All ""ulty .hare. rank ""uolly wI,h "'go'" ",dtvld~nd , nd .hoi", In 
,he Com~ .. y. re"duol .... " In pmporliun uf .rnUuot p;o,d up, The .~ully .h .. "" ..... n'II I<,1 '0 "''''' i~ d,yid.nd .. declared ftom tim. 
'0 urn., t:.Ich 1>01<1<, of tho ""uit)" .h . ..... i •• nutl" to one vote i><1" >h.o ... 

On wondin~ up of Comp>ny. the hold ... of ""ulty .h ...... will toe .nti ~ed '0 r<'«i .. t n. resKlual ." ... of (.m""ny. ",m.,mng .~.r dim;· 
bution of .11 p,..,f< rentlal .moun" In p"'l"' rtlon 10 num"", of "'Iully 'h'''''' hcld 

Note · 11.1 Th . rNOncil i.Uon of the number Dr."",," o"""'ndi"ll l • •• t o ut toelow : 

Sh ... "C.pltol ,0. • •• ,.. • • "" 3 1.2022 As .1 ", .. r b 3 1.202 t 

~qu lty SII • ...,. O\>Utond'" g" tl>< 

[}urins til. y • .,. tho Company I\a, j"""" and . 1I0tted 10.00.000 ""ul ly .h. = of R .. \0 .""h >l • pM« of R<. 61/' (R .. d udlng .II:! .. 
premium of R<. Sin .g.in .. the <onv.,...m of 10,00,000 .h, ... ",amonts. 

Isha" Ih~,' & Cht m;cal U m;/td }9" AIII'ual R~porl 2021-21 



f)ol~;b of Equity .ha .. , of R!;, HI/- e . ch. a> he ld by promote" A •• ll1 M.Hh 2(122 

. ... re .. ll~e Olllle end of 

f)'I~;I . uf Equity .ba re> of R •. 1(1/- • • <h ••• he ld by promoto" A •• t 31 M.«h 2(122 

'" 

,. 
10'010' - 11.2 The d"lail, of . horeholde" hnldlng more than 5% .h" ..... : 

S ..... C.pl ... ' A, a. Ma",h l l .2022 "'0. M.«h11,2021 

No. oUb,... Hohl 'Ii. of HoIdt", No. of st.,..,. Hold 'li. ofHoldlnc 

Mi ... li H. 1''''' 2.166.494 1 • . 77% 2.166.494 1).57% 

f'l)'lU'h bhal N. Patel 1.969,593 11.61'10 3.9&9,593 24.86'lO 

Sh ri, .. 1 P. P>tol 1.665.210 9.81% 1.665.210 10.4>% 

Anll,b<n f'lyushbhal 1' ... 1 1.292,3:15 1.6H' U91.ns a_ 
No '''''_ hiI. !><:en .Il,~,,," •• fu lly Pi' 1~ "I' p"",""n, 10 <,, "',,"('lwl,houl ","y","nl ,,'ng .--iv,," In ca.h <i"nOM Ih. 1"'1'1<.1 "fH .. 
Y'.rs imm,,"i.tely pr«,,"ln~ In. b.I,oc< .I><fl. d.te. 
NQ ,h.,..,. h>d !><:en bough' bad dunng .he !>I'rIo<I niH"" Y"" Imon«ll ... iy p~lng 'h~ MI.""" <hW date. 

Ulvld.nd [)Istrlbution m.d. and propo .. d 

31<. "'ar<h 2(122 ~ U. ", ... h 2021 
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Note · IZ 0"' .. Equity (lis. in !.akh. unl ... oth. rw[", .<atod) 

...... t,...rc~ 3 1 .l02 1 

" 

Duri", the fin,oci.ol y.ar. the (o01,,;my Ius i"ued .nd .llonod 50.00.000 Conv • .ubl. Eq.lty W.rrants at a n i<Slle !>ric< 0/ INR 61j· per 
W ..... nl (Rs.<ludlnR " ... mlum of INR 5 1/· por Warr.nt) 'Iii<egatlng '0 IN~ 30.S0.OO,OOO/· to tit< Pro""'t.,. . "~ Non·Promot<,. ln tll. 
"'1.,1 ratio, '~'in" which the Company has r«.iv.d INR ? ,62.50.0001- "in~ 25% afthe l"ue ptice In tonn. of i»ue of said W. lTanl>. 
FUrihor, out aflno total W.,,,,"l< i" . <d. On~ of ' ho W.r ... .,t holdor hod e«oo«d the righ' to converi the .. id W.,,,,,,IS and accordingly 
p.W ,I>< "' I ,n~ 75'l1o of tl>< I" • • prl<o .mountiTlll to INR ' .57.50.000/- ,nd on "",II" of .. ~ •• h. Company h.d .l loned [0.00.000 ful ly 
paid up Equity ~h.",. or IKe volu< ot INR 10/. e .. h 0/ the Company to the >aId Warrant hoWer in term< of the i"ue. 11>< .. id Equ ity 
Sh' ......... 11 ,.nk p. ri pa<s" wllh .he •• I.Ung F.qul.y Sh.1~ orth. (""'pal\]' ' nd th~ $Om< h.1< I>o-on II"ed . n~ tJ .... d.~ of RSE I.Iml'ed I.e. 
the Stock exch,nge wlwr. the ex"ting Equity SIt.re. are Ii"ed. rabo mer note 46 ) 

Nnt • • 13 RMr<)wlnS" Non CUr ront 

Non CUlTenL 

No.<<: 
I) Vohl<ld..". I • .«<urW "y III ... Pur<~~ of 'ehl<l< whore the 'e"do" II .. a lien on ,nd right Qfr<p<t<kOSlo. or .ptctne voMde. 

Th. loon l5 ",pay.,b l. in 36 monthly tn""lIment> .nd Cirri ... In'."'.I ...... of 7.367J~ p.a. 
l) Vohl<le Loon I. "",,"r«! "y HIr. Pur<hOS<! of wlll<le wh.", tho YenJo" h • •• lien on . nd right of ""po,.-Ion of 'p"",n. v<h ict.. 

Th. I".n is .. ~.y.bl .ln 36 mon.hly 1",,,lImen,, .nd "'rtin In •• ""'t .... u of 7.SO'lft p.', 
3) VehK)" Loon i. >«"Urod "y Hire Pur<h= olvehide where th .. endor> h ... lie. on a nd righ' of "'po'''''''''n of .pt<ifK vehide. 

n. I",," I, r<p'y'bl~ 10 l6 mOh'~ly In".IIm<"" .nd corti .. 1010"",',..10 of 7.63% p .. (.ppro .. ]. 
i) M:Khin"'Y lo.ut i. primari ly s.-cured ag.in" firs. & .. du.i"" ch .. ge by way of hypoth"""tion of ~nti .. pl.nt "nd machinery. 

,~"Jp""'n" oF,h< <on'p. ny. The term lo.n I. r~J>'y.ble in 33 I>!oothly Installment ,nd conying Interti' .. 1< of 7.50'1ft p.a.. 
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I>otc - 14 Oth~T Non C"IT~n' l l>bllltl .. (R., In ulli "n l ... oth,owI", ,""ed) 

Pa rtic"l> .. As aOb n:b ll ,2022 A"'Ma n:b ll ,2021 

Gr.ltuity N., • Non Curnn' 11.13 7.95 

Total I1. U 7.9S 

No'~· 15 Non Cu,.,..,n ' Provl,lon. (R., In 1.0 .... un l ••• oth.owI.., .""od) 

Not.· 1& Def .. ~Tax Liabil itl .. (Nell (R. in u kh, "n le., otheowi5e .... ' ... 1 

Aut Mor<lt 3 U 02 1 

N"'e., 
The Company off, .. , tall .,,.'" a nd liab~ i "", if .n" only If it h ... l<gally .... lorrNbl. tiVt' '0 .... off <:II ..... t 'ax .", .. , ond """"H' 'al: 
li, bilt'l.,.. and the d.fe,1'«<I tv. a"""l> ,nd d<fe~ "'" I!>bili"", rclOI<'o Inrome "'xe. Icvt«l by the ... m. "'" authority, 

In """ I ng , h . ... Ii .. bll tty 01 def"~ i ncom. tall .. , .. ,.. m'''''Kemen, <on, Id . .. whet het SOm" ponion or .11 of ,h. d. ferred I nrome ' . x 
.,set< will no' b< , .. 11«>:1, Tho ultim, .. , .. II .. UolI of d.f~rl'«<l Inoo",c "', ." • .,'" i. d~l"'nd<"t upon 'he genc,..';o" 01 f.,uro ""'able 

Income duri", , h. I"' ri",l . In whi<h tho temporary differ.H'" bo<ome dod.Cllbl • . M,n,gem.n, con,Wet'$ the ..,he,j " led ,"" ...... I~ uf 
det.rr«I income"'" Ii,bilt'in, pro;",,'" fu.ure t=lb~ lorom., .oo "'" p\ann; n~ ",otegi .. in m.kin~ th ... ",,.,,,,,,nL H.se. on til< 1.,.,,1 
of hlstoric:t l tax.1ble Incon", a nd pro(<'<tion. for fu,ure ",,,, bl< Inoom. ov<c the pe riod. In which the def",.,. ... income .... . ... " arc 

d<d "<l I ~ I <, " " ... ~.me"t ...,11., .. , h.' Ih< Company wil l ",all .. 1"" ""non" Q/ ,~o<c deductible ~ 11f.,.."< ... The ' mvun' of Ih. def.~ 
; nromo ,,. '''0'' ron "dO«<! ",.1 is. bl., ho"","er, w lIld II< I'«<I",.~ in t~. n~c ' .rm i f ... im.l<, oJ fu,ure ,."bl e ilKo m. du nn~ ,he .. rry 
forward po rlOO oro ",~"cro, 
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Note<: 
I) Working Capital I.dl"ie> ioctude. c •• h credit f.cility ,nd e. port ~illty. Which are ~rim.a" ly .ecured ' g.in" nr>land exdu.ive 

ctu<a' "" .. ,><~ "" """k d.h< "f 'h. """'I.any till "' f"'y",""t <>r ' '''"'' f. d l"y . "lend.d hy h."k '0 c""' p' ny , nd eo "';.,. Inr.,,,,, 
,.," of7.S'lO p.a.and ,h ... fodli,;e. .re fully in, ,,,,,h.'W", Dle. 

2) Th. «eu"," w<j,klng <o pltal f. ,ili'i«.re rep'y.bl. on dem.nd by t o. B.nk. 
3) Un>e<"U=i oorrowln~ ... r<: ~.y.b le on dom,nd. 

Reconciliation 01 quartuly ,etum. ,ubmlned to banks ,,·he~ bon·owings 

bove b""n .v.nd b.sed on ..,run,y 01 ou.,..,n' ...... 

P.nlnol .... 01 A ....... n' .. 
Qu.nt< ~ .. -". ~,-

olacm"n. 

lun·20 The IUlupur Inven,0l"}' 961.47 
Commercia l Co.Oj> Trade Rffel •• bl",,· 145 1.16 

B.>nk Ltd. Trode Pay. hle,' 579.2 2 
S<p.20 Th. lUlu!"'" Inven,0l"}' 1149.03 

Comme ... i, 1 CO.Op Trode Re«ivable<' 158l.13 

B. nk Ltd. Trode Pay.hle,' 7U.61 
[k.c· ZO Th< IUlupur Inv<ntol"}' 1246.51 

Commercia l CO.Op T~e Rec<lv.ble<' 1991.12 
Bank ltd, Trade r.y, hl.,' 1012.83 

lo!>,..ZI The IUlupur In •• n,OI"}' 1354.10 
Commo ... ia l Co.Op T~eR.ui • • bl .. ' 2612.31 

O. nk Ltd. T<ad. r ay. ble.' 1085.44 

lun·21 The IUlup"r Inven,0l"}' 2233.24 
Conomercia l Co.O p T~e R.ui.abl .. ' 248'].04 

U. nk Ltd. Trod. rayabl«' 105257 
Sop.21 Th. IUlupu, I"v<ntol"}' 30SI.I)4 

Conome ... ;.1 CO.Op Trado R"""lv,IlI«' 1849.05 

Ba tik Ltd. T<ado ray' til .. ' 1141.15 
[k.c· ZI The I(.olupu, In.<n'ol"}' 2716,.19 

Cnn,m.,<ial Co.OI' Trade Recoivahl .. ' 1046,10 

B. nk Ltd. T,od. ray.h l .. ' 172.W 
M.a,..Z2 TIl< K. lupu , hw<ntol"}' 232B.60 

Commeretal CO.Op Trad< R"",lvahl . .. 3481..11 

Oa nk Ltd. Trod< r . y.h los' 597.86 

• oxcl"d in , , . o.ls"'n fo r fOft ; n ."h,n • • In 10« • " , ) 
.. , ..... certilltol by .h. m.n'~.m.n' I 
No'~· R~.son f<H" dltT~",n<es: 

'ils. in Lakh. unl"'" o,herwi.e sta,ed) 

".::'.:'':1&' 
R.u .... .... pon"" 

A_ft' 01 In ,he .. ,,"ne rly 
difl"ontr"" 

,., 
l"flurD . ... '.· dllfe"'D~' .... n'·· 

%1.47 · · 
1441.22 8.94 Reier Not< 1 

579.Z2 · 
""8.26 16(l.77 Refer Not< 3 

1571.83 9.30 Refer Not< 1 

71 4.61 · 
1246.51 · · 
1""1.20 9.9 1 ReIer Note 1 

IOIZ.83 · · 
148 533 (BU3) Ref .. No'o 3 
Z6(lI.00 11.32 Ref .. No'o 1 

1085.44 · 
1455.23 (22 1.991 Reter No'e 3 
1478,11 10.93 R<l~r NOIol 

1169.07 IH3.49 R.f .. Not< 2 

3159.15 (75.101 ltefor Not< J 
1837.6] I UZ Ref .. No', 1 

107856 62.6(l Ref .. Not< Z 

1466.40 Z49.98 Ref .. No'.] 

103550 10.6(l ReI .. Not< 1 
16(l.75 11.64 ReI .. No', Z 

2328.6(l · · 
3426.38 54.95 Ref .. NOI. 1 

516.24 81.6Z Rei .. Not< 1 

No' . I: no, d iff.",,,«< In tI,. « , de "",.I .. hl .. I, d", ,,, M n lo<lu,., " of dl'pu'..:1l~M1. ~I .. bl .. lo Ih. "oc~ "',om.n" '01""1" ",, '0 
tb.b.nk, 
Note 2: Th< d,fferrnc .. In tho ,rat!< j,"y.b l« is du.'o r«.ip' and OOoki n~, of "" .... In purc~I • • p"~ Invok •• , II .. ,"oo.,.,Oon '" 'ho 
>loeb .... mo,," 
Note 3: With re<ptct '0 in""n' OI)', the managemen' . ubmit< "ock ".>lements to 'he bank on the ba.', 0{ ",lim.,ed valuation as • routine 
p'>CIk., 
Sui>«quen"o til • • ubmi .. io" to the bank. 'he .KtIr.1 valuation of the in..,nOlry h .. be<n worl«d ou' along with the physlc.1 .. "fic.non 
by , he rn,n'gom.n ' hen« its ron,""" ",Inor ,,"";on IIeIw«n the books of ><oounts .nd stock ,,".m<nts . ubmlll<~ 10 the bank 

Isha" Ih~,' & Chtm;cal U m;/td " }9" Amrual R~porl 2021-21 



Pan lculars 

Yrade pa)'llble. Ageln, S<hedul, 

"'. a. 3 1 March 2022 

r .n"'u .... 

To .. 1 ou .... tldl"g duo. of mkro on,orp.l"", 

. nd .",.11 e"to.prl .... 

Total o" .. t.odln~ dues of c~"<>r> other 

than micro en'"",rIse> and .mal l en"rp';'" 

DI'~"'od d""", "f mk", O"t<'1'I1"'" 

. nd ,mall """'1'11"". 

Di<pu.«I du .. of ,,«I;'ars other than 

m,cro ""terprl .. ' ."~ ,,,,,,I I efltorprl ... 

To •• 1 

", ... 31 Mor<ttZ021 

r a.ueula ... 

Tol>' o""t,:,"di"~ du .. ofmi,,,, ,n"rp"'" 
,nd mull ,n.,rp'; .. , 

To .. 1 Q"~<t."d,ng d""" of o:n.l."". QI~", 
t~'" mitro <n'"flO"'e, .nd smal l cn.erpris<, 

Disput«l du..- ofnlicro ,n"rprbes 

. nd ,m,1I " "l<'1'rI,.. 

Dosl'l".,.j d"e, of u .... i'o'"' .. the. than 

mtero enterprill .. ond ,,,,,,I I ent".",; .... 

Total 

Ishalt Ih~,' & Chtm;cal Um;/td 

OUIO",1><I1 for "'Iklwl 

Unbilled Curren' ..., .. tho .. 

~n ...... o.d .. Ire" 

· ns .. 'a 42.71 

· 20J ,HO 2,,33 

. 

· · 

52?,37 65,0' 

Outstandl ror lollowl 

UnbiUed CUrrel\1 I.e>$ thOR ,.n ...... "'~.e I yur 

· · 5 19 ,00 

· 541.72 

· 0.51 

· · 

· Ul61.n 

(R" in llIkh, unb.!; othetwt .. , ... «1) 

_ rr.. .. dOle da." 01 ~"' 
1-2 yeu. 2·3y ..... Moret""n ,-, 

Jreor• 

· · · ]('8.29 

· · · 226 12 

He 1.48 

0.% 1.01 · 1.97 

2.H 1.0 1 591,86 

.1od.1 ... ", d ue cIa." .. 1 • .... n. 

1· 2 ye ... 2·3y .... M ...... 'hon Yo"'l 

3l""ar. 

· · · 5 19,00 

541,12 

O.~J · · 1.33 

UI L,n 

?04 · · 1061.Z6 
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Note· lB. 1- lJiodo,ur •• as I"e<IU',-.,d unde r the IIIkro, Small aDd Med,um Enterpri ... [)evelo!>m,nt Act. ~006 

The IIIln l>tryof IIIlcro, Small and lIIedlum En .. rprI'" ..... IML!ed an office memo",ndum <L1ted Aug"" 26. 200B which r=",,,,,,od. that 
the Mocroand S"",II Ent<rprise • • hould .... n"on in thelrro""'ronden,. with I" cu<tom.", the ~"t",p ... n ... '" Memo"lDdurn Number o • 
• 1I0000tod .ft.r f,' lng of (h~ M.m" .. "~um In """".-.I.",,. with the 'Mlcro, Sm.1I 'nd Modlum f,n l~rpri ... [)e"'"~",.nl A<l 2006 ' ("1 M 
MSMEIJ Act'). 
The "isetosure In re<pKI ofth< omounl> I"'y,ble to .uch En1<f]lri .... ;os .. March J I. ZOlZ has b<en m.de in the fi ... nci.i> S ..... men .. 
o ... d on Inform.'lon avall,bl, wl,h 'lie r..:,",p'"y. Further In vl.""lftb. M'""l!~m."'. rh' In'p><t ofOn'er.st. Ih"y. ,,,. , mOf'" p'yable 
In o«<ltd>1"" wl.h the provl.lon ofth. Act I, not • • pKled to be m" .... I. Th. Company has oot re<:elved any claim for In ....... from any 
5uppli .. a." U>l.nce-Sh .. t U .... 

(R,. in Lakh, "n"". OIOcr"',,,, .",«1) 

-----------------, 

" 

, 

I 

wh.n th< int ...... du",.s .oove are .. , •• lIy p.id '0 tile .",.11 ente.-pri .. , lor the pufPO'< 

0" D>S" of mform."on ,nd r«oro, """I,bl. with the Coml"'n~. ,h. ,oove d"'"'o'ur •• ore m>de on re.pert of.",ount due to the mIcro . 
• mall oed ",«Ilum .nterpri •••. ,,'hl,h hove _" "-1Ii"~ with the ,..,Ievon t competent outho"U",. This h.a. _" rdkd "PO" by ,h • 
• udi,orS 

Note' 1'1 Cu .. e nt flnanolal tJ.bllUie, - Olher 

!':anle"",, "" a .Mareb 1l.20n "" "Mareb 1l.20~ 1 

Cu,",nt m>tu,iti ... of long term deDt (Mefet- Note : III 174.47 6U6 

Totol 174.47 61.26 

Note · 20 Other Current LlabltlU .. 

!':artlcula .. "" • • Man:b JI ,20n "" •• M~n:b JI ,20~ I 

S",",ory Due. p,y.ble 37.10 iO.7S 

C. ~hil l Credit"", i .H 22 .18 

My,", .. from CU<tOm<rS Hi 0.82 

Gr.,,"ity NotWability "" "'" Total 52.55 10.27 

Note · 21 Shon Tern, Provl.lo"," 

P.rtleu ..... "" aUlareb 1l.2022 Aoat Mard. 3 1.2021 

Employee bEn.fit e>pen ... payable 132.46 143.[3 

iJlh .... 7.07 nllR 
Total 13'1.52 116.01 
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Not..., t~ Fin.nd.1 Statement> 
fOr tho YffJr «><i<d March Jl, l OU 

No' '' · Z2 Reven"" from ()p .... IIn"' 

p. rtle .... rs 

Partle ....... 

No.e · 25 Ch.>ng .. ln ' nvulon ... 

Isha" Ih~,' & Chtm;cal U m;/td 

l DZO·11 

202 1·1 2 

202 1·22 2 D20·21 
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Not.·26 Employ •• a • ...,fit £>cpon ... 

ilOZI ·ilil 

1I0t.· 28 t " 
r .... l<ubn 2021 ·22 ilOlO·ill 

Isha" Ih~,' & Chtm;cal U m;/td }9" AIII.ual R~porl 20}/·2] 



Nol~ •• " Fln~o<lal Sta.~""'n .. 

ror /he Y<"' tnd«i ",,,,,,10 JJ , ZQU 

N,,'e . 29 Tn Ex""n.." 

(a) Am"u"ts re<Ogn' SO<iI" Profi, .nd I .... 

(b)Rerond lb:oHon 01 .rrM1iv. T"" "It. 

No', • 3D Uetall. " r h ymo"' '0 Audl'o,.. 

'" " (R., inL.alJi> u"k .... otlIcn<i", " .... -..1) 

.... N<lu l ...... un~ ... Se<tlon \1~ of .h. (ump,nie< Act. 2Q13 , (hO a",rd In I,', ., .. 'Ing 11.10 un Il'" AURuSl 2QH , h .. ,,,",,1.".0<1 a 
CO'1"' .... SOO. I R"p"n"bility Commi".., (CSR Comm;, ... ). 

a. Grn" am""" ' ~ul'od ,0 ... """' by II .. Co,np.:tny du rl nl , .. Y"" Rl;, n.70,2(1) (Prwlou, Y'" Rl;, IS.I6,a,6/·j 
b. A_u"' '1"'0' .nd ",UI«d durinjl t ho y • ., on : 

Partl ..... ... Au. ",. ",h JI .20n Au ' "'a",h 31.l0l l 

I. C>sIo lCb " ,*" PIl) Y ,tI. bot JE"";lIII wh I, C>sIo lo..r.,d 10 f&l} Y" " bo poId ~ """ 

(il Co""""'loo I ",qu i.;. ;on of .ny ..... 
{;'J On P"""'« otb« th,n (IJ ,bo •• 

'J (on ,oib"'lon '" v. rlO"' T",,, , NGo.. 
SOOeti ... "d A~e"<i .. n.70 15.17 

b) E'I", ",H!u", on Ad",i.I""" •• 
Overh •• t!, ror (SR 

No •• • 32 Value oflmporu .,. le", • • «1 00 !:.I.F bo. h 
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Not •. 33 ""pendltur~ In fOFelgn currency durIng th~ fin.n<t~1 Y.aTOn a«ount oHollowln &> 
(R •. 10 ~ "" I,... """',W,,,, ",,,NI) 

Note · 34 Drt.il. of Con,umption duo1n~ Ike ~aT 

hrtl<ul. ""' 0' Mnob 31.202 1 

Amount • 

Not~ · 35 Employ~e Il<n~t1" 

Alo 1"" Indilln Ac<oontl"i: Standard 19 "Employ ... be""fi,,". Ih< disclo.ures., defiDfll .'" giV<'n below, 

[}efinod (ontr!button I'I.n. 

Tho Comp..·my offo,," I" employ"'" "'r. ... d ",mtriln"ian pl,n' In tho fonn of Provlden' fund (PF) ,nd Employ,"" ·Pen.lon Schorn< (EPS) 
wi,h the govern m.n' •• nd co rul n ... te pi,,,,, ,.,h as ~ m ~oy=<' St ... I ",UWK.( [SI). r r • nd ~ I'S rover>ulli"mti.lly ,J! ... gul., ,"",plo)"N' 

.<><1 tl>< ESI <»'lffS ~In wo'k ..... Contribution, '''' maO. to the Go"«nm."t·, fun~s. Whil. both tho employ_ and "" Company p. y 

p...-determ ined contributio", into the Prwiden' t' ond ,n<! the ES I SdJ<"llJe, rontrtbuUon, into the rem ion fund i. m>de only by tn. Company. 

The contribution' . r< norrn. lly ~ on a co ... ln p,ol"'rtion of the .mploy",,', .. 1,0)'. Durtng the yeaT. the Company ..... I"«"OIll'Ised the 

(ol low lng "moU"'" In 'he A«<>unl 'o .. ·.'d. <om",,"f< <n"'nou,lon: 

" G",ulty: Th. f.omp,ny noo k .. , """,I con,oibutlon, to F.mploj'ffS" Group G,.tu lty.rum Ufo J\.s,u,,,,,,* (C>'~ ~m"I."on) Schem. o( 

LlC • fund.lI dofined b,moHt pl.n fa r '1".l lfyjng omplo),«" The ",hem. provld ... fo, p'ymont to vntod ~mploy_ ., under. 

. J Dn "",m.1 .... I"'men ' j " "y ,,,,Iromont I wIlM,. .. ·.I/_igno,ion· 

b] A, PO' tho p'nvi,ion' of P.ym""1>' QfC,rol ully Act. l~n wi.h ""<SII"~ fJflio<I uf S yo, .... of .. ",I«. 
c) On the d .. 'h In ",1Vk<: 

d) A, PO' ,h. provl,lon, of Poy"'""' "rr.,,'ul,y A<1. 19n wl"'uut ."y ... 'I"M porl<><l. 

~a'" ~er><fn: The Comp.ny provHl ... foc death ben<fi" • defined b<n<'/i, ",. n (de"h b<nefil pion) '0 (ertain ""t<gone. of emplo)'ff'. 
The M.th b<nofi, pl,n provld<-< • lump , um p. yment to v<s,od employ ... on do."'. be ln& "'"' I",nsallon TK< lved (rom the In,urom« 

<"m!"loy.<><I ,...,trlcted to limit, .. , forth In Ihe .. iol ~I.n. Th~ d .. th ben.fit plo" I, nOn f"nolod. 
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[l1><loon...,o foe d~nn~d "'n~n, plans I. •. G ... tul,y IFund~d PI.n). b .. «1 on .« ... l1al 

c.ports •• on "" I"<h 31. 2022 • ...,., undec, 

Th •• nl"",1< 01 In'n..., In="'" In rornperu.atlQn 1"".1 •. ron,tde_ ln tho ."n,M. 1 " I ... 'ion. it.1,o ""on ... 1«0 on :Kroun' of inn..tlon . 

.. nlorl'y. promo,lon .nd "'hor .. lev,., r'<I",.. sod! . , s.pply "nd dom, nd In ' h' _.' ployrn"., ... ""' .. TIl< .1><>". Info...,utlon it.1.~" 
<.nin .. by",", ""n. IY ontl ",Hod upon by t ho ."dllO~ 

Parllculon A .. , ",.m 31.Z022 AUI ",.m 31.202 . 

Pro""'", " for 1.0.". F.o"", ltrnen, Q"' standlng d"rI"~ 'he y'" 16.n IHl 
Total 16.3l 1t.~3 

Isha" Ih~.' & Chtm;col U m;/td , .. }9" A"'ru~1 R~purl 2021-21 



(R>. in l.oUl, U"I<" ."..."" .. i"" ... , .... ) 

Ho'e ·37 Contlngen' Lia bilities 
Claim a~.ill5' rompany not acknowle<l.e<I as d.!rt as co"ifi~d by t he man,,!!, m. n' 

0 .88 

Hot< I · Th< Coml"'"Y h,. ~I.ed > I"tlm.tlo" fo, .ho" I"ymonl(,""o" ded...,...,. gfTDS.,.o In,<'.,,' 'he"",,, under 'h. 
In<ome T;ox Act. 1%1 lor f"Y 2020·21. FY 201~ ·20, 20 18· 1~, .od rrlor Y • • ", 

Noto 2· Th. Comp,ny h'" ~lve<! dom,nJ notic< of R .. 4.0~5(. under section IS. 01 ,helneon,e To:< Ae~ 1961 for AY 2019·~O. 
No~e 3· Th. Company h" t",.lved oIom,n,! "0,1"" MR • . 1 ,59.400(· o"d',"<lion 143(1)(.) ofH,. 1",0". T" Ad, 1%1 r", ~V ZO I8· Iq.) 

Not • • Th. Com",ny has """,i.e<! d.m""d notice of Ks. 2.15,38,030(- und.r ><rtIon 156 of the IlKorn. T .. Act. 1961 k>r AY 2013 14 
og.>ln" whleh tho Company h.:u ~le<I a n opp<.1 on H ·04·20l2. 

, , 

No!e • J9 !Joet. lI. 01 Cun,umption 01 key Roo .. M.te" .1 
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No'e· 40 Rela,«IPany Dimo.ur ... 

" , " 

OutlltandlRt: Balan«, with R<lat«l Pa nioo 

l. The Co"'paoy', , ,,, ,,, .. ,'100' wl, o ~I",O<I """I.,. . ", . , or", ', le hg\h, Ma n'g"""'"' btl •••• ' "ut ' 0< <o",,,,,ny" ,,, osu<ln n, w illt 

rela'ed Pol"i .. f'O" M,,," 31 , 2021 oon'm"~ '0 be at arm', lengl h . nd ,h.lt the "an,for pntifljl l<gi.lauon will not h, ,,,, any imPol« on 
the r,n.nd.1 ",""",n'" I"rtku l, rly on , II< amount of 'he 'ax expe"'" fo r 'he year and , tI< , moon' of ,tI< pro"'ioo for u .. 'ion .. the 
prrlod cod. Ou",u l1d lnM ba l, oc .. " 'h' y." ... o"d are " n'«:u",d , " d ..,tt l, ,,,,, n, O<C"" In = 0_ 

1, For the ye,r .nded 31 M. rch zon, the {om!"lny has 00' .-.rord«l,ny impairmen' of r . ... iv.bl .. .-.I,tillj; ' 0 amoun' ""_ by 

"".,.d I .. "i .. (3 1 M' te" ,on; Rs.. NoI). This '~S$mM' is und.".~.n ~o<h fin. "cl. 1 Y." ,"",ugh "'m,n"'g ,h. Hn, ,,cI. 1 p<)sBio n <If 
' he .-.1,,«I!"I rty and 'he ma~" '" ... h>eh ,h. rela,"" party opera' .. , 

J , '111< lu,u" U.ablli'Y for Gra, ulty Is provldO<l on aggr>!g""" Ioul, for,lI 'h~ employee< of lit< Com""ny taken as. whol<, ,h. an",un' 

I'<rtaining ' 0 KMP. j, no' .. ",,,,,In.bl • ..,p.", .. ly . nd thn.fore no' Inrluood .1>0 •• , 
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Commitment< with "'elated PartIes 

The Co mpa ny has not provided any commitm ent to the relatc<ll"' rty as at March 3l , 2022 [March 31. 2U21: Rs. N lLl, 

I)ISCLOSURH IN Rf'sPECf OF nAN5~("fION WITH HLATW ~ARTV DU RI NG THE YEAR: 

PM .. t. LlmitNi , , 

, . 

" 

, , 

(Comp.ny5ffr~'YJ 

J. ',,-t-
(Cump'ny ~"""ryJ 

J 

Isha" Ih~,' & Chtm;col U m;/td " 

" 

.. ~ 
3 10t M.",h 

2022 

955.49 

.nclod 

}9" AIII.ual R~purl 2021-21 



~ ->­, 
• 
~ 

Sh.a ",hold."... Eq" ity o.n 0.15 34.71% The .... II' Inere_ ' n Debt <qu lty .. tio on aerou"' of 
inc ... ,,. In long term deb, ta""n lor MW maohinerm< 

[ c 

< 
and ;ncrea .. in short t«m oorrowins> for worti"~ 
~pltal I'«lulrements. 

~ : O<bt """'co (o,er'g" l\all' f.amlng. For deb, .. rvI« 0...,. .. "leo ' T 
~ a Not profi .. rt<, w;",- • Int.res, payment> I l .U 26.39 ·S2.9~ ..:roun l or incr."", In WOl1<m& "'p,U, 'o>"soM 

11 .... is • d..".. ••• In I)oh( ...... I~ ro..,rog< ... ,1<> 01 

""" Non·' .... o",,""ln~ "p<"'" + P>1n<ip.a1 Increo .. 'n prloOp.a1 ""p.a~"l<" " on """"un' 
Int."", .. .,.,,, ... Ot"r 

Ii"" loss on 

R~l"ym""t5 

0.1 4 

<.85 

~ 

0.22 ·37.18'" 

or new 10.>,,' """j"e<! " uring the y .... 

T .... i. a d«",a .. In «tum On ~uity ... no on a<rountj 
oflo""'r Net profit for tho yur .. ro,npar..:l '" 

"""ou" t of In<",a.ro .....,'.In~ <.pitall" volw mont 

~ Th<ff .. . d..,.., ... In ret" 
~ • Tot. 1 Ikbt • 00 a<rotinl or low .. N« pr<>Ot f<>r the Y'"'' romp.a '" 

i D.rerred lox 10 pre>I .. ", year and .1;0 In<r .... In deb1 .m' nel 

2.. liability 0 .15 0.24 .J6 .29'j(, wonh durin~ tI,,, yo • 
• " iUtlu 'n On 1"""Hm,", '" ... resl [Fi n.""" lo",,,,,oj ~", .. g. of 'n' .... " I BurinJ I",,", ~lVen &, e 8.nkD<po,jt 0,15 0,1 5 1.51~ Nomojorvati.""o 

;: m on<.pitalomployod ",ho -m-. 
N , ~ 



No'~ _ 42 Cap ital Man"ll~m~n. 

Fa, .he purvo'" of'h~ Comp;my <'pl .. , m.n,,&eme"~ <'pl ... 1 indud« !J;,ued "'lulty "" pl ... l, ""r< p,."mlunl . tld a ll oth .. "'l""y ."'''' ... 

• "rl"" "h l~ ,,, 'h~ "'l" "y ~"'d.rs "I .h. (omp.'"y. Th. "rlm.ry "hjedl, • ..r .h. Comp.OnY' "'1'1131 "",,"'go"'."' .. 'n "''''ml,. ,h. 
, ",....,holde , -.Iue, 

n.. Comp.O ny m. n_ge, I .. <. pi" I "ruel"", a nd m.k ... ad ;u>!"",n" in ligh' of ch.nge> in o<ooom >c rondi lion, ,nd tho ~ ui ", men" of ,n. 
fln ' oc\aI rove ... " _ To nlalnUln or adl"" the <' piul "ruel"",. 'he r.om p.ny may a.lju" .h. drvid<nd p.ym<", '0 ,h"elll>ld<f'S, ~"m 

n.. C .... p.ny m"n l,orS "'pll., "'Ing. i".rlng ",,10, ... hl," I. n'" debt '11.'~.d by ,""" 

<'p'''' ' 1""' net deb\. Th. Comp.O"y Includ ...... lIhln "'" d.bllnte, ... "",,'ng l""n,.rId oorrowlnf'. ",d •• "d o, h<, p.Oy.bl .. , loss ""'h 

.rId =h """;"1.,,,,. 

In ordo,'o .. hl ... ,hl. ov<rall obj«U",. tho Comp. nl .. "" 1'1 ... 1 ma,,",semo"', amongs' o'he, ,hlngs . • 'm, '0 <.,u", ..... , " m""" ~""'"ctal 

roven,n" .""hed '0 ,h. Intore<.-b .. rlng I",m' 'nd borrowln&, ,h., "'fi". capl"" "",,"u .. requl " ""o'" .. B .... h"" I" mertlng ,he 
finaocial coven,,," would p<nnit the bank '0 ,,"mediately ""II loon. and borrowin,g" Th ................. no br .. <h .. in ,h. fin.nd.1 cov­
en, n" a/ 'ny In'o"," bo. nng 10. "< . nd bo,row;n3'n the curron' p<noo. 

A, at M.rclt 31. 202:1, 'h~ Coml"'ny has only on. d ... of <qolty ,h ...... No rn.ng ... ~r~ mod< In ,h. obl<rtlv«, F"'lic~ 0' P""""" foe 

""'''-'glng c'p lt " during the yeo'" "nd.d M.rclt ll.lOl2_ 

Note _ 4J Dividend 
Intenm D,.id.md 

A, ' h. m"",lo& h.ld 00 t 'lth April, ~O~ 1. Th. Roonl QfD,r-«lors hod d.d • ....:!."" 1"'" '"'.rl", D;.id.o~ "r R .. 1_~5/'1"" ~q" j ,y $10.,. of 
the Company .. th. ral< 0112.5% 01 the I". valu~ of til< Equity Sh."", 01 Rs. 10/_ ~ach of,h. Comp.Ony f".. ,h. Finaoo.1 Y ... 20~O·21 . 

n.< p.oym<n' of I,,«rlm D1,ld<1Id h., ""en do". wllhl" ,~e stlpu"'O<l tlmo. 

No.~ - 44 Finan<i.al Risk Man,..<m. n, _ Dbieetivr> .nd Polid~. 

Tho Co"'pany' fin • .,d,lli. bil"l.,. com l"i" othe, , h." denvaliv .. ", .. nly of oolTOWings. lratio pay.bl". .nd OIh .. l"rObl ... Th< ma,,, 

VI> rpo;< of _ HnM<lalli.bl l i,'"" 1"0 nn.""" ,he Com I"'ny' ope'>I fo "'. Th. (oml"'''1'' pri"dp.1 ftn.odol .,set •. other th' n ~.rl".'I" ... 
Ind",," .rado .nd o, he, """i .. D!es. o!hoe "'.n< ..... Ith "nk>, lo.ns, In"",'n",n", ."d <""h ,nd <"-'h "'I"'v.I<." t h.o, or"" dl'«1ly from 
I,.. ope,>l IO"', 

The Comp;my's octi.iti .... '" .. p<><ed '0 Credit ,l,k, M,r1<et ,isk ond Uquldlty ri.k. 
n.o flo.t"<! of d l~o ... of II" r.omp.Ooy are 01' .... 11 ""F"'n,'bl< for ,n" .".bll,nmon, , oJ ov.rslgh' of .h< romp.any". risk ""'"astm<n' 

fr.m ..... orl<. The C"mpMY' risk mMagemon, ""lid., or ..... bl jsh.,J to Iden"fy ,,,d .n.lY'o ,h. rl. io> f,oed by , ... roml"'ny.'o SOl 

'pj>l"Oprl". ri,k I,m;'" and ""n'",'" . n" '" mon i'or risk' .nd adh.","", ' 0 limit .. Risk m'n.agemen' policies .n" 'f".m, are .... "'wed 

"'K"'. rly '" ",n.a ""'OH" ,n m."' ''' ""oJ ,,""O' "n" .he «Imp.oy. ""';1'111 ... 

TM Comp.O"Y' .udlt ""mmln"" OV<1R<. how man.gem~n' manito .. rompli.n<~ with tho rompanY' ,',k ""n'gem.n, ""I~< ,nd 

pro<.o ""'S, ,nd .. evl""" tII< odeq""'Y of tho ri,k m,".~<met" f ... "",work '" ftl"""" '0 rhe rl''''' r ..... by 1"< ro",>","y. TM • """ commlltO< 
b ." j".o In its """""Ih ' rol" by Into.,.", ,,,J,~ In' "mal . udlt ""d."~k., b01h ,eg"I. , .nd "d ho< """ .... of rl'k m"n.~.""'n' <on'roI, 
.nd p,~u"", the ,e,ults "fwh lch .... ",,,,,rted '0 the >ud j, rommit4o<_ 
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H aI( ' H I, ' .... d l. Bl,k 

C~ i ' ri,k i> the risk of ron.nci> llo" to the romf'ln~ if a <u,tom.r or roun"'rp' rt~ to. ron. nri.1 in"",ment f. il. to m..,t its mnt,..:tu,1 

" hllg"""' •• M . ...... pri"clf'lll~ fronl the mmp. ny< ~i .. bl.,. from <""om." a nd loa ... Th ... rrylnl .mounts of ~""nd.1 . "",. 
rep..-n! I •• maximum ,~ It risk ""po<""', 

\.) Yr.tde re""l",ble •• nd loan, 

11Ie ,om f'lny', 0, [><>So N to ''''<lIt rl,k I, Inn uon<od m. lnly by '"~ I"d rvl<lu,l C"' """<ri""'" of . ",," ,""Om"'" Itowov"r, m.n '-S' m' " ' .Is<> 
consider> the bcto .. that ""'y in" uen« the credit ri,k of Its <u> tomer base. The "'mpany n ... ",bli"'ed • credit policy under which each 
now ru"om<r Is , .. I),"<e<i IndlvldtuUy ror crroitwortnlno<. b<f.H~ .he rom l"nY' ,,,"d. r<! p.ymen ' ' nd <l<1I •• OY "'rm •• nd ",ndltlon • 

• re offer .... Sill. limits ore .. t.bll,h,," fore.,," ",>lomer .nd ",vlewod qumeriy. Any .. I .. ""'e<ll"g tho .. liml" ''"'I ulre app'oval from 

the m. n"llement of the OOffipany. 

[b) Cuh and ,uh equl ... lo"", 

Th. romp<lny hold , <a< h .nli c .. h '"'Iul.,lo"" of lb. 17 01 t..kII. at M,,,,,, 3 1, 2022 (M.rcIt 31. 2Q21: Rs. 3~.97 l.! kh.). Th ... ,h .nd .. ,h 

«Iuiv, len«.,.. h<-ld with bonk .od <uh on """d . 

NO't ,« 2 . I kjl'h!l]y 811k 

Uquldity rl,k I< 'he ri,k 'hat tI,< OOfllf'lny 1>;11 <lKOun!<r diffiCU lty In meeting the ohlig. Ho", .ssod.a,«1 wI,h 1« ftnan<i>lliablll"",th.' 
.ro ,"'<1«1 by de ll.ering .. ,h or a "uH .. , no' ocj, 1 ._~ n." co mp,ny .. ppr=h '0 m""'g,ng I l q"kli'~ I. '0, ",urr .• s (or os pusslble. 'hat 

It wi ll h,v. ,ufflCien' I,quidity to meet its h.b,h ti .. when ,hey.rr due. "ndor both norm.1 .nd ,,~;<d <undttion5, wit.o", ,nrumn~ 
"""<<<ptabl. 10'"'' or ri'kin& dom,ge to the company. reputation. 

The Inform .. ion Include" In Ih~ .. bl .. h.". b<-en dr.wn up bo;<d on 'he "n" ikou",td "",It n""" of financi.1 li.bi lil!<S bok<! un 'h. 
<. ribt date on which t ho Comp.ny m.~ II< rc-qulrcd to f'lY. The company bol lov", that the ,,"o'King "pl"l . nd term. loan, >r< ,um""'n' 

'" n""" Il< ru""n' "'qu l ... ",""'''- 11<";1. <If ,u<II I<"n ........ ,. as ""h,w: 
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No," . 44 J. Marice ' RI,k 

M.rko' rl'k Is 'ho rl'k '''''' '''''og'''' In "",1M prlc .. - ,",/I., r"",lgo ."Ioaol>" ,at .. ,nd 'n' .... " "".' - wl ll.IT..,. til< <oml""Y' 1"",_ 
0' tho v,l"e or it< holding! of fin""dol ,""rumen'" Th" obj«ti..., of m"k .. n.k m"n'g. rnen' i, '0 man.ge , n" <ontrol "",",e, ri,k 
ox.,.,."",. within :ocrepuble ",,,,,,,,'e, .. whi le opUmi' ins the ",'urn. 

The Comp'ny .Is<, ".,."', .. I.tern"ion.lly ' nd m • ..,... po"'''n of ' he "", Iness i, ',"osao"," In ",vorol OIO"ood •• ' nd ""n"'4""oliy 'h. 
Comp,ny l>e'posed '0 ["",lifI . "h,ns. risk. 'ho"~h o ..... ,i n!!act;vi';." in fore lsn currency. Th. [ullClloool ru , ,,,"cyoftheCom,,,ny i. 
INR. 

lI..!sin~ 01 ",d. "P"''"~ vi'<" imp<l'" .nd "'''''" •• '" gen.rolly hedged on net .. """un" ... is. Th. Com~.ny monly """ [o!'W.rd 
<"11",,, ""n'r=< to h.tlge il< cu....,nr;' risks mosUy wi,h ,nolfl. '"rl'y ofl." tho. ~n. Y'" from th, rep<ortin3 d.1", The Comp>ny_' 

onl "so den .. ' I"" fin,.".1 'n"",m""," fn' , ,,,d Ing '" .""",I.Hvo ~"r",,"" 

F o"'i, " Cu .... n<y Sensitl.lty: 

The Com""ny ;, I'rmd",l ly e,po>e<l to for"1(11 ,",,,,nr;' ri .k 'g.'n" US!) aod EURO. S<n, ihvity of profil 0' 10" on_ m.inly from USO 
.00 EURO denomin"e<l r.., ..... bI .... nd p>y.b ..... As.,.... m'lI.Is.""'n'· ..... "m.n' of ",.""n,bI. poiSib l. ,hong ... in th •• "h,nS" rate 
of +/. ~ ... bt<woen USO·INR , nd EURO·jNR currency ",lr . .. n'it ivilji of pront or 10" only on ou",,,ndjns ""hedged IO""gn <urr<n.cy 
,1,00",10,,«1 monetary I',,,,, .. th. period "nd I. present..! bo luw· 
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(b) l nte~.t ,"«0 risk 

Inte..- rate"sk i, .he"sk .h" f.ir Villu. or futu .. <a.h flaw. 01 , flnanci.1l inltr"men' WIll flu<tu, .. bec,u,. of d""nll" in m.rh. 
In" ..... ' .... , .... In order to optlml"" the <om""nY' po.,tlon willi '"8"rd. '0 llIe In.erest Inron .. , nd In'ere" e'~nR< .nd.o "",n.ge the 

In' .... " "'~ rl'k, " .. ,u/')' f'O,lonn,' roml,,,,h.n,i •• <"'V""". 10""O$l "'" rl'k " .. n '~"m.nl hy ba l, "clog Iho l,m,","Tno "fro,..! '-", • 
• nd flo.a ting rate r.n.neW instrum.n", in ,u otal portloho. 

(e) (g mm",IIIy ' rke RI.k 
Looking •• tho v'ryin8 product mix each yeoI', it is not !'f,ctln l '0 ",'cul .. e ' he impart on Pro"' .fter 'ax of the Com""ny due to <hang ... 

In m,,,.ri.1 pri'''. 

No •• · 45 F1NANCIAlISSTRIIMENTS · FA IR VALlIFS" RISK MANAGEMENT 

Accounllng CI~><ln<oIIoM" F.lr V.I." M • •• yr ...... '. 
The ralrvalu« of the Hr=!riaJ ......, . nd li.>bllill ... "'. me"ur«! at 1lI.,,,,,,,,,, .. t which th.'",,",m.,,, cbuld .. <"hanged In a ru""n' 

,,,, ... ,,,,Ion be ...... n wililoi I'>rt"", o""'r ,h,n in, forttd or liquld"ion .. Ie. 

1. The fair ... Iu. ofinve"men, in quo,ed ~uity sh., ... ,nd mu,ua1 fund. i . m • ."ure date quoted price or NAV. 

" f.orv.lue< ol"<:.,h .nd . hort term d<po.i". ,,...d. "nd ",h.""",, torm noc<i •• iJI..-, tr.od. payables, othe r current li,b,litie'. , hort term 
I",,", Imm banks .nd other fin,nei.al Instit ution, ' ppro.im .. e ' hell' ""'TYing . mounts largely due to ,hort· .. "" m"u,ilie. <tf the .. 
Instruments. 

3. f i,,",hCI , lln.<tn,,"" nts WIth Ilxed . 0<1 v.ri. b1e lnt.",st r. t ...... ev. l"oted by!he Company b • ...o on ",,/'Om.tet< .",h •• Inte"'" ra' .. 
"nd individual cred it worthin,"" ofth. coon'erpany, H .. ed on ,h. ",.I""oon. .l lowance. ,,.. "ken ' 0 "",<>un' lor ,h. expected 1m ... of 
tile"" ~I • • bl ... 

• . The b ir v.lue <tf forw.rd fO'''8" • • <h.ng. contr.Kt> "od "'r .... ney """P' i, det. rmlned """g fOrw<!rd .,..<h."~ rnle. and yie ld ""n. 
" tho bal. n«: , h ... <late, 

The oom""nf .<OS the lol low ing hierJrchy ford.te'ml"'nK .ml di><lo;in, ,ho f. 'r .. Iue. offo" "ncI.1 lIl$1rume nt> by v.lu"j"" tKhnlque. 

~< I I , Qu,,'ed priCb (unadju.ted ) '" .. Ii •• ma rk .... lor ldenll"" ~ or li.abil iU •• 
level Z . In pu", other th.n to. q u<>ted prke. inrluded within 1<",,11 th>.t ore ob .. rvaiJI. for the . ,,.. or ti.bi I ity, . ith., d iroctly or i o<Iirectly. 
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Fig""'" ••• t Morch 31, 2022 

Amnunt 
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Note· 46 : u.n •• rubl. Equity W.r<ant> 
Th. IIo.anl 01 D',..,,'o .. ofth. CIlmp. ny., 'h< ir m..,lIng held on Thur«l.y, 01>1 luly, :10:11 hod mn,id,,,,d . n" .ppro.«I ral. jng of rund. 

thr"ugh I"ue or 50,00,000 (Fifty with) CIln •• rhbl. ~q" ity Warnnt> ("W.mml<') ... prk. oIlNR 61/· (Rup«< Sh'y On, only) ""r 
W.,.,..nt ogwell'ltin,g to INR 30,50 Cror"" (R"poo' Thirty Cnns fifty Lakhs ooly) on • p",f .. ont ioJ ond prlvdte pi.K<om.nt basi. to the 
Promo .... . 0<1 othe, Non ,Promo",,/l'ublk In ... "o .... 

Tho Rele .. nt O ... ln relat ion to the i"ueDI W.rnnts in >IToro.nco with ,EDI ICDR R'gulation .. lOl8 W~ W«Ioesd.y, 30th june, 2Q:I I, 

.. log tho <La .. 30 doy. prior to tho d. tc o(", .. log 01 .. ..,lutIOn., tho <.,u lng P,>:'" Drolo,,), G<""",I M<<tlng i>< ld on Frld. y, JOth lu ly, 

2021. 

Further, the 5h.rehold~r< of the Com", ny .t tho I, meetl ng h~ld on Frld.a~, 30th luI)<, Z021 had .pproved th~ 1",,0' nd . llotted of 50 ,00,000 

(V,fty I""h) "'."""rtib l. <quity ",,""'nu 'gg'"g'''ng '" IIiR 30,~O,OO ,OOO/· (~ul"<"" Th.,.,y eror .. F,fty I""h On ly) to tho 1"","01'" >no 
non.p,omot=/public In.o>'o,.. on. pMvat< .nd p",f~l'€nt1a1 b, .. I, wlth.n optlon to .ui>«rlbe .nd ron ... " eacn .. ch .... ' .. r.nts Into one 
"'l"11)I ,h.or<: of INR 10/. (R"i><"'< Ten)" a prk. of INR 61/- (RuI><" Sixty 0,,. Only) IncludlnR • ~"",Iun\ of INR 51/- (Hup«< fifty One 

Onl)') for each w.rnn' on p",f< .. ntl.1 N.l>, 

no, Com~.ny has """,Iv«l In'p"nclpl. 'p~rov. 1 from SSE Umited ('Stock Exch,ng"j '0' the 1$ • .., of t he .fo"""ld W.rT,n" on • 
pr. f .... ntl.1 bo,;. - 16/09/20Z1 

Fbrtll<r, tho (O"' I"oy has re<<I •• ~ In .ggr<g.t< INR ' ,6~,50,OOO/- toward, ,.,ount "'lul •• I<nlto ~5% Mlnel .... < prle .... Sub:«<lp,lun 

~m""nt ur ,h . ... Id WOrT.n,., .nd on Momby. s.ptember 20, 2021 .nd oUntt • • 50,00.000 (Fifty !.;o k") Con"""ibl. Equ"~ W.'r.>nts 
(·WalT.n,,") orr.co .. I "~ or l N ~ 10/, (Nup«< Ton only) each at an I",u" price of INR 61/· (Rupe<'< Sixty On. only) each ioc l"di "g 
~ceml" •• of INR 51/. (Nupe .. Fmy 0", "nly) .. eh oon""nlbl. Into 1 (O no) EqUity SiI'''' off",,< volu. or INR 10/. <""" at an 1<,". p~ 
of INR 61/· (Rup«< Skxty One ooly) ."h IncludinK preml"m or INR 51/· (Ru""e' Finy On, only) ,ach, un • Pr.f,,,,",i.1 .... i. '0 ' h. 
Promo"" .nd Non·Promo"' .... 

LIST Of AI )DrIers [OR 50 00 000 [Elm! &I,", CONI'EBT!6! F rQjUU WARRANTS rWARRANOO TQ THE I'SOMOIfRS AND 

NON.PRO\!oTERS (2 5IAKH$ EAcHi AT AN IsSuE PRICE OF INR 61 / . f'£H IN TERMS of THE SEClIR!TIES AND EJCHANGE BOARD 

Of INOlA (ISSHH Qf CSrlTAI ANQ OlS/] OSHRE HQlllREMENTS) HGIII AIIONS 20lR $NQ SEcrIQNS42 AND 62 QfTII E 

COMeANIt'SSCT 2Ql1 q Hf ' rRHfRfNTlAj All QTMt'NT1 

(lis. In L:akh. "n~ oth<""I,. " . tod) 

" No, ofConrtrtlble 

per Wornn' Equity W.""no 
(25% of 1.0 .... r.;C<!) 

" 
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F<I.·22 

S. ... phlm Von rur .. Priv.il. Urn 1,«1 rSV PL "1. Non- f'r'n",,'<r Prtv,t. Umlt ... Company h .. . .. ,<h'" t h. "vtlon of "'n"" ... lon of 10.00.000 

W'IT.n" h.-ld by th...., ,nd til< Company upon r<"C.i~t of b.1ldn« 75'10 of th. W.rmn .. Sub>cription money on >.lid W,rr,n". had on 

22"d Fob,u,')'. ZOU .I~~l.d 10.00.000 F.qulty Sh ..... ulf""" .... Iu" "I INR 1 OJ· ""h t" SVPl... 

(Rs. ln I.:>k .. un l .... oth<l"wl ..... t«l) 

p.I""f1<ulan NumMr ol !;qult)' Sha..,. ,,"moUD' ID Indlaa 1t" 1Ift' 

Exi,tin~ P. id ·up fquity Share C.piul 15.9b1l.147 1596.81 

ro"· ... IIo.mont P.W.u~ Equity Sh.", C.pl •• 1 16.968.147 1696.B1 

Th. Company has ~il'<"d U.tinl 'pprov,1 from aSE Umi' ''' rStock &<h.n~.") - 11/004/20'Z. 

1110 u>mp'"Y has r«<"'~ T ... d; "K 'p pn".1 from ASF. \.Im,tod rS'od< ( , ehongo") - 29/04/1021. T"d;n~ .lIow." w.<.J Morulay. M. y 
01, lOU. 
A. Dn 3 1" M.rch, 2022, po.ioon of ,00"" Sk.T< W ....... ts i. as u.der " 

i it 

'U>t d.t. or «<m .. or oplloo I, 19/03/2023. 

"-. or 
C ..... <tIbl< 

•• .m •• ol 

<>p1I". of 

<on • • ",I •• 

Not •• H ~.lan« due 10 / from third parti . ..... ,u"ien '0 confirm .. ion. =ncil i.:l tio,,- .nd / or :>diu,t"","t>. If .ny. 

-.. 
(o ... "lbl< 

Equ", 
W.lTlln .. •• 

No.e • 48 In ,h~ opinion of tho boord, I""n, .n~ M.'n<~ "nd Cur"'n' A'''' ...... ' pprolll"",t<ly of the ... , Iu" ,uted, If ro,ll2«I tn lhe 

omin,ry cou". of bu,in.". 

NO'~ ' 4q 5~GM £NTH~ORl'INr, 

Th. Company" Whol. Tim. lJirertor (WflJ) .nd Chiri ,i,,",nct,1 OffiCff (nO) . .. .,i ... the Comp.ny", IH'rfor"",nc<> from bu,in .... and 

geographic IH'l"Spertl ... ln oocorda """ with Ind AS· IOB • Oper.tl ng S<-grn<n .. , ... Iu.'ion "y,heWID.nd eFO .nd b.",d on tIl< natu ... of 

act lvl. l .. p<ofo,"",w hy Ih. Company. which prlm,rily "", .. to M'"u r"",urlng urChenolca l" Ih~ u>mP' ny "_ 0<11 0p<r . .. In 01" "" I .... " 

on. bu'in ..... gm.nL 

No ••• 50 N", Exch.nge Cal" Indudod In , he pro~, and 10 .. ..:<Ou", I. Rs. 1.13.H,550/- (C.Tn In PY R" 1.07,48,820/-). 

Note · 5 1 The Comp.;ony conll nu"" to . dofK n",a.""", to curb tile Imp.;oct "r COV IO· 1Q p.;ondomlc In or"~r to protect tIIr health of I .. 

• ml'lo~, . ".t "n,u,. nu,;n""" ""nll nuity w;'h mlnhn. 1 dl,ru l,'kln In'lu~lng r.mQte w"'.,,,g. "" lnl.O l" I"&.«><;,1 di'(>n<"'g. .. n;II.., loo 

of work,p'co, ffiO, 
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The Comp.;lny ...... ken in'o act'OOn' .11 tho p(""i~l. Imp. a. 01 COVII)·19 ,n p"'p,ratlon of tit ... financial ",.."",nt<.Io<lud,ng bu' not 

liml.eol '0 I, ...... 'm.nt "fll~ uld,'y I n,1 II'""K e""", ,,, " ""mpl l"" • ." ,o<n,...",bl. ",'u .. Qf II.< On.nc" ,.nd M n·fin,n<>.1 ><>001,. The 
Comp,ny .... can1<-d ou' tltl. ass=m<nt ... ..-0 on ,,,,,il.>bl. 'ntom.1 ,nd .xt.rn~1 .ou", .. of Info,., .... tIon "P '0 tho date of .pprov.1 of 

'10 ... no,ocLo l ..... ,~""'"" .nd 1><11<, .. Ih" ,he Im r»" 01 COVID· !q I, "'" m",,",,1 to ,h ... nn •• ct., "a,.mo." an" ~.po<:I' '0 1'«<) •• ' 

t ... " mymK '''''''' n' of itS .-.. .nd m<-e' 'h< '" , ... n' fi n.nti., obhK'~ons. However.' he 1m""", .-", men. of 'hi' ". nol. mi< i' • «on 'in "'"~ 
pr<><= given 'he uOC<"ru inti .... roci>ted wi.h its n,'ure .nd dur., ion. Ac<ordingly. tM Comp.ony wiU contin"" '0 moni'or .ny ","en ,1 
chang« to lu'u", omnami< mndllions 

No .. . 5Z E",,"ts occurred a ftoc the B.I, """ 5b.." d.to 

Th. Com p.1ny ."Iw''''. ''''"t> .nd '~n>.Kt '0'" ,hat o.:cu r ,ubsoq"" n' '0 tho .. I.", •• """, dot. bu, pnor 'a approv.1 of fi"" no. ''''''""",n' 
'0 dot ...... in. ,h. """e.,,'y for ro<:ognition .nd/or ,...".,rting of 'ny of tho .. .,.",IS .nd ' ,.,n,." io"" i" tho financiol_'.m.nts. 

M of 21<1 MOY IOn tit .... w .... no "" .. rI.:Il .ubs<qu"nl <von" .o!)< rerognl ... ll or repon«l .h>!'r< no' . ' .. a~~ dl$dostd. 

Not • . 53 No pro<oed LnV to,,,. """" Ini,I.t<1l "n OJ" "" fH'ndi.8 .g.>I"'" .he Comp.1"y 'or hoidmg ben. ml propeny undo< .h. Prohl hihon 

"f Fl<n,m, p''''''''Y T"ns><1io ... "C<. 19B8 ( • •• ",.n~"" In ?~ 16) (f,,'m,.-Iy I"" B. .. m' T",,, .. <tion, (P"""b illon) Act. 1 qB8 (45 of 
19B8l) .nd Hul., m.de tMre"nder dunn~ 'he y ... " nded M.reh 3 1. 2022 and Marrh 31. 2021. 

No'" • S4 Th< ,0m!"fIY ha.< no' be<n dod,,". Wilful Def,ult .. by .n~ """~ or fl""notal in"ltutlon or govorn",.n, or 'ny co...."m."' 
.u,horily "urinK 'he YO"' .ndeo M.rrh 3 1. 2022 "nd M."h 31. 2021 . 

No~e • 5S no. Comp.ny do<' n,,' h.".. .ny tr'n'><It"", w"h lito <om~",."tr"' k <>ff und.r """',"" H8 Qf tIw Comp.,,1n "<I. 20ll or 
section 560 of th. Com~ni", ,,"'- 1 ~S6 durinS ,ho year .nd.d March 3 1. l02l .nd Mar<h 31. 2U21 

No', · .,6 The ... . ", no charg .. or .<atM'<llon, whld, w .... '0 .., regl'l<l"bIwllh II>< R.glsirarofComPl .. lesl>oy,md Ih' SUI"'or)" fH'rIo<I 

dU'ing . h. Y'" .ndod M""h 31. 20~2 anll M.uh 3 1. 202 1 

Nole • 57 The 'om""ny h .. not In,...".d ur,r.d"" I" Crypw '",,",,"ey u" Vlnua] C"rronoy duri"g the YO"' "ndod M.r<:h 31. 2022 .. d 
M."h31.1UZI . 

NOI •. 58 Th. ("Ol~ny .... n"I<","<ed '"'" ' ny 'ehem' of " "ngemenl .pp~"''''' by 'h. Com~.n ' Au'hori'y In lorm, of ....,ion.< 2JO 
'0 237 af'ho Comp.1me. "<t. 2013 durin8 ,h. yo.renood M.reh 31. 2022 and M,rctt 31. 2021. 

Nu,.·5' During 'he Y'.' ended M.n:h 31. 2022 . nd M.n:h 31 . 2021. 'he Com pany 10>< not ,"""",,d.r'" 0' d;,cI",""" income .ny 
" .. n .. nions not r=n:lod in tho books ohe",un " in ,hHoo..., ofux .. ",,,,sment> und,,, , ... Incom. Tv: "c~ 1961 (,uch >s .... «10 or 
. o ...... y <I, ' .1 o,b« ",1,,,",., p .. ,,,iolon. "r ,100 I"""me T .. A<~ 1961) 

Nol •• 60 Ios.t j ...... "d M."h 31 . 2 0 22 • nd Marrb 31. 202 1. lit< CGm". ny ha.< usod the ho"owlllj\S from b.n" .nd f inandal, I ",til". iOM 

(0' '10< 'p«,fk I'u"""", f". whl<h It wa. "~.n. 

No' •• 61 D"ri"<l , ... ~ .. e"dod M.",h 31. lOZ2 .nd "'.rch 31 . 202 1. 'he (omp.o"y .... ~r.nt<d 10.0"" or ><I.an, .. in _u", of '''''n .. 
"'p, y. "l, on d<m,,,d .p«.fying into ......... of.". to """ed ~.rty r .. den",01 undor ,he Comp,ni'" Ac~ ZOI 1) _ Rofor no'e"" 10 "nd 

no'" n" 40. 

Not< • 6l Ou('n~ .ho Y"" "nd"" M.,," 31. 2021 .nd M,,,,h 11. 2021. 'h. C" n' l",ny has no' ad"n,",' or I"" nod Or inV1'Slod fund, (o ilhe" 
ho"owed fund, or ,Io.,e p"'Ol,um or "; ,,01 affund.) 'a .ny at h ... per><>n or en'; ty. 'ncl "d,"~ foroIgn e n';"e, (R,.'ermod;"';,,) wi ,h 'he 
unJ. ,,"nd in& ( .. ·heth .. t"fi"Orde<l in writing or oth .... i .. ) tha, t ho Int. r01 .... i.ry .... 11: 

(.j O'''''''y or Ind irectly lond or I"".,., in othe r fH'''''M "r ootlU., ldeOllftod In .ny ",,"n"r w"'"'""",<r by o,on , .. ha lf Of 

'ho Com~ny lU I,'m ... Ben,lkbri .. ) 0' 
(b) I'rovid • • ny gu."nt ... >e<"U Mty or tho Ilk •• o or on beh.1ir af the u l ~"..t< b<nofid."i . .. 
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No •• ·Ii] [J"rtng tk ~.>rend<'il Marth 3\. 101:/ and M3rth J I, 10~ I, ,o. [""'p.>ny "'" no' r«<lved . ny rund from any i><roo" or 

onrity, loclud in& fu"'iln <n'iti" (Funding P.ny) with 'he und.,. .. ndinl (whothor re<on1OO In ..mtlnll or ",h<rwi .. ) th.! the (""'pony 
.h.n, 

(.j dlr.ctly or Indirectly lend or I.,"" In o,hor pO"".' or .ntltit« Id,ntlllOO In .n~ m"nner ",h,b_.r by or on boh.lf of 
the t'unding Party (Ulbm ... Beneficia';") 0' 

(b) f'ro. lde "ny SU'l'an'e<, .""urt,y, or,he Ilk. on brh.11 olth. ultimate brnelkl .. r .... 

No ••• ~4 n.. wmp'ny I, In rompli,n"" ,,-,th numbr, of lay." 01 romp.>"'''' in _."",nee ",.no <1.0'" B7 of Section 2 of ,h. A<t .. ad 
with Hoe (Qn'p.>nit« (Re"rlctlon"n n"",be, of uy .... ) Rul.s, :/017 during ,ho Y'" .nded M.noh l I, zon ,nd M,,,," 1 L Z021. 

No •• . 65 Previau. Y" ..... fig ..... no .. b<en "'WW1""i. rfilaMifoed w h.~, .......... 'Y to rorre,pond with .h. '" eren t Y" .... , do"We,tion 
"r dl.do,"",. 
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